
AB 
 

PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 
SUMMONS TO A MEETING 

 
 

You are hereby summonsed to attend a meeting of the Peterborough City Council, which will be 
held in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Peterborough on  

 
WEDNESDAY 30 JANUARY 2013 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No. 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 5 December 2012 
 

1 - 32 

COMMUNICATIONS TIME 
 
4. Mayor's Announcements 

 
33 - 36 

5. Leader's Announcements 
 

 

6. Chief Executive's Announcements 
 

 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT TIME 
 
7. Questions with Notice by Members of the Public 

 
 

8. Questions with Notice by Members of the Council relating to Ward 
Matters and to Committee Chairmen 
 

 

9. Questions with Notice by Members of the Council to representatives of 
the Fire Authority 
 

 

10. Questions with Notice to the Leader and Members of the Executive 
 

 

11. Petitions submitted by Members or Residents 
 

 

EXECUTIVE BUSINESS TIME 
 
12. Questions without Notice on the Record of Executive Decisions 

 
37 - 42 

13. Executive Recommendations 
 

 

 (a) Council Tax Support Scheme 
 

43 - 58 

Public Document Pack



Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 
 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Alex 
Daynes on 01733 452447. 
 

 

 
COUNCIL BUSINESS TIME 
 
14. Notices of Motion 

 
59 - 60 

15. Reports and Recommendations 
 

 

 (a) Report of the Independent Members Remuneration Panel 
 

61 - 78 

 (b) Appointment of Independent Person 
 

79 - 84 

 (c) Amendment to the Constitution regarding the licensing of sex 
establishments 

 

85 - 94 

 (d) Amendment to the Constitution regarding the licensing of scrap 
metal dealers 

 

95 - 104 

 
 

Chief Executive 

22 January 2013 
Town Hall 
Bridge Street 
Peterborough 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



��
�

�

���
�

��������	
��	�������������������
����������������

�
����������������� !!������"��� ���#�

$��#��%&� �
�
������		�
�� �		��� �
��	���� ����� ������ �
���� ���������� �	���� �����
�	��� �	���
��
��
����������������������������� �
!
�� �

�������� �		
�� �	��������"�	�����������#�����
#
	����� $�"��� $���� $�� %�&���	�� %�#���� %��
��� %�
!���� '��"�� '������ (�
��
)����� ������ *���
��� *�	�"�
���� *���+�
��� *������ *������ *
	����� *�����
�� *������
*��
!��*��
"����*�"�����*��,���*��+���*�	���
��-���,
��-��	���
���-��������.�	��/�
�
��		������!
��
�����"�����0���	��������	��+�
�%
�1���1�
,����+�
"
�������		�
/��
�
-��%���
��������������
&���������,�!�����
�!�����
�������"������������
����/�
-����
&���������!!
�������������	/��

��
�'� ()�!�" �#�*���(�#�����
�

�!�	����� +�
� �������
� 
����� +
�"�������		�
����	�������������
��#���	���
%�
��������'�
��/�
�

�'� ���!���% ��#��*���%���#%�
�
� -�
��
������	�
��������+����
��/��
�
+'� � ��%�#��*�%������% �"#���!,�������	�%����������
�

-��"�������+� ���"������	������2�(����
�32�3��
���
������������������
����
���
��
�/��
�

-'� �����#�(����������%�.�)��%��
�

-��%���
� ������ ����� ��
� ���� ��� �� ��

������"��� ��� ��� 
!�
�/� -�������� ���
����� ��� �!���� %���
� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ��		� ������	� "����� �	�� ��� �2�
(����
�32�3/��
�
%"�
������� ����!����� 
!�
�����	������ ���%���
0������"���� +�
� ���!
����
��""������3�(����
�32�3�����	�����������

������������	���/���

� �
-�� %���
� ���
���� ��� "����� ���� ������ ����� ��� ��"��"���� �+� ��� ��
���
1����	���� �+� ��� ����	� ���	��� ���"��� ���� ��� �""�
���� *
���� ����� ����
������
���������/�-���,���
��	������������%"�
���+����������	������
�"�
����������	���
�����!�	�����������������

���"����������������	����"�
/�
�
-����
���"���$���������������������	���������
����������������
�4222��"�	�
���������������	������	!����%���
0�����
����/��
�
��
���"��� ������ �
� ������ ��� �		� !
���� ���� ��� %���
0�� ���!	����� ���
��
��� ��		� ����!� �+� �		� *������ ���
��� )������� ���� ����
���	���� ��� ��� ������
�
��������
��,��������
�����
�������������
/��

Public Document Pack

1



�'� ���,��/#�(����������%#�
�
-��$��
����
�������"����������������+�		�������������"���5�
�

•� %�����		� -������ ��*����	�.�
,
� +
�"�)�
��
������ ���� ��� !
��������
*����	�.�
,
� �+� ��� ��
� +�
� �
� ������������ ���������� ���� ��""��"��� ���
�	!���� ��	�
��	� ���	�
�� ���� ��� !�
����	�
� +�
� �
� ����	���� �+� ��������
!
�����������	������/��

�
��		�������	� ����
���	����%��-����� ��� �
� �����"��� ���� +�
� �		� �
� ��
��
��
,����
��,��������	+��+�������	�
���+��������/�

�

•� -�� $��
� �!
���� ���� �
������� ��� ���	+� �+� �		�%"�
�� ���%
�%�	��	"�
'���"�����6��
�"���
���
��+����	�
�0��*
������+�
��		��+������
,�������
���
��,����
�������������
/�%
�'���"����������� 	������������	����
3�� ��"�
� 32�3� ���� %�� *�� .������� ���� ��� �!!������ ��� ���

!	��"�����
���
��+����	�
�0��*
����/�

�

•� -�� )
�"�
,� ���
� �!����� ���� ��� �� ���� ������� ���� ��� ��
���"���
���
������� 	������ ��������
�	�*&��
��������
����������
���
����
����
����������/��

�

•� ������������ �
� ���
���� ��� 
	������ ��� +�		���� ��� 
"����
� �+� ��� "!���
���!�����������	����1
����*�
��������������
�	�*&��
/��

�
�
��!�$��
��
!	��� ��� ���$��
0���������"�������� ��� +�		������!�������
�

����5�
�

•� ������		�
�#����&�
������� ���������� ���1
����*�
���
���� ��� ��,�
!	��/�

�

•� ������		�
�*��
"��������������%�������.�		������������*����	�.�
,
�+
�"�
)�
��
����������������
�	�����+�
������	��&��	�+���*����	�.�
,
����
��
���� �	������� %��.�		��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���
��� ��� ��"�������� ���� +�
��
�
�
�������������	�
�0��*
������!�
�"��/���

�

•� ������		�
� *���+�
�� ���
��� ��� !������� ��""����"��� ��� 
	������ ��� ���
���	�
�0�� *
����� �!�
�"��� ���� ��� *����	� .�
,
�� ���� ���� ���
��"�����������������
��/�������		�
�*���+�
��+�
��
���������������)
�"�
,�
���
����	������!�������������+�
�����������������������
���"������
�������
��������
�	�*&��
������������
���		�������,����������$��
�	��,����
���
���������*&��
�	��,�����
�������		���
�
����/�

�
6��
�!���������""��������&�
���
������������
��!�$��
������$��
�������
����� ����!�
��� ���1
����*�
������!
��
�������		/��		� �+� ���"�����������
,�
���� ��� ��"!	��� ���� 
��
+������ ��
,� ���� ��""���� ���� ���� ��� +�
�
��"!	������
���������32�4/���
��
"�
��+��������	��
"������������
�	�*&��
�
������
����
"����������
�����������
������!	����������������
/�6+�%"�
������
�����!��+��������+�
����*&��
������������	����������
�/��
�

0'� �� �*��1���% 2�/#�(����������%#�
� �
� -�
��
�����������"����+
�"�������+��������/�
�
�	������3���4	�4�����������
�
5'� 6��#% ��#�7 %����% ������������#��*�%���$��! ���

2



�
-�
�&���������������
��������""�
���+����!��	���������
����
	��������5�
�
�/� -���������	�����+��������
����
�+�
��������7��	�
�+�
"�8�
3/� -��
��
��������������"��������������7��	�
�+�
"�8�����
4/� -�� +���
� !	���� +�
� ��� 
"������� 3�22� ��
�� ������� �+� ��� 922� ��
�� �����

�����	����!��/�
�
�� ��""�
�� �+� ��� &������� ���� ����
�� 
������������ ������ ��"� :� ��� �������� ���
())��, 1�(��������"�����/��
�
������		�
� ����� ���� ������� �	�
�+�������� ��� ��� ���� ��� �
�
� �+� &�������� ����
��
"���/�-��*�	�����
� ��� ���������	� ������� ����� ����
�
�������
"���������

����"���		�����+��������		�������		�
���
�����+���������	��������+�������������/�
�

8'� 6��#% ��#�7 %����% ������������#��*�%�������� !�.�!�% �"�%��9��,���%%��#�%��%���
��� ��%�������#���,�%������ %%������ ������

�
;�������� 
	������ ���.�
��"���
���
� 
����� ���� ��,�� ��� 
��� ��� 
�!��� �+� ���
+�		�����5�

�
�/� %���
���������,������		������
�++���	�	���
��������1
���
���������	�)�
,8�
3/� -��
�����
�������!��������'�
�����*����	8�
4/� -��+���
��+����	�����������	��������.		���� ���8�
</� -��
!	��"����+�+����������������������"��8�����
=/� �	����������-��������.		��������/�
�
��� ��� ��� ��"� 	�"��� +�
� ��� ��"� ����� 
������ ��� +�		������ &���������
� ��� ��

�!������������
�����5�
�
>/� *�!!�
��+�
�.

�������'������
�����������	8�
:/� -��������+����	����
���+
��+������%���+�	�����6�����8�
?/� -������+�������	���+�
����������������������.�	,8�
9/� .�����"�
�������������
�������		��������	�:/22!"����������������������	����

�������
��	������8�
�2/� -��!
���
"���!
�����������	�� +�
�"���� +�
� ��������������	�
�����
����8�

����
��/� @!�����������*"�
����
������������������+��!�
,�����++���/�
�
����""�
���+��		�&����������������
��
��������������������"�?��
������������
())��, 1�(��������"�����/�
�

:'� 6��#% ��#� 7 %�� ��% ��� ��� ������#� �*� %��� ����� !� %�� ��)��#��%�% 2�#� �*� %���
$�! �����,�
 ���(�%��� % �#�

�
-�
� �
� ��� &�������� 
����� +�
� ��� ������	0�� 
!
��������� �+� ��� ��
�
�����
���/�
�
-�� *�	�����
� ��� ��� ������	� ������� %"�
�� ����� ��� ��

��� !
��������� ������� ���
������	0�� ������������� �		���� +�
� &�������� ��� ��� ������	0�� 
!
�������� ��� ���
)�	��������
���/�.���� ���	�������+���)�	��������
�"���""������
� ���������������
���� ������� ���� ��
,� ���� ��� ��� �� ���
��,�� ��� ��
"��� �!!
�!
����
�

���"����������+�
��
�/�%"�
�����	�����!��������������
�/�
�
������		�
�$������� �����&������������	������,������
�!����� ������+
�"����
���)�	��������
�"���""������
��(++��/�-��*�	�����
�������������	�������������
���������!!�������,������
&�������,/�

3



�
������		�
�#����&�
�������
����)�	��������
�"���""������
����	������		��
�������+����������	0��*�
��������""����������+�����������������!
�����+�
�������
��/�
�
-��*�	�����
�������������	����������������������
������
����		����
�������
������
���� �!����� ��� %"�
�� ���	�� +�		��� ��� ��� ���
�� ���� !
����
�� ���� ���
+���	���/�
�
������		�
�*���+�
�� 
&����� ���*�	�����
� ��� ���������	�"�,����!��+��� 
&���� ���
���)�	��������
�"���""������
��������"������"����������!������!	�����������
%"�
���+� ���������	���������!!�
������� ���!���&��������+�
��
�/� �������		�
�$�
��!!�
��������
&���/�
�

��'� $�% % ��#����� %%�,����������#����.�# ,��%#�
�
� ������		�
� %�#��� ���"����� �� !������� ����������� <>=� �������
��� 
&������� �
�++���

��	"����������

����"���
���	���� �����
����� ������� ��"	��-��
���������
�
��	��������������
�����������!�������)
�"�
��*����	��������!����
���
����
�++���
!���������
����������		���
���
����������������<:���!���/�

� �
�
� ��		������������"��������+�!���������������		�
�#����"�������������!
����
�
�	��

�����!����
	��������������"��		����+�
�&����������
���������������1�������
-�"���"������������/�6������
&�������������������	���
����5�

�
�/� *��!��� ��� ��"� 	�"��� �+� 32�"������ +�
� &������������� ������ ��� ������������

���������	����+��������!
����
���"�
��</38�
3/� *��!��������"�	�"����+�<2�"������+�
�&�������������������������������
���+�

��������������������������	����+�����������!
����
�
�	��</4/�8�
4/� �		���������	��+�92�"������+�
�������"�������������
�8�����
</� �����
��� ���*�	�����
� ��� ���������	� ����"��� ���������������������� +�
��
�� ���


+	�������������/�
�
-��"��������������������������		�
���"�	/�
�
������		�
�*���+�
��"��������"��"���������"����������	�������
��������!�
��
<�������
���������*�	�����
�������������	�����"�������������������������+�
��
�/�-����
�"��"�����������������������		�
�$��/�
�
��
���� ����� ��� ���� ��""���� ����� ��� ���	�� �� "�
� ������	� ��� �������� �����
����������*��������(
�
��������
��!�$��
����������+����"����/�������		�
�
*���+�
�������
�������"��"��/�
�
������		�
�#���������
�����"����������"��������"���		����+�
�&����������
����
�����������1�������-�"/�
�
�

�;�����4��<�������������
�
��'�� 6��#% ��#�7 %����% ���%��%������,�����,�������#��*�%����1���% 2��
�

;�������� ��� ��� $��
� ����%"�
�� �+� ����������� �
� 
����������� �		� �+� ���
&����������������,�����
������
�!����+����+�		�����5�

�
�/� ��������������	������+����1���1�
,�"��������
��8�
3/� �"��
������!�������1	��*,��)�
��
��������������	��!!��������
���
�8�

4



4/� ����
���� ��� ������
��� �
� "��������� +�
�.		����  ���� 
�������� +�		������
�
���+

�	�������!
���������
8�

</� .���������������	�"�����8�
=/� -��+���
��+����	������
�����������
!
��8�
>/�  ���"����!�!	����	�����++����������������	�-���*��"������A�
:/�  ��������	��������������������������������	���������		��"���8�����
?/� ���	�����
�����+�
���
���"����"������!
A��
�
��� ��� ��� ��"� 	�"��� +�
� ��� ��"� ����� 
������ ��� +�		������ &���������
� ��� ��

�!������������
�����5�
�
9/� �!!	������������	��+�
����	���	�"�
��������"8�
�2/�.����
���"��
������		����B�������,	��������		������A�
��/�*���	�� !
�"�
�� �����	�� 
"���� ��� 
�!������	���� �+� ��� �����
���� ���� ���
�

���
��
�8�
�3/�*���	��6�-�&��!"�����
"�����+��������������������	����!
�!
	�A�
�4/�*���	��"�
���!!�
�������������
"����
������A�
�</����������������

�������"��+����
����8�
�=/�.���� !
�!�
����� �+� ��� C:<2,� ��
�� "����� !��� ����� ��� �
�� ������ +�
� ���

+�
����"������
���������		������+�
��
���������	����!	������A�
�
����""�
���+��		�&����������������
��
��������������������"�����
������������
())��, 1�<��������"�����/�
�

��'�� 6��#% ��#�7 %���%���% ������%���.����,��*��1���% 2����� # ��#�
�
%"�
��
����������������
!�
����""�
�����5�

�
�/� ������������,���������������%������	�����=�'��"�
�32�38�
3/� �@���+����������	0����		D���"������"�����������������������,����������	������

"����8��
4/� �*!���	�@
���������.���
��+���		D���!
������������������������������,�������

���!
������"����8�����
</� ��������%"�
������������,����
�������!
����=�(����
�32�3�����>�'��"�
�

32�3/�
� �
� � 6��#% ��#�7�����#=�,�����%�%���*�!!�7 �"&�

�
(	�
�)�!	0������""��������*�
�����E�32�35������	��������!�
��������)
�!���	�
����	����
������ ��������.		���� ����
������		�
�%�
!���
&������	�
�+���������������������������	��������������������,�
�!� ��� ���!����� �	�����	� !�����	������� 
!�
�� ��� ��� !�����	� ++���� ��� �	���
�
���	�� ���� ��� ��� 	�
	�� 
������� ���� ��� !������	� +�
� �
	�� �����/� ������		�
�
�����
�	�� ������� ����� ��� ��
���
� �+� ���	�� *����	� ��
� ���� ��,�� ��� �!!
�!
����
���
���+���������������������	����������������������������������������������
*����	����� �	����
�!
�+������	�/��
�
������		�
� %��
�� ������� �	�
�+�������� ��� ��� ����"���� ������		�
�� ���� "������ ���
�
�������
���������
����������������������	������������
���"�/�������		�
�
�
�����������������!
�!
����!
������������+�		������������������	����		�
������		�
�/��
�
������		�
�*��
"���&�
�������
�����+� ���
������+�
��	������ �����"������
��� ��� ���������� ��� ���	�����	���� �
��
��/�������		�
������
�	�� ������ ����� ��� ����
�������
�����
	���/��
�

5



������		�
� ��������� ������� ����
���� ����� ��� ���������	�� ����
��� ���	�� ��
�!!
�!
���	�� ������� ���� ����� ���
� !
��
��� ���	�� �� "�����
�� ���� 
��	�
�
���!������� ��

��� ���/� ������		�
� �����
�	�� ���+�
"�� ����� �		� �����"���� ����
"�����
�������	�������
��,�������"���
��+����
�/��
�
��	�!"����+��
�����%������*�	�
�)������	����� F)GH�)��	�� F*�	�
���
"�H�����
.����-�
�����
������		�
� $��� ������� �	�
�+�������� ��� ��� ����
� ��� ����
���� ���� 	�,	�� ��� ��
���
������%�
����
�����
��������
�������	��������������������
/�-����������
�������	���������������������
��������+�
�!��	�7����"���!����="����	�/�������		�
�
�
���
�!�����������������������
���

��	����������
��,�������%�
������
��� 
	������ ��� ���������� �+� ��� !��	���������		�
��
��� ���	���
��� ��� ���
����
������		�
��!
��������+�
��
��	�
�+��������������+	����	�����+��������
���/��
�
������		�
�����&�
�������
�������	���������+�������
��	�������������������
���

���
��������������
���	��
�	�	���/�������		�
��
���
�!�����������!!�
��������+�
�
!	������ ��	�
� !��	�� ����� ���	������ �
� ����� �!	�
�/� -����� �����	�� ���� ���
��""�������� +�
� !��	�� �	
����� ���� "�
� �
� ����� 	��,�� ����/� � �		� ������	�
���	����������!������	�����!��	����
����������""
���		������	/��
�
������		�
�*���+�
��&�
������������""������+�������	������	��	��������
�������
���������
������	�����!
�!�
������/�������		�
��
������������������"����	����
��	��	���� ��������	�������
��	�� ����
��� �����""�����/�%�����������	
�������
���
��,�������%"�
���+����)�
����������	�����+�
��
���
,����	�������
��,��
��������)�
����������	�����""�
���+������""�������������!������
�����������	��
��
�!�����	�+�
�	��,�����+�
�����+�������
��	��!������������""�����/���
�
��		�������
���*���������*��"�
������		�
� )���� &�������� ���� "���� !�!	� ���� 
����
�� +�
� ��� ���"/�
������		�
��
����������������
�����4=22�!�!	�����
����
��+�
�������"����
)�
��
����/��
�
������		�
� *��
"��� &�
��� ����
� �� ��""���������� ���	�� �� ���� ���� ��� ���
	�
	�� 
������� �+� ��� ����� ��� ���
� ���� �
� ���
� �+� ��� ���"/� ������		�
�
�
��� ������ ����� ����� ���� ��� �"!�
����� ����� ����� ���� ��� �� ��	�� ����� ����
������������������,��!	�������������"�
�!�!	����	����
����/���
�
%����"�������(!
�������+��������
!� �����	������	�������
�
������		�
� ���� &�
��� ����
� ��� ����
���� ����
!�
���� ��� 
���	���� �+� ��
����
!�!
/� ������		�
� $� 
�!����� ���� ������ ����� ����� ���� ���� ��� !�
�� �+� ����
������
������������������ ����������������������
������	���������� �����!�����
+�
��
������������		�
�����+�		���������"����/��
�
(
���������������.����-
��"���*
���������
����
������		�
� %�
!��� &�
��� ����
� ��
� ���� ��� �!�������� ����� ���
�"���
�!�
�"���0�"�������	������������
�
�������
���������,	��������		�������+�
�
���+�������������/�������		�
�$����������������������������"�����������
�����
����������
�������/� ���
����������	����������+�
"��!�
���+�����������/��
�
������		�
�������������	�
�+���������+��������	������������������
�������	�����++����
�+���+���������
��������	��	���		�/�������		�
�$������������������
������������
����
��� !������	���� �+� �� +���
� +���	���� ����� ����	��	� ���	�� ���� ���� ��� ������
�/�
 ���
��������
������
�+�
�����"�	�"����!
����+�
�������
��
��������	�������
�!
���
�������������������������+�
�+���
�����
����/��
�
�		�*�����������
�*����	�E�����������+����������

6



������		�
� *��
"��� &�
��� ����
� ��� ������� %"�
� ���� ���
� ����� ���
����
����
�� ��
�		����� ���7�
� ���
� ���D����
����
��� ���� ��� 
+

�� ��� �� �	��,� 	����
�+�
�"!	���������++�������
�������������	�������
�������������	��������������
����� !
������� ������ +�
��
�� ��� )�
��
����/� ������		�
�  �	����� 
&����� �����
������		�
�*��
"���!
���������&������������"�����
��������������������������	��
+�		������&�
���!/��
�
.�		���������	�32�4�
������		�
� %�
!��� ������� ���+�
"������ +
�"� ��� ������� %"�
� ����� ��� "����
���	�����!����"!
��������+
���
����
��!�
����	�
	�����
	���������������	��+���	���������
+�
��
"�
� ���� ����
� ��� ������� %"�
� ��� ���
� ����� ��
� �
� ��
��	�
+����������
�������	��	�+�
����!
���������+����������/�6�������	������������������
������	��++�����������"�������	��	����������+�����������!�
�"���+�
�������
!�!	������
�!	���������+�����	�������
�����������
������
,�������������
��
����� �
������������ ����	�� �	��� �� �!	�
�/� ������		�
� *����� ������� ����� ���
.�		��� ������	� ���� ��� �"!�
����� ���� ���� �� ���	�� !��,� �!� ��� ����� �+� ���	��
+���	����� ������
� ����� �����
��!!
�!
���/� 6�� 
	������ ����
���� +�������� �����	��
	��,� ����� ����� +�
��
����������	���	�������!!�� ��� 	��,� ����� ���!�����	����
����
��������������!�!	�!	����������
�+�����	/��

�
�+'� �1���% 2��.�������,�% ��#�
�

>�?�$�%�������"��$!��� �"�$�! � �#���2�!�)���%�$!����������%�>�$�?�
�
�������� ��� ���� "����� �+� =� '��"�
� 32�3�� 
����� �� 
!�
�� +�		������ ������	0��
�������� ��� :� ��"�
� 32��� ��� �!!
��� ��� )�
��
����� )	������� )�	�����
��	�!"���)	�������"���F�)�H�F)
�!����*��"�������G
����H�+�
����!�
!����
�+�!��	��������	��������������"�������������*�
��
���+�*���/�*���������	�����������
��,��!	�����������)������������"�����������*�
��
���+�*��������!
�	�32�3/�
*���&���	��������!�����)	�������6��!���
���!!������������*�
��
���+�*�����
���� ��

��� ���� �� !��	��� ��"�������� ����� ��� ����"��/� -�� 6��!���
� ���� ���� ����

!�
�� ��� ������+����������������������������	���������� ����)�/�-�� 
!�
������
������� ������0�� �!!
���	� ��� 
��""��� ��� )	������� )�	����� �)�� ��� ������	� +�
�
���!����/��+�
�������
�������
!�
����������������
�����
��""��������/��
�
������		�
�  �		
�� ��� ������� %"�
� +�
�  �������� '������
������ ���� )	�������
"���� ��� 
��""�������� ����� ������	� ���!�� ��� )�
��
����� )	������� )�	�����
��	�!"��� )	��� ����"���� ����
!�
������ "���+��������� ��� 
��""���� ��� ���
6��!���
� ���� ���
� "���
� ����
��	� "���+��������/� -���� ���� ������� ��� ������		�
�
*
	���������
�
����
�
���������!�,/�

�

������������,��F�����"���H������������.��	�4�������5�
�

������	� ���!�� ��� )�
��
����� )	������� )�	����� ��	�!"��� )	��� ����"����
����
!�
������"���+������������
��""����������6��!���
�F%����%���+��������H�����
���
�"���
�����
��	�"���+���������F���������	�%���+��������H/�
�

�
�	������<�������������

�
�-'�� ���� %%���.�������,�% ��#��
�
� � >�?����! �"�(�%�������%�%����%��*�$� �� )!�#�
�

������		�
�-���,
����
���������
!�
������"�������
��""�������������������	�
�!!
��� ���� ���!�� �����"�	�������� 322=�*���"��� �+�)
����!	�� ���)�
��
�����
����� ������	0�� +�
"�	� ��
� ��
� *���"��� ���
� *������ 4<9� �+� ��� ��"�	���� ����
322=/�-������������������������		�
� �
!
������
�
�������
���������!�,/��

7



� �
%"�
�������� ��� 
��""������������� ������������ ����� ��� 
!�
�� ������ �����
��
� ���� ��� �++����	� �+�������� �+� I��	�
��	� !�!	0� ������ ���� ����

��� ����
+�
��
"�
� ��� ����"��� 
+
���� ��� I�����	��)
�������
�"0������������ �	���
����

��/�

�
������		�
� -���,
� ������ ����� ��� &�
��� ���	�� �� 	��,�� ����� ���� ��� ����"���
�"��������
����	�/��
�
������������,��F�����"���H������������.��	�4�������5�
�
������	� �!!
���� ���� ���!��� ��� ��"�	���� ���� 322=� *���"��� �+� )
����!	�� ���
)�
��
����� ����� ������	0�� +�
"�	� ��
� ��
� *���"��� ���
� *������ 4<9� �+� ���
��"�	��������322=������������"��"���������"�������
����	�/�

�
��'��� ��% ��#��*���% ����

�
�'� ����� !!������� �"%�����2�,�%���*�!!�7 �"���% ��&�

�
����� ����������+���������	���	�
������ �		���
�������"�������!
����� ���
���������	�����
��������������		��������
���������)������	�����)��	�����922���
���+�
!
�"� ��
���	��
�	� 	����� 6� ��,� ����� ����� ������	� �
��� ������� ��� ��
��
�� ���� ���	���
��
����� �+� ��	�� 32�3� ��� ��	�!� 
����	� �
��� !�
,�� ��� 4� ������	� �����
��
���	��
�	����������
!	�����������
��������������	�
���������"����������	����
����� ���� 
&��
���� ��� ��� �+� �
���� �J3� ��
���	��
�	� 	����������� ���	�� !
����� ���
��"�+�������	��������
��"���	������"��+�
����������	����������������&�����
�+����	�����+�	��	�������+�
�������+�
"
�������������������������"������++��������
����	�	���	�������
�/�

�
� -��"��������������������������		�
�*���
�������
�
�������
���������!�,/���
�
��		��������&�
��+
�"�������		�
�*���+�
�����
	���������������		�
� �

������0��"������
����� �+� �� ��"�	�
� ����
� ��� ��� !
�����	�� ���"����� ������� �� ����"����� !
����� ���
%���
���������������������,�����������������		�������"�����/�
�
������		�
� *����� ���
���� ���"����� ���� ���	���� �� ��"�
� �+� +����� 
	������ ���
������0�����������+���	��32�3�����!!
���������	�����
����/��
� �
%"�
�����������"����������
�����!���������	�����5�

�

•� -��������	������������������
�����������&��	������
���	��
�	�	������������+�
�
�����!�
����	�
�!�
!��8�

•� .��	�����	�+�!����+����������		������������	����������������+�
"
�	����+�
�
���	���A�

•� -�� ������	� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ����� !�
����	�
� 	����� ��
� ���� ���
� 	����
����	��	8�

•� �����	��
����	�
�����������������!	�
�8��

•� -��	�������������������������	����������������������!
�������������
�����
������
��������+�)�
��
����8�

•� �
���������������
�����	��	�����		���
���������������'���
�����������	��
������������!�
���8�

•� -��+�
���!
��
����+�
����������	��������!
������
�����+�
��		�
��������+��������8�
�

��		������ ������ ������		�
� *���
�� �
����� ���� 
����� ��� �!�,� ���� ������ ����� ���
	����������	���	��
����������
���3�+�����
������ 	���������������+� ����� 	����+�
�
������������
�����������!�
!��������������� ���$���	�)	�������&�����������
� ���
���"� ���	�� �"����
��� ��	�� +�
� "���/� -�
� ���� ��� ��� !�
�			� ���"� ���

8



������
� ���� �
����� +�������	� ��+�
"������ ���� ��� �����	�� ��
�������� ��� ��
������
!
����/����
�
������		�
� �

��������
���������
������+�
!	��������"��
��+�����
�����	�"����������
��� ��������� ������ ����� ��� 
"���	� �+� ��!
�"������� ����� 
!	������������
�!
�"�
�����������
����������������+���
��+�+����!
���������������!
��
���/��
�
��		�������������		�%"�
����
�������
��
��������������,�/�%"�
����������
+�		���5�
�
������		�
��+�
5�������	���
����
�������������������� �

����������"�	�����������#�����
$����%��
���%�
!����*�	�"�
����*���
���*�����
��*��
!��*��
"����*��+���*�	���
�
����-��	���
��
�
������		�
�� �������5� �		��� �
��	���� ������ �
���� ���������� �	���� �����
�	���
���������  �
!
��  �		
��  �	������ #
	����� $�"��� $�� %�&���	�� %�#���� '��"��
'������ (�
�� )����� ������ *���+�
��� *������ *������ *
	����� *������ *��,���
-���,
��-��������.�	���
�
������		�
������������5�*�"���/�
�
-��"������������
�(����F32�+�
��42������������������������H/�
�

� �'� ����� !!������,*��,���2�,�%���*�!!�7 �"���% ��&�
�
� -���������������	5�
�

�/��'������������$���	��"�����F32��H����������	���	������
�����"����"�
�+
��"����
���!������"���+����
�������������������
���������	����������!��������
�
�������
��""��������"8�

3/� '���� ����� ��� ��

��� 	��
� ���� ������� "��	� F����� ��� ����� �!
���� ���
)�
��
����H���������
��������+�
�!������� ����"����!��
� ��� ����������+���+��
������		�
������
����	������ ����,�		�������!
�����+�������		�
������ ��� ����������
����"�,���������++���	�����++����	�����		�����������8�����

4/���,�����������	�*�	�����
� �����������"������+� ����������������	�������
��!�
F���	������ 
!
��������� �+� �		� �
��!�� ��� ���������	H� ��� ������
� ��� ��+���� �
�
���
�����+�����������������""��������"��
���"����
�"��	��������
!�
�����,�
�����"������+�������	��������+������������	��
�������!
�	�32�4/�

�
� -��"��������������������������		�
�*����/��

� �
%"�
�����������"����������
�����!���������	�����5�
�

•� -�� ��

��� ����"� �		���� +�
� �		� %"�
�� ��� ���� ��!��� !
��
� ��� �� ��������
�����"��������������
����������%"�
8�

•� -�� �������� "�,���� !
����� ���	�� �� �	���� �+� ��� ��""���� ����"� ����
�"!	"���8�

•� -�� 
��
�� ��� �� ��""���� ����"� ���	�� "��� ���
� �"��
���� ���� ���
�
�����"��+�
�)�
��
����8�

•� -��*�
��������""����(++��
���!!�
������!
�+������	������
��������	!+�	�
���������
����������"������"!
���8�

•� 6������+	��������"��
�����������������+	������
�������"�8�

•� -�� ��""���� ����"� ���� �� "�
� ��+����	� ����"� ���� ��
� ���� "�
�
���	�����8�

•� -���������*���"���
,��"�
�++�����	�8�

9



•� -�
� �
� "���� �!!�
�������� +�
� %"�
�� ��� ���		��� ��������� ���� ��
��"�
��+����������	�"�����������������������+�
��
��������������������
�����/�

�
������		�
� *���+�
�� �
����� ���� 
����� �+� 
!	�� ��� ��� "��
� �+� ��� �
�����	� "������
�������� ����� ��� "������ ���� ��� ���������� !
�!���	�� ��	�� ���� ��� ������ ���� "�,� ���
��+�
"���������������������!
��
����������"�+�
��
�/��
�
������������,��F:�+�
��3:�������������9�����������H��������"������������
�(���/��

�
�0'��.�)��%#���,�.�������,�% ��#�
�

�?��),�%�#�%��%������#% %�% �����(�%��� %��%���##���
 1�,�$���!%����% ��#�
�

������		�
�.�	������
����������"�������
��""��������������������	��!!
������
�"��"��� ��� ���������������� ���!
"��� �������������
���
��+�(!
������� �����
�
����� �

���"���� ����� ��"�
������
� ��������	�
��� !
"������� ���� (++��
�� ��� �����
+���� !��	��� ������� ��� ���	+� �+� )�
��
����� ����� ������	� ��� 
�!��� �+� 	���
����
�++���/�-������������������������		�
� �
!
������
�
�������
���������!�,/�
�
%"�
�� ������ ��� 
��""��������� ���� ������� ����� ����� ��� ���	������ �+� +�
��
�
�+�
�"��� ������ ����� ��� !�
,���� ��� �
���� �
��� ���� ���� +��	����� ���� ���� ���
����
!�
�������������"��"���/��
�
������		�
�  �		
� ��""���� ����� ��� 
��""��������� ���� ��"� ��
��	�� +
�"� ���
)�	��8����
��""���������������������"!����������������	/�
�
������		�
� �
!
��
���������
���������!�,���������������������""�������������
!�
�	����,�
�!������	���/��
�
������		�
�.�	��������������+�
��
����������������	�����	����������)�	�������
�
����
�!	�
����!������	�����+��
���������"�+�
��
��+�
�"���!��
�/��
�
������������,��F�����"���H������������.��	�4�����5�
�
�!!
��� ��� �"��"��� ��� ��� ������������� ��� !
"��� ��� �������� ��
���
� �+�
(!
������������
�������

���"�����������"�
������
���������	�
���!
"�����������
(++��
����������+����!��	����������������	+��+�)�
��
����������������	����
�!���
�+����
	������++���/����

�
�?�$�%�������"���� !,������,�
�� ! �#�@� �%����� ## �� �"�<���,��
�
������		�
� *����� ���
������ ���� "���� ��� 
��""��������� ����� ������	� ��
� ���
�"������%�B�
�)�	�����
�"��
,�����
"���������	�
������K�����)�!	0��)	����
�������������	���
����������
��
&��
"�����������
!	������)�
��
��������	�
�0��
-
���� 1��
�� ����� �� ���	�
�� ���� ��"�	��� ������ ��""���������� 1��
�/� -���� ����
����������������		�
��������������
�
����
�
���������!�,/��
�
%"�
�� ������ ��� 
��""��������� ���� ����
����
� ����	������ 
��
����� ���
"���������������	�����!��	��/��

�
������	�
� *����� ������ ����� ��� ���	�
�0�� -
���� 1��
�� ���� !
�����	�� "�� ��� !
������
����
����������""���������!���������������	���
������%"�
�����������
��
�������
���!�
�����+�������1��
����������������	�����
���������*�
�����/��
�
������������,��F�����"���H������������.��	�4��5�
�

10



-����������	���
�5�
�
�/� -���"������%�B�
�)�	�����
�"��
,�����
"���������	�
������K�����)�!	0��

)	�����������������	���
����������
��
&��
"��8�����
3/� -�� 
!	��� ��� )�
��
��������	�
�0�� -
���� 1��
�� ����� �� ���	�
�� ���� ��"�	���

��������""����������1��
�/�
�
�?�(,, % ���!����% �"��*�
�!!������ !���+��@����������+�

�
������		�
� *����� ���
������ ��� 
!�
�� ����"���� ��� 
��""�������� ����� ������	�
��
�+�
�������������	��
����
��"������+�������	�������	�����42������
��32�4/�-����
��������������������		�
� �	����������
�
�������
���������!�,/�
�
������������,��F�����"���H������������.��	�4��5�
�
-���� ������	� ��
�� +�
� ��� ���������	� �
����
�� "����� �+� ������	� ��� �� �	�� ��� 42�
�����
��32�4/���

�
�
�
�
�

�
-��%���
�

�9/22�E�33/32�
�

�

11



�
($$����;�(�


�����	�������������<�.������
�

6�����	���(���(��9�.��
�
;���������
�
��������
����+�		�����������
��5�
�

�
�	������3���4	�4�����������

�
5� 6��#% ��#�7 %����% ������������#��*�%���)��! ��
�

�/� 6��#% ���*����(!�1�������
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������
�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�
�
 ��� �������������
�� ����� ����"��������!	���� +�
�)�
��
�������
�����
"���
�
��������������	�������+�
"�������������!
�����������"���"�������"!�����!������
	���	���""��������������++
�������	��+�
�������	�����!��
�A�
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
.����
��
����++
����������	��+�
����������	�����������	�	����������		����������
�������
���"�
,��������
	�������"��������
�������������(��@�)
����/��-���������!�����
��� ���
� "�
,�� ���� ��� ���� �!�	�� ������ ����� ��� ���	�� �!!	�� ��� �
����� "������
�!!�
�������/��-��������	���	������������"�
,�� ���(����
�32����������������
�� ���
��� ���!!
�!
��������+�������	� +��������
D�����
� 	������� �����		����������
������� �����
������������������������	������
��	�/���
�
��
��
"�
�����!�
���+����G�	��+�
�%���������������+����(��@�!
�����������,����
����� �������� ��� +�		���� !
��� �+� ��	�
� !��	�� �	���		��� ������	� ��� 
D����������� �����
%�
����� �����		������!
����+�
� �����
�������	�
�!
�B����������
�!�����/�-�������	�
������+� �����	�
�+�
"��!
�!��������������������(����
��������
!�
��� �������������
	�"����������������(��@�����
���/� 6�������+���� �����������	�����
�	�����	�
�+�
"��
�����	�
�
���!������+�
������"����������
��������������"���������������	0��!�
�����
�+� ��	�� +�
� "���/� 6�� �
"�� �+� %�
�0� +�������	� ��	������ ��� ����
���� ��	�� �+� ���
!
�B���
!
�������	����"�>L��+����
�����	���
���
/��
�
-�����	�������+��������"�����%�
����		��� �������
���������� ����!��+���������+�
���������	/��6����		�������������"���"�������"!����������	���	���""�����/�
�
(!�1��������#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
���������������!	�������������������,�������!���	�������+�
����
���
����������
�
��� +�
"�� ��� ������+�	� ����
� +
�"� ��� (����
� 32��� !
���
"��� !
����� +�
�

��+��!� ��	�
� �����		������� 
���
� ����� �,���� �� ��� ���
� ������
���� ����� ���
"���"�"��������"�������������������	0������
���������%�
�����+���"������������
C322"�����		������+�
��������
��������������"����
����=�'��"�
�
!�
�������������
��� ��� �	��"�� ����� ��� ?<� "������� �����		������ ��� ��� ��"� ����
����
� ��		� ��	�� �����
C4<2"A��
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
6� ���� �	
���� ����� �!��+���		�� ����� ��� ����
���� ���� �	��� +�
� �
����� "������

12



�����		������������������������������
����������	��������
�����������������������
�
���0��������������������		������C4/4>��������������������	��	���
���������������������	�
��		� ��� ����	��	�� �
������� ��� ���� ������ ��� �
�� ���� ��	�� +�
� ����� ����� ��������		�
����������������/�
�

3/� 6��#% ���*������� #��% �! �"�
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������
�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�
�
(�� ����������+� ��� +���
�� ���������	� ������!!	��� ��� 
��
����� �����"����+� ���
���"������!���+�
��
��+�
�!	�������!
"����������	�����
����	���
��
�������!�������
���"���� ��� �� ����� ��
�� ���,� �������/� (�� ��� ������ �+� ������ ���� ���� ��� ������	�
B����+�����+�������	�B����+�����������������!
�������������������*�
��������""�����
������!����"����A�
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
6������
�������������������	0��-
���
��%����"���*�
�����F-%*H���!!
��������
��
� ��� !�
�� �+� ��� %���"� -
"� ��������	� *�
����� F%-�*H�� ��� ������	� ���� ���

���������������������
�
�������
�
����+����������!���	�)
��
�""/��-����"���������
��
!	���������
����+
�"������+	���"��"������	���������
+�
������"���������������
��� ��"���"�"/�� -��*�
��������� �"!	"���� ��� ������� �+� ��� �������������
�����
�
������������
�����������������@#�����"����������������1
���������,������������
�
�
���� 
������� �����
����� ������ ��� ��
�� ���� �++���� ��� ������	0�� 	������ 	���/� �-��
������	�����!
��������
��
������	������	�������
���
!	�������������	���������+�
����
���
�� �
"� ����� 1�
�	���� F"���"�"� C="H�� ���
� $���	� �����
������ ���� ��� ����
%����"���(++���F�%(H/��-����*�
���������������!��� ����
�
� ���"���"��� ���
���
��������	�&��������+����������	0��������!�������
���
�����������"���
��
��/����
�
6�� ����	�� �	��� �� ����� ����� ��� ��� ��	��+�	� +�
� ��� ������	� ��� ��

���"����� !�
	�� ���
����������"�,���
��
������������������������	���		��������������������������/�
�
-�
+�
��������
������������&�����������
�
����"��������
���
��
��,����������	�
��� ��������� ���� ����� ��	����� ��� +���� ��� ��!���	� !
��
�""�� ���� ��

������ ��� ��	��
���
��,������
&��
�����+���������!���	�!
��
�""/��-������
��������!!�
�������
+�
����������	���������������������
������������������������������	������	����

������
+�
� 
���� !�
!���� ������ ��� ��	��+�	�� ���� �	��� �������� ��� ������	0�� ��
��
�����"�����
����/�
�
����� ��� ���,� +��	�
�� �+� 
���� ��"�� ���� ��������� ���
������� �
����� ���,����

��	������������	������6�&�����������
�����������
��
�		�����	����	���
��,�/�
�
��� #��% �! �"��#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
����������++
������������"����������������
�������"�������	�
����"�����	��
���������		�
���
�������+�!	�������!
"�������+�
�����������
�������������
���������
��
���������������"����	�������	���
�+�������		������	A��
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
'��6����0����
/�
�

4/� 6��#% ���*������7���! )#%���
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������
�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�

13



�
������		�
��
���� ������
� 
!�
���+���	��32�3�������
�����		�� �����+���4222���
�� +�
�
�����!
�!���	/�-��(����
�32�3�
!�
����������	��922���
�/�����	������!	����	�
�+��
����	�� ����� �
� ���
� ���
��� "���"� ���� 	���� �
"� !	���� +�
� ��� ��
���	��
�	� 	����
����		���� �!!
���"��	�� 3�22� ��
�� ������� �+� ��� 922� ��
�� ��

��	�� ����� !
�!����
���������	����!��A�
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
-�
��
�������
�!	���������	�!��������
����+����������	0����
���	��
�	�	���/�.���		�
��
,������ ��� ������ +�
"
�� �+� ��������� �����
,��������� ����	!� ��"�+���� �����"���
�!!�
���������������� �������� �"!
��� ���
�����������	��������!
�+�����	��������������
������	� 
�������� ����� ���� �
� �� ��	���	� !�
�� �+� ��� 	���	� ����"�/� ���
� ��� ��
������	�����������		��
������
�!
�!
�����	���������	��������
"�$�����������������
�����+����������	�+���
/��6����"��������������	�����	������!���	/�
�
��7���! )#%����#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
���� ���$���	������
���� ���� �	
���������������������� 
�!������	���� ��� ���� ������
+�
"
���������������������"�
�		������		������
�!������	����������������	�����!��
������
������
�����	��
������������������������������"�+�
�������+�
"
������������	�����
!��
���
������������	���	������
�����"��������
�+�
"������������������������
�+�
������������"!
�����������"����"���!	���A��.���������������������	�������
��� ����� ������ ��� ��	�!� ����� �� !	��� +�
� )�
��
����� ���� �+� ��������� ��
	�� �����
����������������������������	����+��	�������������������+�
"
������������	�����!��
�A��
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
6� �"�&���� ��!!�� +�
�"� ����
��� ��� ���� ���� ���+�
"� ����� ��
� �
� ��� ���
� !	���� ���
��	�!����� ��� 
����+� ���������	0����
���	��
�	� 	����������� 6����!���
�����������
���������������������������������+�
���
�����������������+�
"
���������!�!	��+�
����� ����/���������+� ��� ����������	������� ������ +�
� ���!�!	��+� ����� ����� ��� �
�� ���
"�,���
����������++
���"�+
�"�������
��������
�����������������
���������
��
��	�
������/�-����
���+�"�	���!����C>:�!
��,�����
����������������
������
�����	���	������
�������������"���������"������������!
��	"��������!�!�!	�+
�"������
�
���!��
������
������	!��
������	�
�������������������	��������
�	�+������!���
	���"�����������������
������� ��
� ����	����� ���!������	���� ����� �+� �������0��
���	���		����!	����������
���!!����������	������		�����������	��,��������������0��
��������
������������/�� 6��"����
���		�������� ���!	������������
����������
����� ��� ������� ��������������� ����� �����"������ �����������������������������
����
������������+���
�������	��������������+�
"
����������
������	��������������/�6��"�
�
������
������������������+�
"
����������		�����
���������������������������
�
�����������"/���
�

8� 6��#% ��#� 7 %�� ��% ��� ��� ������#� ��!�% �"� %�� 7��,� ��%%��#� %�� %��� ��� ��%�
������#���,�%������ %%������ �����

�

�/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���������,�
�
-��������		�
� �		
���������%"�
�+�
� ���������'������
����������)	������5�
�
-�� ��� 
���	� !�
,� ��� �
���
����� ���� 
���	�� �!��� ����� ���	� !
�������� �� �
���
���!!�����!
������������"���������� ������� 
��	��� �����"!	������ +
�"�
�������

��
����� ��� �
�++��� �����/� 6M�� ��� &����� ��� ������� ����� ��� 	�	�� �+� �
�++��� ����
��� ����
���� ��� ��� ��� ����� ������������ ��� ����� ��
� �����
���"��/�%�� &����
���������������
��������
�7��
��
����"�������	��������"�
�����
��� ����������
��������	�	��+�����������"������/�*���	�����
"��������������"���������������
�

14



��
����������������!	�������	��,�����	�
������
����!	��������		����������	�	�A�
�
����� !!���� !!�����#)��,�,&�
�
���������		�
�*��������&����������������������	���	�!�!
����0������������	�+�
����
��
�
"�!
��	"�� �������
������� 	�
����� 
���	���	�!"����!�������� 6���
������
��"���"!	�	�/��		�%"�
����		�
""�
����)�
��
�������
���)�
,��������
�
�������
�++��� ������+�
� ���+�
��� +���,�����+�
��!������ �
�++�����	�"������
�
�
����������������		��	��
�������
��
���

��	���
��+��!
��	"����
�����		/�-��
%"�
� +�
� .�	���� ��� �	��� &����� ��� ������� ����� �� ����0�� !
����		�� ���� ����
��"!	������
��
���������
�++�����������
�����6��
������+���
�(++��
�������		����+��
�++���
!
��	"���������
�����!��+�����"��6��"�����������		���!
��	"�����+�
�����	���������
���!�
,�
���
�������
��
��������������������	�������"����
���/�6������	���	�����

""�
��+����
����������
���������
���"������!!����!
���/��
�
(�
� (++��
�� ��		� 
���� ��� ���������� ��� ��
��
��� ���� 6� �"����� ����� �
�++��� 	�	��
��
�		�� ��		� ���� 
��
��� ��� ����� ���� �
� �+�
� ��� ��� ��	�!"��/� 6� ��		� �+�
���
�����
�����������������		����.�	������
��%"�
�/��
�
6�����������
""�
�����������������������	�
��
���	�!�
,��+�
����������!��
�!����������	���������!
��	"����

��	���������0��������������		���
���� 	����
���
��!
�������	�����������
���������
,������������/��
�
����� !!���������,��#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
6��	��������	�!
�!�����
�����C�"������
��
���������)(6*�+�
������	�!"�����+�
����
������+��������������
�++�����������������
"��������	��!�
���+������+�������������
����
�
�������
�������A�
�
����� !!���� !!�����#)��,�,&�
�
6����0�����
��������������
������6����	�����
����������������		�	��,��������
�++���
	�	� ��� ��
��
��� �		� ����� ��� ��� ��
�� ���� 60"� "�
� ����� ��!!�� ��� ���
� �����
�����	��������������
����������������.�
��%"�
/��
�

3/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���
�7���
�
-��������		�
� �		
���������%"�
�+�
� ���������'������
����������)	������5�
�
������
!� ����� ��������� ��� �� ��
� ��� ��
� ���
���� ��� �
�++��� ���� !
��	"�� �+�
�!������ +�
� ��"!	� ��� !�	��� 
!�
�� ������ ��� ����	� ���� ��� 
��
���
�
��		���� ��� :2� "!�/� � .���� ��� �������� ��	�!"��� ��� '�
������ ���� ��� �������
""�
� !	��� 	�� "� ,���� ����
� ��
� �
� ���� !	���� ��� ���
����� �� �
�������
�����'�
�����*����	����� ������!������ �+� ��
��
����!	����������������������
������������	��	���	�
���������,�������
�������������	�
������+���"���
������
���
�����A�
�
����� !!���� !!�����#)��,�,&�
�
��
��	���	��"�
����
�������		�
����
�����������+����+���
����	�
�����!�
�"����/��
�
'�
��� �
�++��� �����
�� �������� ����� �
�++��� 	�	�� ��� ��� �
�� ���� 
"����� 
	����	��
������������322>/�-��	�
�����"����+�
����
��������
����������
�����+���������	�
�������������+��
�������+���	�������!
����������������	��
�������!��
�		
/�
�
6� �"���
�%"�
����		� �!!
����� ����� ��
���� ���� ��"���+� ��!
������ +�������	�
����
���� ��� ������	0�� +����� �
� 	�"���� ���� ����� ��������� ������ ��
� ��� !
��
�����

15



�����"��� ��� �������� �"!
��"���� ���� ��� �� ����� ��� 
������ ���� +�����	� ����/�
��������� +�
� ����
���� ���
������� �
� ��
"�		�� ����� ��� ��� ?=��� !
����	� F���
�!�����������?=L��+�!�!	��
��	�����
��	��H�������������������
��
����!�/�
*!���������������������?=���!
����	�����������������		������������!��	�"��/�@�����
����� �		� ����� "�����	����� ���
� ����� ������� ��� ����� ���� �� �
��
� ��+��� ��/�
 ���
�� ����	�� +�
��
� +����� ���"� ����	��	� ���� ����� 
&���� ��		� �� ������
��
���� 6� ��		� ��,� ��� '�����
�����%����
� ��� 	��,� ��� ���� !������	� �	�
������ +�������
���
��/�
��
.��� !
�!���	�� �
� ���"����� +�
� ��� '�
����� ��	�!"��� �� ��		� �+� ���
��
�������������������������	�!"����"!
��"����������)(6*���
�������+���
��6$/�
�
������ 7�#� ��� #�))!����%���� A��#% ��� �#� ����� !!��� 
�7��� ��,� #��� %%�,� � #�
�)�!�" �#�*���%������% �"'�
�

4/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!�����!%���#��
�
-��������		�
�*�������������""�
�+�
�����
��5�
�
'������ ������� �������� ��� �	��� .		����  ���� ��������	� ��
�  �"� ���� ���
�������%"�
�������"��+� ���+���
�!	����"���
��
������������+� ������	�����
�������������������+����+���������������
�
�������	���
���"�����������
!�.�
��
N-��)�
	�N����		�
"�����"!��������������+�
������	���
�������
�����A��
�
����� !!������%�����#)��,�,&�
�
'��� ����� ��� �	���
� �+�.		����  ���� ���� ��� ���+�
"��� ��� ������	� ��		� ������		��
������
��!������+�
� ������������!!�
���+�������	���B�����/� �*���	�� ����������������
��
� ��� ��� ���
��	� ��� ���� ��� ������	� ��		� 	��,� ��� ������	� ���!���	� �!�����/�.�
��
%"�
����		���,!����+�
"������������!������������
������������
�/��
�
.����
��
����������	��+�-��)�
	���6��	���������		�
�*�	�"�
���������
��������
�	���	��,���������
��������������	�����������
��		���+�
�������������		���/��*��
��		�,����������!������+�
� 
��	�!"����������"�
� 	�"���� ���������	� ��������+�
�����������"����������������!!�
������������������"�����	�
��
���	�
��	�!�!	�

�����������������	D�D���/�.�������
+�
�����������
����������������
+�	������
�
�!!
����/�  ���
� �� ���� ,!�� ��� $��
�	�� +�		�� ������� �+� ��	�!"���� �����
���!���	� ������� ���� ��� ��� �������� ����� ���� �� ��!� ��� �
���� ��� ��� �� ����	������
���
�	�/�
�
����� !!�����!%���#���#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
C3"���������������� +�
� 
���������!��"���� ������	�� �����	� ��
����++����������
�����"���������������
+�
�����.		���� �����������������+����������!������C�/<<"A�
-�������
����	�������	����������"����������
�+�
��������!���	�����"�����
����/��*�
	����������	������"�������������+��
�����C>/=>"A�
�
����� !!������%�����#)��,�,&�
�
60"���
� �+��		
�*�	�"�
������
�����
�&�
��� ���������		�
������
�	���!�
��	����
��		�����!!��������
�������������������
���������/��
�

</� 6��#% ���*��������� !!��������
�
-��������		�
��	�����������������
��������!����$��
5�
�
*�����	��
���+�������+������������������������������������
!�
������%"�
��

16



+�
�.

�������'�
����������"��+�����������������+������	�����
����������
���
�+�
� ��		������ ����	�� ���� 	+�/� (�� ���� 
!�
��� ��� ������� �� ��"���� ����	�
������ �+� ���� ��	�
���	���� ����� ����� �!���� ��� �		� ,���� �+� 	"���/� ���� ���
��"!	�������������		�.

������� 
�������������
�� ����� ��
���		� ��������
�� +�
�
����
!	��"����+��
�,���
�	���������������
���+�
��		���	!��������
����������"�+�
�
���������	A�
�
����� !!����!#�����#)��,�,&�
�
-�� ����� ������	� ���� ���
!
��� )�
��
����� ��		� 
!	��� 	���� ���� �
�,�� ����� �����
��������

����
��������+��	���+����
�������/�/�������	��������������������������

���������		���������/�
�
6�������+�
������������������
�����
�����������!
��������
�����,������
���������������������
��������������+�
���
��	�
�I��
,����!���
�0�����������"�
���	����������������
�������
������/�
�
6����	��	�,����"�,��	�
�����������
�����������O�
�������������"�+�
����������	P�����
�	!�������������	�����.�������!���	������
������������"�������!�����������+�����	��
	��� ������� ��� +���� +�
����
�������������� 
���
� ���������������� �����
�� ��� ��� �
�
���
�����	���!�����	���+�		�/�
�
��
��
"�
�� �		� &��!"���� ����
� ���D��
����	� 	��
�� 
���	�� !	������ ������ �
�
���	������		����������	���������+�����������
!
���)�
��
������������!�
���
�+� !�
��
���!� ���� ��� !
�������� �+� ��"��
��� ��"!
������ ���� ++������ +�
��� �	����
�������		�������
���������������	�����

��	�����I���	������0������������)�
��
�����
����	����!
����������/��
�
����� !!���������#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
6����	�� 	�,� +�
�������		�
��	��� ��� !���� ���"�� ����,�� ���(++��
�� +
�"����
!
��� +�
�

�!���������������������������������������6����
����������������		�������++��
������
��� 
������� +�
��
� �
������� ���� 6� "���� ���� ����� ��!��� ��� �!������ �� ���� ���
���
!
���)�
��
���������������������
�"�����������	������!��
��������������
(++��
�������	�����
�!��������"�!
����		��������������������60"��
���
��+�	�+�
�
������	!�����,����/�
�
����� !!����!#�����#)��,�,&�
�
-���,�����+�
����
�,������""����������		�
�$��/��6����		���"��!	���
����!������"�
��/�
�

=/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���� ���#�
�
-��������		�
� �		
���������%"�
�+�
� ���������'������
����������)	������5�
�
�+

���������
����	��
�
�����+
�"���	���	�
����������
�������	���	������������
���� ��� 
����� ��� "��	+� ���� ���
�� !
�����	��� ���	�� ��� ������� %"�
� !	���
������������	������������������������������
������+	�������!
��	"�����������
-���� ��!
��� ��
��� ���!� ��� .		���� ������ ��B����� ��� ��� 
����� !���
����
�
�������� ��� ��� �

���	� �+� ��� +��
	�� ����� 
���� ��� �
������ ����"� ��� �������	�� ����
��&���� ��� !
���� +	������� ��
���� ��� 
���� ������� �� ,���,D��� ++��� ��� ���
� �"�		�

����B�����������
��A�
�
����� !!���� !!���������#)��,&�
�
-���,�����������		�
�%��
��+�
��
������������"���
����"����������/��

17



�
-�
��������		��	������������	+���+����-���������	�
���
�����������������������
��,� �		� ��
+��� ���
� +	���� ������� ���� �����"��/� ��
���� ����� 
���+�		� ����� ��		�� +�		��
&���,	������������	���	����������������
/�-��������	0���
����������
����
���������
"��� �� ��"�
� �+� ������� ��� 
"��� ��� ��
+��� ���
�� ����� ��� 	���� ������ ����� ���
.�������3��'��"�
�32�3/�(���������������
	�
���������������������
+������
�
���� ����� �����
���� ��� ��		�� !��� 
+�		�� &���,	�� ���������� �� ���,� �!� ��� ��� "����
���	����.��
���
+������
���
/�-�������	�������������
�����!������������
�"���
�
�	��,�������������"����	��/�
�
���	����.��
������������+���������		������������������
��,����������
���������

&��
��������
�"������
+������
���
/�(�
��++��
����		�������"�������������	����
.��
�����3���"�
������������������������
���
+������
����������
	���������"����
��
�� ����� �
� ���
� �	��,�� �
� ��� ��!������ 
��	����� ��� ��� !��	��� �������� ��++
����
+
�"�	���	����������������
/��
�
6���		����
������������		�
�%��
������!������+�
������"�����
��
�������
��	������
��������!�
����	�
�!
��	"������������
����/��
�
����� !!���� ���#��#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
.�		�����������%"�
�����		�������"�������$���	�������		�
������	���	�
����������
���������������������������������	��������+�������"�������
�������+�����	���������0��
+����A�
�
����� !!���� !!�����#)��,�,&�
�
6����	���+����
����"�
��������!!�����"�����.�
��������		�
�/�
�

>/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���@����
�1�
�
-��������		�
� �		
���������%"�
�+�
� ���������'������
����������)	������5�
�
.

�������'������
�����������	� ���� 
���	�� ���� ������""�������������������
����
���!!�� ��
���!������� ��"� ����� +�������	� ��	""������ ���
� +���
� 	��,���� ��������/�
-��
���������������������������������!
�!
��������������������������������
�
+������������
�	���
�����/��
��
.

������� '������
����� ������	� �
� ���&�� ��� ���
� �!
������ �
����� ����

!
������� ��
� >�=22� ������	�
�� ���.

������� ���� ��� ��� ��
��� �!��� ��� ���

����������
�������
�����C:22�����
����
��/��
�
�����������"�����
����������
�"������������		�	��,������������+���!!�
�����.

�������
'������
�����������	� ����� �!���	� ��������!
����� ��"������ ��� 
	����� +�������
�����
�������������+�
�������������������������������.'��������		����/�
��
.'�� ��� �� !
�"� ��"!	� �+� ����� ����� ���
�"��� ��� �
����� ��� ������ ��
����� ���
$���	��"������!�������N)�!	��+�
�)�	�����N���������������!��	���"�
���!�������������
��!!���������
��
�/��
��
-����
������������������+�����������������
�	�
�������
���
�������������������
�����/�
�
����� !!���� !!���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
-��������	�������
,�������.

�������'������
�����������	�+�
�����"�
��+���
���
��������!
������+�������	���!!�
��������!���/�

18



�
��
� ����� ��

��� ��
� ����
� ��"���D����� �!!
��������� ���!��� ��� ��� ������	��
!
�"�
�	�� ��� ���
� ����� ��� 	�"���� +������� ����	��	� ���� ������� ��� ��� "����
�!!
�!
�������/�
�
-����"��+������""�������������������
������������	���������!!	��������!
��������
����� ��� I!
����� +�������	� ��!!�
�� ��� ����������� ��""������ ������������� ���� 
��� �
�
"�������""���������
��������������	0�����	+�������)�
��
�����$���	������
����
�
�0/�-���� �!!
�����"���� ������������������ ����� �
� 
������� ������	D����� ���
��
�
���!!�
������������
��������"!�
�����!	����+�
������������+�
"��������
������
������������������	�����������+�
�������	��+����
���""�����/�
�
.

�������'������
�����������	��������� 
����
�"���������""���������
�����
�������������+�		������������
��
���+�
����
���/��6�����+�
������
�������������
�����	����
���
�� �� �
���� ��� ��"� +�
� ����� ��
/� �  ���
�� ��
� ��� ��� 
����� ���� ��� .�
��
������		�
��"���������!!�
��.

�������'������
�����������	� +
�"� ���
���""������
$��
���!�������		����������+�����������
�����������
�����+������+������/�
�

:/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���� ���#�
�
-��������		�
� �		
���������%"�
�+�
� ���������'������
����������)	������5�
�
���	�� ��� �������
!� ��""������ �� �!����� ��� ��� ��� ��

��� ����� �+� ��� $���
-
���+
��+���������%���+�	�����
�������6������-
������������+�
"��������"���������
������������"�,����.��
�������+
�������+�������	�����"�
��!!�	��������
���
�������������������������

������
A�
�
����� !!���� !!���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
-�� ������	� ���� ������� �����+������ ��"�� ����� ��� 
��	�!"��� �+� ��� +�
"
� �����
%���+�	�� *����	�� ���	������ +�
������ ��� ��!���	� 
��!�� +�
� ��� ���� ��� ������ ��� ���
	�����/�
�
�� ���� "��
�� +���	���� +�
� ��� ���	� �+� )�
��
����� ���� ���� ��� �
���� ������
����""�������
������	��
������������		��)�
��
����������������!
��������
	���	�����+�
����'������
�����)�	�����"������!���+�
������""�������������
��
�����
/�
�
-��������	� �	��� 
"����� ��""����� ��� ��
���� ����� �� 	���� 	��� �

���"�������� ��
���
�� !�
��� ��� "����� ��� +���	���� ��� ���	+� �+� ��� ������	� ���� ��� 
������� �+�
)�
��
��������
����"����
��������
���""��"���������$���	��"������/�
�
-�� 	���� ��� ��� +
���� ���� 
�
� �+� ��� ���
� ��� ��� ��� �� "�
,��� +�
� ��	� +�
� ���
�����
��������+��!�����<2���		����/�
�
-��	����������+
�����+�����������&���������		�!
������!!
���"��	���=�����?����	�����
!	���������������"!	����		�
��	�����������+�"����������+������!�
���+�������/�
�

?/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!�����2 ,#���
�
-��������		�
� �		
���������%"�
�+�
� ���������'������
����������)	������5�
�
���������!����
D��	�!"����+����.

����������
����������������""�
�
!	��� �		� "� �+� ��
� �
� ���� !	���� ��� �	!� 
���� 
������ �
�++��� ���������� �	����
��	�
���� ����� ���� �����M�� 	��� ��� "�,���� ��� �+� ��� ���� 
���� ����� 
���� �	����
��������.�	,�!���������
�������.	���
�A�
�

19



����� !!���� !!���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
-���"!����������	���	�������������
,������
��	���+����
��	�!"����+�.

�������
���
� ���� ��� ������� ���� ��� �� 
��	�� �� 
���������� ��		� �� �"!	"���� ��� ���
B�������� �+� *����	���� .��� ���� ������� $��� �"!
������ ��!������ ��� ����� B�������/� '��
+�
��
�"���������� ���� +����� �����
�� ���� ��� ���� ���� ������
�� �����
�� ��� �!��
�!����������������������.�	,�����		��
�++��/�(!������!���������.�	,����	��������	��

&��
���"
����B���������"!
��"��������		�������	�����"�����
����������������+�
��������.�	,��������	���� ��� ����������������
����� �������� �����!
��
������ 
����
���� ��� 	�,	�� ���������
���!�����
�� +
�"������� ����
����/�(!������!� �����!��	���
�
���!�
����

���
�����������������)��M����!�
�������������"�������
��"���	���!���	/�
�

9/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!�����2 ,#���
�
-��������		�
��	�����������������
��������!����$��
5�
�
���
!
������++��������
,��������������		������	�

�����������
�	���
,�������+���+�
>/42�"� ��� </42!"/�� ���
�� 6� �"����
� ����� ��"� ���+��� ���� �������� ����	� :/22!"�
����������++�����������������������
,�����	���
����
�/��-�����	����++����
�������
�����
� 
&����� ��� 	��� ���
������������� ���
�!
�!
���� +�
���		���������>/<=�"�
���� ���0�� ���� ��"� ��		���� ����	� ��� �����/� ����	�� ����� ���������� �� 
��	��� ���

��
����� �����+���������		������
������������
���"�
���"	����		�������+����������
��
����	����������"����!���������
��"A�
�
����� !!����!#���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
���
!
��� )�
��
����� ��
�� ����� ����� !�
��
���!� ��� ��� ������ �+� !	����� 
�����
++��������"!
��"��������������
����������+����,	��+�����������		�������
���/��
.���� ���
����!�
������+����!���	�����!�
!��D���	�� +	���+��4�����	�� �����
�
������	� ����
���� ����� 
�����++�������� �����!	��/� �-���++���������
����� ��	��
+�������	�� ���� �	��� 
��	�� ��� �����+�����	�� 
����� ���
��"���	� �"!���� +
�"� �"!
����

���	���/�
� �
��
��
"�
���� 	����������+�
���D!	�����������
��,��������
!
��0������������"�
�+����
�!����	�6�+�
"������*���"��F�6*H����	���������������	������	�����,����
,����
���������
��	������������������������
����!
�!
�������)�
��
������
�"��������
�����		��������"�/��
�
6�� ��		�� ����
�		��� ��,� �� ��"�
� �+� �,�� ��� O���	P�� !�
����	�
	�� ���� ����	� ����� �,��
����	�������������	��������O�������!��
�
�������!
��
�""P�+�
������+����+����
6-�����"��������������������!
������
���	��������
+���O*��D'��P�"�!��+�����	�,/���
�
6�� ��� ��� ��� ����� "���� ���� ��
,� ����� ���
!
��� �
� ��
� ��� ��		������ ��"��

��������
������������������������������""�����������+����>5<=�"���"�+�
�
!
����������+�����/��1��
���������������������"��������	��!���������������
������
!����/��
�
���
!
���)�
��
��������
���		�������������������������!������������
�""�
������
���
!
��� �
���� ���� �����"���	�� ����� ��� 
"���� ��� ��� ���
D���� �,�� ��
,����
	���
����
���+������
�/��*����������
����������+�������
������E���	��4��,������E�
���
!
������� �����+���!������	� �"!
��"���������� �����
� ��,���� ��� �����������
������������"�������������������	�O������D��P�!
�������	������"��
��
������
���
���"�
��������"����
,�������
�/���
�

�2/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!������� �"%���
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������

20



�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�
�
������
�����������	�������"!�������"�������+���	����
�+�
��������
�����
	�
������
��
�+�
������!!	��������������		�����+���	�
�!��	�������������
���������!!
���"��	��
922���
���+�!
�"�+�
"�	������������$��
�
����
����������	�������������"!	�	��
�����+��� ����� ��� ��

��� !
����
�� +�
� !
���
"��� �
� +�		���� ���� ����
������
�������"���������+�������"��������������"���+�"��������	��������
�� ���� ����,� ��� ���	�� ���� ��� !
����� ��� 
D���
���� ���� 
D����� ��� ����������� ���
���
�������
�������
���	��+�
�"����+�
�������!��
���+�)�
��
����A�
�
����� !!�������#%��������2����#)��,�,&�
�
.����
��
����++
����������	��+�
�������!��
���+�)�
��
�����D����������	� 	�����
�����		������ ����
���� ��� ��� "�
,�� ��� ��� 
	����� ��"� ��� ����
����� ����� ��� (��@�
)
����/��-���������!�����������
�"�
,��������������!�	�������������������	���!!	��
����
�����"�������!!�
�������/���		�!������	�������������������!!�
�������������"���
�� ����� ����
�� %�
�� �
� ��� ��	�� ������ ��� ���"��� �� ��	��� ���� ������ ���� ���
����
�������������������	0���
��
���F���
�����
"���+����!
���
"��H/�-��������	�
��	�� ���� ��� ��� "�
,�� ��� (����
� 32��� ���� ��� ������
�� ��� ��� ���!!
�!
���� ��� �+�
������	�+��������
D�����
�	������������		����������
������������������������������������	��
����
�����������<���
�+
�"��
,/���
�
��
��
"�
�����!�
���+����G�	��+�
�%���������������+����(��@�!
�����������,����
������������� ���+�		����!
����+���	�
�!��	���	���		��� ���������	� ��� 
D����������������
%�
�� ��� �����		������!
���� +�
� �����
�������	�
�!
�B����!�����/� 6�� ����	���������
����������!���	�������+����!
�B���������������(����
��������
!�
�����	����!
������
����������+��������������
����3=���
���+����!
�B��/��
�

��/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���
�7���
�
-��������		�
� �		
���������%"�
�+�
� ���������'������
����������)	������5�
�
6������������
������"!	������
	�����������
��!�
,�����

�!�����	���
��		��		���������
�+�*����	�� 	�,�'�
���������.

�������)
�"�
�/�$������
�6�
���������� �������������
	��
���������
��"�������������"�		���
����������"
����������!����	��������
��� ���
��� ����� !
��	"��� ���� ��� ���� 6� ���� "�� ��		����� ���� 
����� ��� �����
�!������
�������������������������������������

�/�6���������
����������������*�����
.

�����������'�
���������
!���
�������+�����������"����+����������������A�
�
����� !!���� !!���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
-��������	0��!�
,�����+�
�"���*"�
����
������
��!������	����!!	"������
���
,�
���"�,���
���
�����+
�������������+�������!�!	�������������������
����	��/�
�
-����
������	�����+�
��!�
,����
��
������������������"�����I�
��D��0�"������
����
�����+�
���		�I��D���!!���0�
��
�����������������	�
�������������!��������
��,��������	�
������� "�
,������ !���
���� �
�������"�
,������ ���� ���	� �
��,�� ���� 	���/� -�� ��D
���
���)*�����"�"�����
�������
0��	�����������	���������"
�������
,����������
�����"!	��������
����!�������
��
������
������������"
����		���!��
����������
����������+�
����
������++��
����
����	��
/�
�
��� "�
� ���� "�
� ������	�� ���� !�
������ ��"�	�
� �+�
�"��� ����	��� ���
�!�
�"��� +�
� -
���!�
�� ���� ������ �������� ����� ������ ����� ��� *"�
�� ��
� ����	��
��	�� �� ���� ��
� �+�
�"��� ��� ��++���	�� �
� ��������� ���� ��
� +���� !��
�	�� ���
�+�
�"����++��
�� �������!
������	/�-��������!	����"�
�
��
����������� ������� �����
�������
�����		�� ���������	���� ����� �����
� ������		� +�		�������	��������
�������	�����
���
�/�

21



�
.���� �!��+��� 
+
��� ��� ��� ���� �����	��"������� ��
� ���� ��� ��� ��"!	������

��
��� ��� 
�!��� ��� !�
,���� ��� ��� �����	� ������� "�
,����/�  ���
� ����� ���
���
��������� �+� ��� ��
� �� ����	� �+� ����� !��	��� ������� ���� ��� ������ ��� �"�
	��
*	�!�����������������
!���/�
�

�
�

:� 6��#% ��#�7 %����% ������������#� %������� !� ��)��#��%�% 2�#��*� %���$�! �����,�

 ���(�%��� % �#�

�

� ����'�
�

�

22



($$����;�<�
�

�

�;�����4��<�������������
�
��������6��#% ��#�7 %����% ���%��%������,�����,�������#��*�%����1���% 2��
�

�/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!�����#���
�
-��������		�
� �	�������������""�
�+�
������������*,�		������@���
����5�
�
(���+����	������	+��������	���������		�
�1���1�
,�������������	�"��������
������
���� ��"/� � ���	�� ��� ������� ""�
� +�
� ���������� !	��� ��+�
"� ������	� ���� �����
	������������������A�
�
����� !!�����!, �����#)��,�,&�
�
-��1���1�
,�%��������
�������!
�����	��������
������������"���������������
)�
��
�����K�����1���������(
����
���F)K1(H���������������	�
���	��"����������
�����"�
������
�6���
�"���	�%�����������������	+��+�)����
�
-��
���	������	�����)�
��
�����%�����)�
��
���!�F)%)H���������	�������������
�+� )�
��
����� K����� ���"�	�� F�)K�H/� )	���� ��� ��	�� �� 1��� 1�
,� %����� ���
���
�
"�����
� ���	����������� ���)%)���������!	��� +�
� ���*!
����-
"/�1���1�
,0��
+�"�	���
���������������������/�-���������!!�
����������K)��)�
���������������/�
�
G��������� ��
,���� ��� !�
��
���!� ����� ��� )�
��
����� %����� )�
��
���!� ���� �	���
�����������!������	�����+�����	���������!
������������
�������+�
�����
�������	������
"�������������"����������
��	����	��,�������������������+���
/�
�
����� !!�����#����#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
��		������ ��� �	�� 
���������������!��	�������� �������+� 	���� ��
�� ��� ���������
������+�	� �����������C:=2,�������!
�����
���
���
��+�
� �����	�!"����+�"�����
������������/�-��)�
��
�����%�����)�
��
���!���"����� ���
��������"�������	�
��
��� !�����	� ��� ��� ���B��� ��� �� !
������	� ���/� ���� ��� �������%"�
� +�
� ����������
��
� �����"� ����� ���	��� ��� ������+�	� �
���� �!!	�������� ��� ��� �� �	��"��� ��� �
��
��������+������������������		���	������	������B�������������
����"���������������
���������		����"!�������"�������
�����+�
��������������������	�!�����
�	������
�
�����!������	�+�
�)�
��
����A�
�
����� !!�����!, �����#)��,�,&�
�
-��"����� !�
��
���!����� �� C:=2,��
���� +�
� ��
� ��
��� ���� ��� ��������� �+� ��� ��� ���
��+
���
����
��������������&��!"�������"�����	�����
�"�������������/�-������������
�++��������������������+������
���
������������+������+
���
����
���		���!����+�
�����
���"�		����
����		���"��������������	����������������"�����	�!�
��
���!/��
�
����� !!�������#%�%�,�������������������%"�
�+�
���	��
�	�*
��������������	�������
���������������%"�
�+�
����������������
����������������������		� ���	�����%�����
*�
���������������
������+�
��
�����!�
���+��������0���
���*�
����/�
�

3/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���
!�%�����
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������
�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�

23



�
��� ��� ������	� �!!������ ��
���
�� �+�1	��*,��$��� �
� ���� 	����""�
��� !	��� ���
)����++��
�������������	�
�+�������	�������	�	��+�
"��
����������!
���	��
����
+
�"��������"!���������+�����������	��"��������������������������
���
���!����		�
"����
��!��������������		����
����������"!������		�
"�����22L���������)��A�
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
6� ���� ���+�
"� ����� ��
� ��� ��� 
"��
������ !���� ��� 1	�� *,�� )�
��
����� +�
� ���
���������	���
���
���!!������������������	����1	��*,��)�
��
����/��-�
��������
��� ���������� ����� ����� !�������� ��		� �����/� � *�"�	�
	�� ��
� ���� ��� ��� �����������
�
���������������������
��	������������������	����1	��*,��)�
��
����/��6+�������
�
���������������+���
����������"���
����	�������B�������������������������/�
�
����� !!���
!�%�����, ,���%���2����#�))!����%����A��#% ��'�
�

4/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!������� �"%���
�
-��������		�
������
�	����������%"�
�+�
����	��*����	���
5�
�
6�� 	����� �+� ��� 
���� 
!�
�� +
�"� ��� ��
� ;��	���� ��""������� �������� ����� ��
� �
�
�
��������
���"�������������
�!
������+�
�	�
	�������"�����!�����������������!����
=2L� �+� �"����� !������� ���� 
���� ���
� ��
� +
�"� !
����� ����
� !
����
�� �
�

������� ��
� ������ ��� �	��� 
��������"���"�"� ������
��� ��� �
"�� �+� ���
������ ����
!
����	� ������� ���� ����������%"�
�����
�"���
��!��������
� ������		�
�� �����
���!���������

��	�� 
����������.		���� ������		������+�		� �����"�+�����������
�
��
���+

�����!
����	��
�����"�A��
�
����� !!���
 %B"���!,���#)��,�,&�
�
�;�����,���������������	�������
����+�&��	����������+����
������"�/�-���+�����
��� �>� ������
��� ����� "���� ��
��	�� 
	��� ��� ��� &��	���� ���� ��+��� �+� ��
/� � (+� ��� �:�
���!�����!
����
�� ���)�
��
�������<�������� ���!���/� 94L��+� ��� ������
���
�������"�/�
�
-�� �;�� ��""���� ��� ���
� 
���� 
!�
�� ����� O���	� 
�������	� ��
� ��"�� ����
��"���	��
�� ��
��������!
+�
"�� 
	����	���		� ���!
�������� 
�!��+�	� ���������+���
��
�������94L�����9=L��+��
�����"����� ���������
�� ���32��7�3�F=�9?<�������>?2�
���!������� 
�!����	�H�� ��� !
+�
"���� �+� ��
����� ��"�� ���� 	��� !������� ��� ?=L�
F3�=23����!������HP/��
�
6�� )�
��
����� �+� ��� �<� ���!����� ��
� ��"�� ����� ���� ��� ���!���� ����;��
�22L�����������������������
�/� �-��������
������� 
	���� ���������		�
� �

������0��
��""��� 
��
����� ���
������ ��� O����� ���� �
��,� ����	��"�� !�!	0�� ���������	� ����
��
���P/�����������)�
��
��������
����������94L�
�
�		� ���!���������
�!
����
���+� 
�������	���
� ���)�
��
������
�
�����������
�����	�������������������	0����������
�����������"!	�������"/�-���
�����������
�������������+���
���
���+����	��*����	�*
�����F���**H����	,��������
�������������
!
�����/��
�
(�
�!
�������
� ��������������������������������
�;��	������""����������!������
����������"!	"���������
� �	�����		�������������$6',/�
�
����� !!������� �"%����#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
�
��������
���������&��	�����+��
�������+�
����++�����������!
���������
�+		��		��	���

24




��������������
�����������������"��������!��	�������
�+��
��"�������
A�
�
����� !!���
 %B"���!,���#)��,�,&�
�
60"����
��+�"����+����
������
������;���������
�
!�
��������������		�
� �

����������
��+

���� ����� ��"���� !�!	� ��� ��� !
����� ����
� �
� ��"�� ��� ��� !
����� ����
� +��
�
���
� 	���
/� � 6� ���	��0�� ��
� ����� ����� ���� ���� ��� +���� !
��!�� ������		�
�
 �

�����������	��
������
������;�����!������
���
����������	������;��
!�
���
�����"��������!��,���!���������6�����,�����"�����+������"��"������
�����/��
�

</� 6��#% ���*��������� !!������,*��,�
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������
�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�
�
���	�����$��
��+����������	��		�"��������������������,�������"�,�������	�"������
����������	��
�����"�
��������	����""�
���+����!��	��A�
�
6�� !�
����	�
� �� ��"�
� �+� ������	�� �������� ���
��� �
����������� �+� +�		� ������	� ���7�
�
��""���� "������ ���� ��� ����� �+� ��� �����	���� ���� +�
� ����� ���� �
�!!��
������
��	�����
������
�/���
�
.�		����������������+�����	�����+����
�����������
����
������������+�)�
��
����������
������	�"�����A�
�
����� !!�������#%����#)��,�,&�
�
6�� 32�2�� �� ����������	� �"����� �+� 
��
��� ���� ���
��,�� ����� ��� +�����	���� �+�
����������������	�"�����/����������������������������
�������!���������"!	"���
�� ����"/�  ���
�� 6� �"� ��!!�� ��� ��""������� +�
��
� 
��
��� ��� 
���������� �+�
������"������������	��������!������		��
��������
��/��
�
����� !!������,*��,�, ,���%���2����#�))!����%����A��#% ��'�
�

=/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!������!������
�
-��������		�
��	�����������������
��������!����$��
5�
�
��������!����	��
���������
����������������	������
���������������+����
!
�����		�
���������������	���	����������+����������
�����
�������	���	�����"�����������,�		������
B���������"����������������)�
��
����A��%������
���������!!�
���
�������������+�
������
����������������������������	��������������
�����
�������������	��������������
��� �� �� !
�+��� ��	�� ������� ��
!
��� ��!��� ��� ��������	� "��� ��� ���
� ��!!	�
�� +
�"�
������� ��� �
�������� ���� ���� ��� ++��� ��� 	���	� ��������/����� ���� ����"� ����
����
�����������	+��+�������++��+����	������
������������	���	�����������""�����A�
�
����� !!����!#�����#)��,�,&�
�
-��������	�
"�����+�		����""�����������*�
������)�
��
���!���������
!
��/��
��
.��������������
,��	��	����������
!
���)�
��
����������!!�
�����������	�
	��������
�"������� ��� �
��� ���� �������� 	���		�� ���� ��� ����
��� ��� ��� �+� 	���	� ��!!	�
�� ����
�����������
�
���������
��!!
�!
���/��
��
)�
��
����������������	��������������	+������!������������++
����
������+�+���
���
,����

�!����+����
!
��0�����	������
����5����
!
����������������������"����
��� ����
���	���� ��� !
���������D&��	������������D++������
����� ����� "�� ��� ���� �+� �		� ����

25



�����"
��� ���	������ ��� ������	/� .���
� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���� ���
���� �+� ��� ������ ���
������	� ���� ��""����� ���� 
"����� ��""����� ��� ������ ���
!
��M�� �
����� D� ���
������������������
������������
!�������*�
������)�
��
���!/��
�
���
!
��� )�
��
����� ��� ��

��	�� �����	����� ���� ���� ��
,+�
�� ��� ���� ��� ���� ���

���!����	+����"����

�������+���
����		���/�6������������������
��������������������,�
���������+����	�,	���"����+�
������
���������
�����������""��"������)�
��
�����
���������/��
�
����� !!������!�������#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�
 ��� ���� 6� �		� ��� �
��,	��
� ��������� �� ��"!���� ��
���� ��� 
���� ���	����� ���
)�
��
������ ���� ��"����� ������� ������
,�� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���
���
,� ��
�����
���	������
����A�
�
����� !!����!#�����#)��,�,&�
�
60"� ���� ��
� 6� ���� ���� ��������� ���
� ����� ��� ����
� 6� ���� �	
���� ������ ��	�� �����
���
!
���)�
��
�������		���� 	���	�!�!	�����
�������
�
�!�����	����������
���
!
��� )�
��
����� ��� ��� �"����
��� ��� ��� ����� ���� �
� ��"!������ ��� �
��

�!��/��
�

>/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!������% ��
�
-��������		�
�*�������������%"�
�+�
�����
��5�
�
-��N������	�-���*�!!�
��*��"N����������
!	���N������	�-���1�+��N�+
�"������!
�	�
32�4/�6������	�
���������������
�"��M��N�
���������	��
�������"N���������
�:2L��+�

������� ��

��	�� 
������� �22L� ������	� ���� ��+��� ���� ��� 
"����
� �+� 
�������

�������!�
���	���!!�
����		��������+�����������+�������"������+���
��"���������,�
���!������
�������	�����+
�"������!
�	�32�4/�6������������%"�
����
��+������������
�		�"������"����)�
��
�����
��������������		��"!�����!���������		��������	���������
��
��+�������	�����������+
�"��!
�	�32�4A�
�
����� !!������%�����#)��,�,&�
�
K���6��"����
��+��������
��������&����������6����	����!��
��		�""�
��������
��������	��������� ��� ��� 
!�
�� ���������� ��� ���3<�*!�"�
�������� 	���������
�
!
�!���	�� +�
� �����	������/� 6�� ���� �	��� !
����� ��� *�
������ ��� ��� ?� '��"�
� E� ��
"��������������6��	���������		�
�%�
��������!
���/�������		�
�%�
����"����	���
��		�
����� ��� %���"� -
"� ��������	� *�
����� �!!
���� ��� ������	� ��� ��
��
�� ����� ��
�
���	������
&��
"��������������������	�������!!�
�����"�"��������������
�	��//�
���� 
�������� ��� �
���� ����	�� �� ���
�� ��� �� 
�������� ��� ��� ������ �+� ��� ���"/� 6�
�	��������!
����!	�������!!�
����������!!�������0���	�
�����������/�
�
6���		�	��������		�
�%�
�������������
���!���+�����������
!�
���������+�
"�		������
�
����+�
���&��������6����	�����+�
"����+���
���
5�
�

•� ?�<4:�������	�������!
�����	��
������22L�������	�������+���F�//����������		��+�
���
���		�!���H�����������"���������!��8�����

•� 3�33>�������	�����		���!������"�
�������	�����������+�
�
�
6�����	����
��������)�����
���
��"!��+
�"�����������/�
�
.���� 
��
��� ��� ������ !�
�� �+� ��� &�������� ��� ����	� ��		� +�
� ������	� -��� ��+��� ���
)�
��
����� ��� �
����� C?"� ���� �+� ��� !
�!���	�� �
� �"!	"���� ��� !	������ ���
��
���������	��
���������+�����		����+���
�!����
�����C=�!
��,���
�/�

26



�
6����	�����������6�
�����������"!�����������		����/�6��������������
!�
�����	������
��"�
� �+� �
��� ��
� ��� ������	� �	
���� ���� !	���� ��� !	��� ��� �	!� !�!	� ��� 	���
����"����������
�
����������		��+��������"�,���
����������!!�
��������++�������
"�������!�����	/�
�
 ���
�������	���	���
+	�������������������������/�*�����99:������		��������		��
+�
� ������	� -��� 1�+��� ���� "�
� ����� ����	�� ���� ��� ��� �	��"�� ��� ��� ��� +��
�
������	��/�*�� ���� ��	�� ���� ��� 	���� $����
����
�"��� +��	� ��� ���,	� ��� +����"���	�
����� ����� ��� ��� ���
� +�
� !�!	� ����� �����
,� ����������+���� �����		���� ��� ����� �+�
�	+�
����
���"�����	����������"���"����������

����"�����	����
����������"�
��
�/��
�
-����������	���,������++
�������E����	���������������++
���������"�,�������
�	!�!�!	��++���+��������������
,/�(���+����,��!
��
������+��������������������	��
�
�
����������
����������
�������!!�
�����������"!	��"���!
��!����+�
��		/�6�����������	�
���������������������
�������������
�����	����"�������!�!	����!�����	�����������
�����������"��++���+��/�
�
����� !!��� ���% �� 7�#� ��%� )��#��%� �%� %��� ���% �"C� %����*���� %����� 7�#� ���
#�))!����%����A��#% ��'�
�

:/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!�����2 ,#���
�
-��������		�
��	�����������������
��������!����$��
5�
�
������
����������	�������
�!������	��������"!	�����������	���+�		����������
��,��+��	�����
�!
������� ���� �
� �		��"��� ��	�
�� ����� ������� ����� ���� ���� ��� 	���
� ��
�� �����
���������"�����������!����������	��,����������+�
�	���+�		A�
�
����� !!����!#�����#)��,�,&�
�
�		��"�����	�
������������������������������������	���
���
�����������������
�
���!�
���+�����
"������������������+����
�������������
�����!
"����������
�����������
�������		��"������/��
�
1����������
��	�������
�!���+�
���,������"���"����!���������
�	���+�		������������
�������� ��� �� ���� ��� ��	� ����� ��� ����� ���	��� "�������� ��� 
��,� �+� ��
��
��
"��"��/��
�
����� !!�����2 ,#���, ,���%���2����#�))!����%����A��#% ��'�
�

?/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!������� �"%���
�
-��������		�
������
�	����������%"�
�+�
����	��*����	���
5�
�
'������ �������
!����� ��� ��� 
�������	� +��!���� ���!
�������
���"����� ���������
&��	�+�� +�
� �� "���� ����� �������� ���� ����� ���� ��� ���8� ���� ��� ������� %"�
�
��""��� ��� "�,� ����	��	� ��� ���� 
������ ��� ������	0�� ��������� 
�������	� ��
� +�
	�	������
�
����!
����������
���	�+�
�
�������	�!	��"���A���
�
����� !!���
 %B"���!,���#)��,�,&�
�
'�/�
�
����� !!������� �"%����#=�,�%���*�!!�7 �"�#�))!����%����A��#% ��&�
�

27



���� ��� ������� %"�
� ��
� ����� ��� 
������� ���� ��� ���� &��	�+�� +�
� ����"����
����� +������� �
� ����� !��� ��� �� ������������ ��� ��� !������	���� �+� ���� ����� ��	� ���
������ ��� ��
� ��"� �+� ���
� ������ ������ ��� !	���� �
� ����� ��,�� ��� ������	�
+����� 
����������� ��
+�
�	�
	�� 
������������������!
����	�� +�������		���		�
���
� 	����� �
� ���� ����� ����
�"������ �������� ������ ��� ������	� ���� ��,��
����������+����!
���������
A�
�
����� !!���
 %B"���!,���#)��,�,&�
�
'�/��-��	�����	�����
��
���+�
���
� �����
+�		�� 	����������������������	����	������������
�����������������	�������
�����
��
�������������/� 6����0�� ����,� ��� �����+��
���������+�����
�����������+�"�
� �����C344,�F��
������H� �����������0��&��	�+��+�
��
�������+����
������
�����	�����/��
�
-��������	���		����
�������������
�������������
�������	���
���"������
����"����
+����
��	���
� +� 	�	������������	+��+� 
������� ����� ��������� 
�!������	���� ��� +�����
����������	+��+�
������������
���	����"�����������+����
�������
/� ���
����
�
��"���
�������	�����������
�����������	���	������
�������������+
	����
���������
�����
����
�����	��

���"���������!
����	��+��������	����/�-��������	����������"!	���
�
��"���������
������������������
��������������������
��������
�!	������	�������
���"��
���������
��������� ���������	����� ������������	���� ����
�����+� ��� O��������
����P�
�������
����
�������������������
���"�
����������+
��"����"�,����
�����������
�+���
���"/��
�
-��������������������,���
��+������		�������������������+�����������������		�������
��������		�����
�������������������������	!/�6�����������������������������!�!	�����
��
����!	�����+���!������������"�
,�/��
�

9/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���
�7���
�
-��������		�
�*�������������%"�
�+�
�����
��5�
�
6�� ��� ��
	�� �� ��
� ����� ��������������	� ���
������ ��� M$���	� $��� �� ���M�"�
�����
���"�D���"������	!����+�
�����"����
�����
���"�
����/��.�������!
������"�
�
�+� �!!	���������� ��� 	���	� ���������������� 	�����		� ��
�9�222�� ���� ��� �������""�
�
!	�����+�
"�"�����"�����!!	���������+�
����M$���	�$����� ���M��������
������
����"�����������������+�	������������������������������������������	A�
�
����� !!������%���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
6��"��	����������������		
����
� �������� �������+�(����
��3:�+�
��� ��"����
������
�����������"�������������"������������
�:����
�����������"�
������!!
��������
	��,���� +�
�����"/��� +�
��
���"�
��+��!!	����������
������������
�/�-������ ���
���"���������������C>>2,�
������ ���C:3�,� �+��		��������������!!	����������
��!!
���/�
.���""�����C�"������������"����/�
�
.����
��
�������������������������
�!���������+����+�������"/�-��������	�
�����
���
��� ����"�+
�"�$	�������������"�����!�������������"�������
�
���������"/�
-�������
�������"�������������	������

��	��C<<�222�!
���
/�
�
*��������	������������"���!!�
��+�
�����"����
�������	���"�,�����������	�"���/�
�
6��������+�
"������������"�
"������!����������������	�������""����������������
���"��������+�
����		��������������/�����+�
�����"����
��������)�
��
���������	��
	��,������
���������
������������
�	���	�$	������
��������+��������"�
/���
�

�2/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!�����2 ,#���

28



�
-��������		�
��	�����������������
��������!����$��
5�
�
6� ���
������ ����� ��� ��� ���� ��
"�	� !
������ ��� ���� �� +�
������	�� ���� ��		�����/�� .���
��
+�
��������
���+�)�
��
������-��
�
�������������B�������
���������		�
�������
���,	��������		��������������
� 
��������
� 	+�� ���+�
������	����		���������������
������,����������������������
�����A�
�
����� !!����!#���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
-�����	��+����
�	�.�
������� ������ 	���� ��
��,����������"�����������������
�����	�
����.,	����		����������"/��-����"������+���		�����������������������
�������		�� ���� 6� �"� !	���� ��� ��+�
"� ������	� ����� ��� �����+������ ����
�������� ����
���
�
������
���	�������������!/��-�����
�����������������""������"��������!	�����
+�
� ��"� ��"� ���� ���"��� ���� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ��		������ ����	� +	������
������	��
���������
���������
������"��/�
�
(�
�!�
��
��������
!
���)�
��
��������������
,������
�� ��� ��+�
"�
��������+�
��� ������� �� 	��
� ������ ��� �
�� !
�!
���� ��!!	"���� ����� ���
D��D���
� ��		�� ���
""�
�� �+� ���
� I��""������ �����"��� -�"0� ��������� ��� "������ �+� �����
"���"��������������������
���	���������	�,/�
�
-�� +�		��� ����� �!���
�� 
+��� ��!���������� 	������� ���
���� ��� �	�
���������������
�����������
�������+�
�"���(++��
���
���������������������
���"�����,�����
��
,��	����������
!
��0�����++� ������� ���
�����0���	!� ��������
������� ���
������
�������
��������������!���������������
�������
������������/����
�

��/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���@�� !�
�
-��������		�
� �	�������������""�
�+�
������������*,�		������@���
����5�
�
)�
��
��������	�
�M��*
������!�
�"������������		���
��
�������
,�������������
)
�"�
�� *����	����� 
���� ������
��/� 6�� ���� �+� ��������		� ��� ������� %"�
� ����
����
����� ������� �	���� ����� �+� ��� �
��� ��� 
���� ������
��� ��� ��� �������� ��� ��
++������ ��
� )
�"�
�� *����	�� ����	�� 
"���� ��� 
�!������	���� �+� ��� �����
���� ���� ����
���
��
�A����
�
����� !!�����!, ���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
6�� ��� ��
� ��"� ����� �		� )�
��
����� �����	�� ����	�� !
����� �� ����� ��������� +�
� ��
�
���	�
�/���
��
-�
��
���++
����!����������	��	���������	������	�����������������"��������"�/��
����� �
� (����������� �����	�� F��� B����� ��� (+*-��H� ���� ����
�� ��� ���"� ���
����"��� �
� 	��� ������+�	� �����	�� ���� ���"� �� *!����
�� ����"��� �����
�!����
���!� ���� ���
����� !
������ ��
��		�/� 6�� )�
��
����� �� ���� ���� ���
����
�
�����"�������� �����
� ��� ����
�� ��� �����
�� 32�4/�.�
� �� �����	� ��� ���
�
!
+�
"��������		�	��,������	����������	�������+����!����
������"���+����
����+�����
������������		��
�������
&��
����!�����������"!
��"��/��
��
��
���������!���������

��	�����������F�������������H�����"���!	�������
�
*����	/� 6

�!����� �+� ��� ��!� �+� �����	�� 6� �	��� ��� $���	� �����
���� ��		� �������� ���
���� �� ,�� 
�	� ��� �++
���� 	��
���!�� ��!!�
�� ���� ���		��� ���� ����
������ ��
����
!�
��
���!��������		���
������	������	��
�++�����������������	�
��������������	�
��
����������!�!	��+��������/�
�

�3/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���@����
�1�

29



�
-��������		�
�*�������������%"�
�+�
�����
��5�
�
.���������������+��!�����6-�&��!"������""�
������������!����������!���������
���"�,���"�"�
��������	�������!��	��������++��
���	�,������+���������������������
���� ��� ��� �������"��+� ����""�
��
"������++���	�� ���������������"��	��
�!��������
����	�� �����&��!"��� ��
+�
��� 
"���� +
�"� ��"� �+� �����
����������� ��� ��� ���� +�		�
!������	����
��������������!��
��"���A�
�
����� !!������%���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
.���� 
��
��� ����!�
����+� &��!"��� ���""�
��� ����� ���,�!	������!�
�� �+� �����
�

������������+�������	�����
������������������������
�����
�����C=2�222���
�4���
�/��
��
1�+�������	����+
��
�
�������		����
�������
���!!�
��!
���������"�
�
������������
����
�	����������!!�������		��������)����������
�����+�"��	���/�����		
�����������������
"���""�
��"�
��������	�����		��������������������������D"��	����	�����������
�����������
���
����
�������-���� �		/�6�+������

�������	�!��!�������������������������
��� ��� �)���� +�
� ����� !�
!��/� 6�� ��������� ������	� &��!"��� ���� ����� 	�	�� �+�
��
�!����� ��� ������ ��+�
"������ ����� ������/� 6� ,���� ��"�""�
�� ���		� 	�,� ��� ���
���
� ����&��!"��� ���� D"��	� ���
����� ��� ��� ������ ��� ����� ���������	�"���/� 6�
���	�� 
"���� ""�
�� ����� �+� ����� &��!"��� ��� ������� ���� ����� 	����� ���� �
�
!
����		��	���	����
����
�����������
�		
���������������B������+�����!����C=22,/��
��
-�
� ���� �	��� ��� ���
� ��+���� ��� ��� ������	� +
�"� ���� ������� ����� ���
'������
�������"�����	������ �����"
����� ��� �)���� ��������+����������!�
���
��"
��������
����������!!�������		�������!����0���������"������������"!�/�.��
�
�	���	��,�����������!!������	�����
,
���������������	
�����"�""�
���+�����
�����0��
��
�� �� ���� ��� ���� ���� �
� ��+/� G�������� �++��
�� ��		� +���� ����� !�
����	�
	�� ��+�	��
���	���������	�
�0��*
����/��
��
(�� ���!�����������""�
���������++���	�� ������������ ��
��
��	�
	�������� 
�����+�
������+�����������/���
���"!	�6�!
����		��
������
����	!������		���D"��	���������
	��
�� ��� "�� ��"� �
� ��
����� ��� ������	�� ��������� ��� '������
����� ���� !�	���
��""������ "�� )�
���� ������	�� ��
����� ����� �� �����	� ���
��
� ���� ��� "�� 	���	�
��""���������
/�6��"�������!!����������
������!�!	�,���,����"�����
/�6+��		
�
���� ����������!
��	"��������������� +		���""�
������� ��
+�
��!�,����
��	�� ���
��������������	������������������6��	������������	����������
�����!����/�����
�

�4/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���@����
�1�
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������
�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�
�
�������$��
���
������"�
���!!�
������	���������+�
�!	����������������������� 
+�
� ��� �
"�� ��
��� ���� �	�
������� �	�� ��� ���� ���!������	��
������� ��
� �
"��
+�
�����
���A�
�
����� !!�������#%��������2����#)��,�,&�
�
*����3229�� ���������	� ����!�
����!���� ��� �	�
������� ��� ��!!�
���
"����
������/�
-��������	�+	�������
"����
�������+	�������2/42�"�����	�������	��
	���+�
�����,/�
.��	��� ��	�� �� �
���� ��� ���-���� �		� ��!��������� ��� 	�� ��� ���G���
� �+�*�� ����0��
���
���������!!�
������ �������	�1
������$������)�
��
�����G�
���0�������������
���� 	���	� �
"�� +�
����
��!�/��� ��"�
� �+� !	�������"������ �
� �	�� !
��
� ��� ����
���������� 
!
��������� +
�"� �		� �+� ��� ����/� -��������	� ��� �	
���� ��� �����������
����� ���
� �������������� ����� ��� *�!!�
�
�� �+� ��"���� *�
���� ��� !	��� +�
� +�
����"����

30



����/���
��
"�
�� ���������(++�������!
������	�����������=�����
�������(++�������
���
�����������

���"�����
����!	������
��������
"����
���.,/���!�����
�
���""�
�������+�		���5��

•� �>���	����+	���
��������
"����

•� �:� ��� ����"�,� ���� +�
"�	� �

���"���� �	������� ��� ��"� ������ �
��!�� �+�
	���	��D�
�����!
����	��

���������

•� 4���	���������������G�
���0������!
���������������
���������	�
���
������/���

6� ���	�� �� ��!!�� +�
�"�
� ��!!�
�� ��� �� ����� ��� ��
� �
"�� +�
��/� )
��!���		
� ����
���	��	�,����"�,���"�����������/��
�

�</� 6��#% ���*��������� !!���� ���#�
�
-�� ������		�
� �
���� $��
� ���� ������� %"�
� +�
� �
������ *�
������ )	��������
�����"�����	�!"����1������������"�����������
��"�����!���	5�
�
����	��������		
� �

�����������6�������������+
���
	������������
�����6����8�
���� ���$���	��"����� ���	�� ������	�� ��������� ��� ����"� ��������� 	���		�� ��������
���� ��� �"!���� �!��� ��"�������
�	����
�"��/�-�
+�
�� ������� ����� ����������
����"� +��	�� ����� ���	����� ��� ���� ��������"�,����� ���M�� ��� ������ ��"� ����� 	���	� �����
����
���������� ����� �����		�������
� ��� ���
����������+��	�
������ +�
"���+� 	���	����
�����
���������������)�
��
����������������"������������
�����A�
�
����� !!�������#%��������2����#)��,�,&�
�
6��������!	�������
��""����������������������

�������"��+����
����/�
�

�=/� 6��#% ���*��������� !!������,*��,�
�
-��������		�
��	�����������������
��������!����$��
5�
�
)�
��
����������������	��������
!
�������B����������������+�
���!�����+�!	����+�
�
+		�����+��������+��������"�
��+��
����
���������������	��������
�322����1
�����)�
,/�
�
-�� �����	�� ����"��� ���� ���
��"���	� ��+���� �+� �
�� �
� �		� 
�������� ���� ���
)�
��
�����-
������.���	����*�
�������		��+�
�"��������������!��������+� ���
����0���
�!�!�	�����/���
�
6�������+� ���������	�� ����������""�
� �		�"������!
�!�
������+� ���C:<2�222���
��
"����!��� ����� ��� �
�������� +�
� �������
���������		������ +�
� �
���������	����
!	���������������"�����
���
������	�������!	�����������������	��
�������
!
���
��������

����
�!	������������A�
�
����� !!����!#���������2����#)��,�,&�
�
-�� ��!������ ���� +�
� C:<<�222� ���� ��� ���
�� ��� �	��
� �� ����	�� ��
������ ����
"���������!
��
�""��+�)�
��
������
�����,�/����
!
���)�
��
������������
��""�������� �����

������ ��������������	���
,����� ������� �����������
�����
������
�
��������	�!����"���������!	����������
�������������0���
���
�"������������
����+�������	�������������/��
�
-�� C:<<�222� ���
�� ��� (!
������� ��� �!��+���		�� +�
� �	��
���� ��� "���������
!
��
�""� ���� ��� ����� �����"���� ��� ���� +�
� �
� !	������/�  ���
� ��� ������	� ����
��������!!
���"��	��C=?�222�+�
� �
�!	�������������		�����
,������������
!
��� ���
��	�!� �� �
�� �!�� �!���� ��
����� ������ ��		� ���	��� !	���� +�
� ���		����� �
� ����
��
���!	������/��
�

31



6�� 
+
��� ��� ��� ��""���� ������ 1
����� )�
,�� ���
!
��� )�
��
����� ��		� ��
���"������� !	���� ��� ���
��� ��� �
� ���
� ��� 1
����� )�
,� ��
� �
�� �
� ��� ��� ��

"���/�
�

�
�
�

32



COUNCIL 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

30 JANUARY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 
MAYOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
1.    PURPOSE OF REPORT: FOR INFORMATION   

 
This report is a brief summary of the Mayor’s activities on the Council’s behalf during the last 
meetings cycle, together with relevant matters for information. 
(Events marked with * denotes events attended by the Deputy Mayor on the Mayor’s behalf).  
 

2. ACTIVITIES AND INFORMATION – From 19 November 2012 to 30 January 2013 

 
Attending Event Venue 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Charity Coffee Morning Reception Room 

Deputy Mayor  Citizenship Ceremony Council Chamber 

Mayor and Mayoress Thanksgiving Pie Social RAF Alconbury 

Deputy Mayor Official opening of Discovery Primary 
School Atrium and Community Art 
Gallery 

Discovery Primary School 

Mayor and Mayoress Women's Forum Event Reception Room, Town Hall 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Charity Committee The Parlour 

Mayor and Mayoress Cub pack to visit the Mayor The Parlour and Council 
Chamber 

Mayor and Mayoress Take Over Day Peterborough Museum 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit by Gladstone School Council The Chamber and Parlour 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

Peterborough Inter-Faith Council - UN 
Children's Day Service 

Peterborough Cathedral 

Mayor and Mayoress Peterborough Telegraph Annual 
Business Awards 2012 

Peterborough Arena at the 
East of England Showground 

Mayor and Mayoress Netherton Friendship Club Christmas 
Sale 

St Andrew's URC Church 

Mayor, Mayoress, Deputy 
Mayor and Deputy 
Mayoress 

Mayor’s Civic Service All Saints Church Paston 

Mayor and Mayoress Meeting regarding arrangements for the 
Mayor's Ball 

Holiday Inn, Peterborough 

Mayor and Mayoress Departmental visit to Planning, 
Transport and Engineering with Chief 
Executive 

Stuart House 

Mayor and Mayoress Bob Burke's Funeral St John’s Church in 
Cathedral Square 

Mayor and Mayoress Official opening of Peterborough City 
Hospital 
 
Meet Their Royal Highnesses The 
Duke and Duchess of Cambridge 

Peterborough City Hospital 

Deputy Mayor 25th Anniversary of Napier Place Napier Place Sheltered 
Housing 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

Launch of book: Peterborough in Detail John Clare Theatre 

33



Attending Event Venue 

Mayor and Mayoress Duke of Edinburgh’s Award 
Presentation Evening 

Town Hall 

Mayor and Mayoress Pop into the Disability Forum to sell 
Mayor's Charity Badges 

Council Chamber 

Mayor and Mayoress 17th Annual Volunteer Awards Evening Reception Room 

Mayor and Mayoress City College Peterborough: Celebration 
of Students' Work 

City College Peterborough 

Mayor and Mayoress 
 

Fund raising dinner for Butterfly 
Hospice - Mayor of Skegness 

Grand Central 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

Opening of Attica VIP Peterborough Attica VIP 
 

Mayor and Mayoress Peterborough & District Deaf Children’s 
Society (PDDCS) Under 11’s Christmas 
Party 

Jack Hunt School 

Mayor and Mayoress Mayor's Motorcycle Ride Christmas 
Charity Appeal 

TA Centre 

Mayor and Mayoress Journey to Christmas in Music and 
Song 

St John's Church 

Mayor and Mayoress Eye Community Association Christmas 
Fayre 

Manor Farm Community 
Centre 

Mayor and Mayoress Daventry Civic Service Daventry Town Council 
Offices 

Mayor and Mayoress Advent service – Pre-reception  
 

Barclays Bank 

Mayor and Mayoress Kidney Research UK Advent Service The Cathedral 

Mayor and Mayoress Citizenship Ceremony Council Chamber 

Mayor and Deputy Mayor Full Council Preparation Meeting The Parlour 

Mayor and Deputy Mayor Council Meeting Preparation The Parlour 

Mayor and Deputy Mayor Full Council Meeting Council Chamber 

Deputy Mayor Bondholder Business Breakfast Peterborough Marriott 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Charity Committee Bourges Room 

Mayor and Mayoress A Royal Air Force Christmas Festival of 
Music 

The Cathedral 

Mayor and Mayoress Mayor of Bourne's Christmas Lunch Waterside Oasis Restaurant 

Mayor and Mayoress Mayor of March Civic Carol Service St Peters Church 

Mayor and Mayoress Friends of Peterborough City Market 
Christmas Tree lights switch on 

Peterborough City Market  

Mayor and Mayoress Peterborough Lions Carol Float Sainsbury's  

Mayor and Mayoress Peterborough Crematorium Carol 
Service 

Peterborough Crematorium 

Mayor and Mayoress Civic Christmas Carol St Neots Parish Church 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

Polish Christmas Evening St John's Church 

Mayor and Mayoress Mayor’s Charity Pamper Day Reception Room 

Mayor and Mayoress Northants & Hunts Freemasons' Carol 
Service 

The Cathedral  

Mayor and Mayoress European Partners Meeting The Parlour and Council 
Chamber 

Mayor and Mayoress Mother Goose Panto Press Night Key Theatre 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Mince Pie Reception Town Hall 

Deputy Mayor Halls Chemist Event Halls The Chemist 

Mayor and Mayoress Children in Care visit to the Mayor The Parlour 

34



Attending Event Venue 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit by members of the gang show The Parlour and Council 
Chamber 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Mince Pie Reception Town Hall 

Deputy Mayor Christmas Lunch South Grove Community 
Centre 

Mayor and Mayoress Citizens Advice Bureau Annual General 
Meeting 

The Fleet 

Mayor and Mayoress Reception for Sailability The Parlour only 

Mayor and Mayoress Prince's Trust Team 29 Final 
Presentation Evening 

Reception Room 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

Huntingdon Town Council's Civic Carol 
Service 

St Mary's Church 

Mayor and Mayoress  Dogsthorpe Infant School Nativity 
Performance 

Dogsthorpe Infant School 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Christmas Wreath Laying Town Hall 

Mayor, Mayoress, Deputy 
Mayor and Deputy 
Mayoress 

Mayor’s Charity Function Reception Room 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

KingsGate Christmas Carol Service KingsGate Church 

Mayor and Mayoress KingsGate Christmas Carol Service KingsGate Church 

Mayor and Mayoress Burma Star Association Christmas 
Lunch 

Newark Hotel 

Mayor and Mayoress Christmas Spectacular 1203 Bourges Boulevard 

Mayor and Mayoress Excellence Awards Chief Executive’s Office 

Mayor and Mayoress Millfield Window Dressing Competition Lincoln Road 

Mayor and Mayoress Netherton Friendship Club Christmas 
Party 

St Andrew's Church Hall 

Deputy Mayor Citizenship Ceremony Council Chamber 

Mayor and Mayoress Peterborough Deafblind Club Christmas 
Party 

Rainbow Court 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit to the new Asda Living Store Asda Living 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Charity Committee Forli Room 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

Presentation Evening 2012 Jack Hunt School 

Mayor and Mayoress Excellence Awards Chief Executive’s Office 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Reception for the visitors from the 
Moroccan Embassy, London 

The Parlour 

Mayor and Mayoress Lunch at the Bull Hotel hosted by 
Moroccan Delegates 

Bull Hotel 

Mayor and Mayoress Dick Whittington Pantomime and Gala 
Reception 

The Cresset 

Mayor and Mayoress Christening St Pauls C of E Church  

Mayor and Mayoress Service of Readings and Carols - 
Service at 4pm 

The Cathedral 

Mayor and Mayoress Christmas Day Lunch at the Salvation 
Army 

The Salvation Army 

Mayor and Mayoress Honeyhill Children's Centre Christmas 
pantomime 

Honeyhill Children's Centre 

Mayor and Mayoress Mayor's Charity New Years Eve Ball Park Inn Hotel 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Charity Committee The Parlour 

Mayor and Mayoress Football match - POSH v Norwich The football ground, 
London Road 

35



Attending Event Venue 

Mayor and Mayoress Citizenship Ceremony Council Chamber 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Holocaust Memorial Planning Meeting Bourges Room 

Mayor, Mayoress, Deputy 
Mayor and Deputy 
Mayoress 

Mayor's Charity Night PSL Club 

Mayor and Mayoress Eye Community post Christmas Lunch Manor Farm Community 
Centre 

Mayor and Mayoress WOSP Peterborough The Fleet 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit to the Mayor by Deployed Services 
family 

The Parlour and Council 
Chamber 

Mayor and Mayoress Kings School pupils to meet the Mayor The Parlour and Council 
Chamber 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit Longthorpe Primary School Longthorpe Primary 

Mayor and Mayoress Peterborough Orton’s Club Careers 
event 

Nene Park Academy 

Mayor and Mayoress Charity Committee Meeting Forli Room 

Mayor and Mayoress Mayor’s Charity Coffee Morning Reception Room 

Deputy Mayor and 
Deputy Mayoress 

The Life and Message of Prophet 
Muhammad 

Faizan e Madinah Mosque 

Deputy Mayor Froglife Film Premiere The Cresset Theatre 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit to Neighbourhoods Department 
with the Chief Executive 

Neighbourhoods 
Department 

Mayor and Mayoress Signing of Armed Forces Community 
Covenant 

Parlour and Reception 
Room 

Mayor and Mayoress The Licensing of The Revd Anne 
Shorter 

St John's Church 

Mayor, Mayoress and 
Deputy Mayor 

Service run through and Holocaust 
Memorial Service 

Reception Room and St 
John's Square. 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit from Year 6 children from St 
Thomas More School 

The Parlour 

Mayor and Mayoress Visit to the Mayor of the City Market 
Traders 

The Parlour 

Mayor and Mayoress Senior Citizens Association New Year 
Celebrations 

Jack Hunt School 

Mayor and Mayoress Katharine of Aragon Museum, Cathedral and 
Parlour 

Mayor and Mayoress Eastern Angles present 'Dial M for 
Murgatroyd' 

The Studio, The Key 
Theatre 

Mayor and Deputy Mayor Full Council Preparation Meeting The Parlour 

Mayor and Deputy Mayor Full Council Meeting Council Chamber 

 

 
3. BACK GROUND DOCUMENTS (IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCESS  

TO INFORMATION ACT 1985) 
 
 None. 
 
4. DIRECTOR RESPONSIBLE 
  

Gillian Beasley. 

  

36



 
COUNCIL 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 12 

30 JANUARY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

EXECUTIVE REPORT – FOR INFORMATION 
RECORD OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 
 
1. DECISIONS FROM CABINET MEETING ON 10 DECEMBER 2012 

 
 CONSULTATION ON PROPOSED CHANGES TO ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA AND 

CHARGING POLICY  
  
 Cabinet received a report seeking approval to commence consultation on a number of 

measures designed to increase the emphasis on promoting independence and prevention 
amongst people with developing social care needs and to revise the eligibility criteria for 
Adult Social Care from April 2013.  The report also proposed some changes to the Adult 
Social Care charging policy, including a review of the Disability Related Expenditure 
Disregard in the financial assessment and the introduction of new charges for assistive 
technology and the appointeeship service. 

  
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
  

1. Approve the commencement of consultation with social care service users, carers 
and partners on revising the Council’s eligibility criteria for Council supported social 
care services. 

 
2. Include within that consultation, proposals to enhance the range of preventative 

services available to people with care needs who fall below current or any revised 
eligibility criteria. 

 
3. Approve consultation on a series of modifications to the Adult Social Care charging 

policy including a review of the treatment of Disability Related Expenditure in the 
financial assessment, the introduction of charges for the supply of assistive 
technology and the “Appointeeship Service” (as detailed in paragraph 4.15) and the 
removal of the subsidy to the home meals delivery service (as detailed in paragraph 
4.16). 

 
4. Note that phase three of the increases in charges agreed in 2010/11 is due to be 

implemented in April 2013 as set out in the attached schedule. 
 
 PETERBOROUGH CITY CENTRE DEVELOPMENT PLAN DOCUMENT - 

CONSULTATION DRAFT 
  

 Cabinet received a report seeking its approval of the City Centre DPD Consultation Draft 
(hereafter referred to as the ‘City Centre Plan’) for public consultation starting early in the 
New Year. 

 
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
  
 Approve the publication of the City Centre Plan (Consultation Draft Version) for six weeks 

public consultation starting in early 2013. 
 
FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT 

37



 

 Cabinet received a report requesting it adopted the Flood and Water SPD. The SPD would 
provide guidance to developers on flood and water management in Peterborough.  It 
expanded on overarching headline policy contained in the Council’s adopted Core Strategy 
and (assuming it was adopted on 5th December 2012) Planning Policies DPDs. The 
document had been subject to public consultation and had now been revised and updated 
accordingly ready for adoption. 

  
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
  
 Adopt the Flood and Water Management Supplementary Planning Document. 
 
 OUTCOME OF PETITIONS 
 
 Cabinet received a report updating it on the progress being made in response to petitions in 

accordance with Standing Order 13 of the Council’s Rules of Procedure. 
  
 Councillor Cereste introduced the report. 
  
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
   
 Note the action taken in respect of petitions presented to full Council. 
 
  
 DECISIONS FROM CABINET MEETING ON 21 JANUARY 2013 
 
 COUNCIL TAX BASE AND BUSINESS RATES 2013/14 
  
 Cabinet received a report that formed part of the preparation for setting the council’s 

budget. The report needed to be considered so that figures for the tax base, the Collection 
Fund and the amount of business rates to be collected could be used in setting the Council 
Tax and notified to other affected authorities.  

 
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
 

1. Endorse the calculation of the Council Tax Base for 2013/14 at a level of 50,158 B and 
D equivalent properties;  
 

2. Note the updated estimated Collection Fund deficit as at 31st March 2013 of £308,949 
and 

 
3. Approve the use of the provisional National Non Domestic Rates 1 as the basis of the 

final return for 2013/14 and delegate to the Executive Director Strategic Resources 
responsibility for approving and returning the final return to the Secretary of State by 
31st January 2013. 

 
 
2. CALL-IN BY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION 
 
 Since the previous report to Council, the call-in mechanism has not been invoked. 
 
 
3. SPECIAL URGENCY AND WAIVE OF CALL-IN PROVISIONS 
 

 Scrutiny Procedure Rule 14 and Executive Procedure Rule 7 require any instances where 
the Council’s special urgency provisions have been invoked, and/or the call-in mechanism 

38



was not applied, to be reported to the next available meeting of the Council, together with 
reasons for urgency. 

 
 Since the previous report to Council urgency provisions have been invoked in respect of the 

following decision: 
 

 Council Tax Support Scheme  
 
 The Chairman of the Council’s Sustainable Growth and Environment Capital Scrutiny 

Committee agreed to the Council’s urgency procedures being invoked in respect of this 
decision which waived the call-in period: 

 
This decision is urgent because the Council is required to approve its local council tax 
support scheme by the end of January.  Any delay caused by the call-in process would 
significantly prejudice the Council’s interest because failure to agree by the end of 
January would mean that the Council has to use the default scheme, which would see the 
Council facing additional costs of over £2m. If the recommendation was called in, this 
could hinder the Council’s ability to have the scheme approved at Full Council by the end 
of January; Cabinet could not consider making the recommendation until the Government 
had provided notification of the level of grant to be provided for the scheme. This was only 
provided as part of the provisional local government finance settlement that was not 
received until 19th December 2012.  The level of grant does differ from the original 
consultation and has changed the scheme being recommended compared to that which 
was consulted on. 

 
 
4. CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS  
 

CABINET 
MEMBER AND 
DATE OF 
DECISION 
 

REFERENCE 
 

DECISION TAKEN  

Councillor 
Holdich and 
Councillor 
Seaton 
 
10 December 
2012 

DEC12/CMDN/153 Expansion and Refurbishment of Old Fletton 
Primary School 
 
The Cabinet Members in consultation with the Executive 
Director - Children’s Services; Executive Director – 
Strategic Resources and Solicitor to the Council: 
  
1.    Authorised the extension of Old Fletton Primary 

School to include the remodelling and 
refurbishment of 165 London Road, PE1 5LG up to 
the value of the budget sum of £750k and to include 
awarding the design and build contract to Carillion 
plc. This sum shall also include any off site highway 
works required in accordance with planning 
conditions and ICT hardware; and 

  
2.    Approved the variation to the design and build lump 

sum option contract with Carillion plc to include the 
remodelling and refurbishment works to 165 
London Road, PE1 5LG and incorporate it within 
the Old Fletton Primary school site. 

 

Councillor 
Holdich  

DEC12/CMDN/154 Appointment of Authority Governor - The Duke of 
Bedford Primary School 

39



 
10 December 
2012 

 
The Cabinet Member appointed Mrs Megan Taylor as 
authority governor nominated by the Governing Body. 
 
 

Councillor 
Holdich 
 
12 December 
2012 

DEC12/CMDN/155 Closure of Fulbridge School, Academy Transfer 
Agreement and Lease of Premises 
 
The Cabinet Member approved the closure of Fulbridge 
Primary School and the execution of a commercial 
transfer agreement and to grant a 125 year lease of the 
premises known as Fulbridge School at a peppercorn 
rent to The Fulbridge Academy from 1 January 2013. 
 

Councillor 
Holdich 
 
18 December 
2012 

DEC12/CMDN/157 New Build of the Thomas Deacon Junior Academy 
 

The Cabinet Members in consultation with the Executive 
Director - Children’s Services; Executive Director – 
Strategic Resources and Solicitor to the Council: 
  
1.    Authorised the build of the Thomas Deacon Junior 

Academy up to the value of the budget sum of £8m, 
to include awarding the design and build contract to 
Carillion plc. This sum shall also include any off site 
highway works required in accordance with 
planning conditions and funding for Information and 
Communications Technology (ICT); 

  
2.    Approved the variation to the design and build lump 

sum option contract with Carillion plc to include the 
new build of the Thomas Deacon Junior Academy; 
and 

  
3.    Authorised entering any additional legal 

agreements between Peterborough City Council 
and the Thomas Deacon Academy which would 
include a deed of variation, licence to occupy and 
Memorandum of Understanding and any other 
associated legal documentation. 

 

Councillor 
Holdich 
 
18 December 
2012 

DEC12/CMDN/158 Expansion and Refurbishment of Queens Drive 
Infants School  
 

The Cabinet Members in consultation with the Executive 
Director - Children’s Services; Executive Director – 
Strategic Resources and Solicitor to the Council: 
  
1.    Authorised the extension and refurbishment of 

Queens Drive Infant School up to the value of the 
budget sum of £2m to include awarding the design 
and build contract to Carillion plc. This sum shall 
also include any off site highway works required in 
accordance with planning conditions, ICT hardware 
and the potential purchase of 6 Queens Drive West; 

  
2.    Approved the variation to the design and build lump 

sum option contract with Carillion plc to include the 

40



extension and refurbishment of Queens Drive Infant 
School; and 

  
3.    Authorised entering into legal agreements 

associated with the acquisition of 6 Queens Drive 
West. 

 

Councillor 
Cereste 
 
18 December 
2012 
 

DEC12/CMDN/159 Public Health Transition 
 

The Leader of the Council authorised a contribution of 
up to £100,000, to be used alongside the Government 
grant of £74,445, to support the transition costs of 
transferring responsibility for Public Health from the 
Primary Care Trust (PCT) to Peterborough City Council 
with effect from 1st April 2013. 
 

Councillor 
Holdich 
 
20 December 
2012 

DEC12/CMDN/160 Appointment of Authority Governor - Woodston 
Primary School 
 
The Cabinet Member appointed Mr Edward Woods as 
authority governor nominated by the Governing Body. 
 

Councillor 
Holdich 
 
20 December  
2012 

DEC12/CMDN/161 Appointment of Authority Governor - St Thomas 
More Catholic School 
 

The Cabinet Member appointed Cllr Nabil Shabbir as 
authority governor nominated by the Governing Body. 
 

Councillor 
Seaton 
 
7 January 2013 

JAN13/CMDN/001 Discretionary Rate Relief From Business Rates on 
The Grounds of Hardship 
 
The Cabinet Member considered applications for 
hardship relief from the companies named in the exempt 
annex and accepted the recommendation that the 
applications were refused. 
 

Councillor 
Holdich 
 
9 January 2013 

JAN13/CMDN/002 Appointment of Authority Governor - Nene Valley 
Primary School 
 
The Cabinet member appointed Ms Becky Marrs as 
authority governor nominated by the local authority. 
 

Councillor 
Holdich 
 
9 January 2013 

JAN13/CMDN/003 Appointment of Authority Governor - The Phoenix 
School 
 
The Cabinet Member appointed Ms Nora Fitzsimons as 
authority governor nominated by the governing body. 
 

Councillor 
Seaton 
 
12 January 
2013 

JAN13/CMDN/004 Delivery of the Council's Capital Receipts 
Programme through the sale of a surplus office 
building at 25 Commerce Road, Lynch Wood, 
Peterborough 
 
The Cabinet Member for Resources in consultation with 
the Executive Director of Strategic Resources and the 
Leader of the Council authorised the sale of a surplus 
office building known as 25 Commerce Road, Equinox 

41



Business Park, Lynch Wood, Peterborough. 
 

Councillor 
Fitzgerald 
 
16 January 
2013 
 

JAN13/CMDN/005 Extension of Homecare Contracts 
 
The Cabinet Member approved that the contracts with 
those providers listed in Annex 1 to the decision were 
extended for a period of nine months from 1st January 
2013 to 30th September 2013. 
 

 

42



 

 
COUNCIL 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 13 

30 JANAURY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

EXECUTIVE REPORT – RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(a) COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT SCHEME  
 
 Cabinet at its meeting of 21 January 2013 received a report following the consultation 

on proposals made by Cabinet on 24th September 2012, including discussion at the 
Sustainable Growth and Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee on 8th November 
2012, for a Local Council Tax Support Scheme for Peterborough. 

  

 
IT IS RECOMMENDED that Council adopts the Local Council Tax Support scheme for 
Peterborough, including the proposed 30% reduction in benefit for working age 
claimants and the draft scheme documentation. 
 

 
 
 

43



44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

COPY OF CABINET REPORT FOR INFORMATION FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 13(a)  

 
CABINET 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

21 January 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Cllr David Seaton, Cabinet Member for Resources 

Contact Officer(s): John Harrison, Executive Director Strategic Resources Tel. 452398 

 

LOCAL COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT SCHEME  
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Executive Director Strategic Resources Deadline date : 21 January 2013 

   
That Cabinet recommends to Full Council on 30th January 2013 the adoption of the Local Council 
Tax Support scheme for Peterborough, including the proposed 30% reduction in benefit for working 
age claimants and the draft scheme documentation. 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to Cabinet following the consultation on proposals made by 
Cabinet on 24th September 2012, including discussion at the Sustainable Growth and 
Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee on 8th November 2012. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to make a recommendation to Full Council on the 
Council Tax Support Scheme to be implemented in Peterborough. 
 

2.2 This report is for Cabinet to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.2.1 which 
states to take collective responsibility for the delivery of all strategic executive 
functions within the council’s major policy and budget framework and lead the 
council’s overall improvement programme to deliver excellent services. 

 
3. TIMESCALE 

 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

Yes If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

21st January 
2013 

Deadline for relevant 
Council Meeting 

30th January 
2013 

Date when these 
changes will apply from 

1 April 2013 

 

 

SUSPENSION OF CALL-IN 
 

Subject to the recommendations being approved at this Cabinet meeting, it will be 
necessary to waive the call-in procedure and for the recommendations to proceed to 
Full Council on 30th January for decision. 
 
This decision is urgent because the Council is required to approve its local council 
tax support scheme by the end of January. Any delay caused by the call-in process 

45



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

would significantly prejudice the Council’s interest because failure to do agree by the 
end of January would mean that the Council has to use the default scheme, which 
would see the Council facing additional costs of over £2m. If the recommendation is 
called in, this could hinder the Council’s ability to have the scheme approved at Full 
Council by the end of January. 
 
Cabinet could not consider making the recommendation until the Government had 
provided notification of the level of grant to be provided for the scheme. This was 
only provided as part of the provisional local government finance settlement that was 
not received until 19th December 2012.  The level of grant does differ from the 
original consultation and has changed the scheme being recommended compared to 
that which was consulted on. 
 
The Council’s Monitoring Officer is aware of the intention to waive the call-in period, 
and the Chairman of Sustainable Growth and Environment Capital Scrutiny 
Committee has agreed to waive the call-in period. 

 

 

4. BACKGROUND TO COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT 
 
Executive Summary: 
 

4.1 In its 2010 Spending Review the Government announced that it would localise 
support for Council Tax from April 2013, and at the same time reduce expenditure by 
10%.  This means that there will no longer be a nationally governed Council Tax 
Benefit (CTB) scheme and each Council will set their own schemes.  However, 
Pensioners will be protected under these new arrangements and CTB for this group 
will continue to be subject to national controls, meaning pensioners will not have their 
CTB reduced by these legislative changes. 
 

4.2 The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) approved by Council in 
February 2012 was based on a local scheme being adopted and resulting in no 
additional pressure on the council’s budget. 
 

4.3 It was originally estimated that the gap between the grant provided to the Council, 
and the likely grant received by the Council would be £2.8m, requiring a 35% 
reduction in benefit. It was on this basis that the original consultation was 
undertaken. As outlined above, the provisional local government finance settlement 
was received on 19th December 2012. This has outlined a slightly higher level of 
grant for the Council. This has reducing the gap to £2.4m, and would require a 
benefit reduction of 30%. All figures quoted in this report are based on these updated 
figures. 
 

4.4 Cabinet has devised and consulted on a local CTB scheme and this requires Full 
Council approval before 31 January 2013, otherwise the default scheme will be 
implemented, leading to the Council having to meet the full costs of the reduced 
grant and facing a financial cost of £2.4m. 
 

4.5 It is clear that the biggest difference that the Council can make to help people on 
benefit is to help them into work and off benefit. One of the key priorities of this 
Cabinet is to deliver growth to our city, increasing opportunity and employment 
prospects for all. It is essential that we continue this drive, and in turn enable as 
many as people as possible to have the chance to come off benefit. 

4.6 This report contains the following sections: 
 

46



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

• Background and financial impact (section 4) 

• Consultation approach and feedback (section 5) 

• Outline of Government transition proposals (section 6) 

• Summary of recommended scheme (section 7) 

• Impact of the scheme and mitigating action (section 8) 

• Implementation and communications plan (section 9) 
 
Background 
 

4.7 Council Tax Benefit (CTB) is the means tested way of reducing the Council Tax Bill 
for those on low incomes. Effectively the household pays less council tax 
(sometimes none) and the Government pays grant to the council to cover it. 

 
4.8 CTB expenditure has increased nationally from £2bn in 1997/98 to £4.3bn in 

2010/11.  The Government announced in the Spending Review 2010 that it would 
localise support for council tax making Councils responsible for local schemes and 
reducing the grant by 10%, saving £410m nationally in England.  

 
4.9 Councils would be responsible for determining, through their local scheme, how 

these savings are made. If councils do not make savings through the scheme, they 
will need to meet the cost of this elsewhere in their budgets. 

 
4.10 Council Tax Benefit (CTB) becomes Council Tax Support (CTS) from April 2013. 
 
4.11 Draft regulations have now been laid before Parliament and schemes must fully 

protect pensioners and so the impact is met by ‘working age’ claimants.  The 
documents in the appendix are based upon the draft regulations. It is not expected 
that the final regulations will have any changes, but if necessary updated documents 
may need to be provided to Council. 
 
 
Financial Impact for Peterborough: 
 

4.12 In Peterborough there are almost 18,000 Council Tax Benefit claimants (24% of 
households) which cost around £12m in 2010/11.  

 
4.13 The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) approved by Council in February 2012 

was based on a local scheme being adopted and therefore no additional pressure 
being placed on the council’s budget i.e. any reduction in grant would be fully met 
through changes in the benefit scheme, rather than cuts being made in services 
elsewhere across the Council. 

 
4.14 It was originally expected that the 10% reduction in grant would mean a funding gap 

of around £1.2m (10% of the £12m bill). However, recent Government consultation 
documents on the proposals have outlined that the 10% reduction is based on the 
2013/14 forecast position which includes a reduction in the number of benefit 
claimants.   
 

4.15 The Government claims that the reduction in funding should be around 10% of the 
benefit bill. However this assumes that the number of people claiming this benefit, 
and hence the cost of it, reduces by next year. Many parts of the country, including 
Peterborough, are seeing costs of benefit increasing. The Council estimate that the 
grant reduction will see a shortfall of nearer 20%.  The gap between grant and the 
benefit bill for 2013/14 is estimated to be £2.4m.   

47



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

 
4.16 Failure to devise and implement a local scheme by 31 January 2013 would result in 

the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) ‘default scheme’ 
being used by the Council.  This scheme mirrors the current CTB scheme.  If this 
were to happen Council would need to find the £2.4m of savings from elsewhere in 
the Council budget (some of this sum would relate to Police and Fire share of council 
tax). 

 
4.17 In Peterborough 40% of claimants and 38% of the CTB bill relates to pensioners.  As 

Government legislation protects this group, the 20% loss in CTB funding has to be 
met by the remaining 60% of claimants. In order to achieve the strategy approved in 
the MTFS (as outlined in 4.7 above), this would require a reduction in benefit of 30%. 

 
4.18 Cabinet approved this approach as the basis for consultation at their meeting of 24 

September 2012 (with the consultation undertaken on the original estimate of 35%). 
The consultation also included options to fully protect groups, such as the disabled. 
Such protection would mean higher reductions for working age claimants to keep the 
scheme self-funding in line with the MTFS strategy. 
 
 

5. CONSULTATION APPROACH AND FEEDBACK 
 

5.1 Following approval, an intensive period of public and stakeholder consultations ran 
for six weeks from 25 September to 5 November 2012.   
 

5.2 The homepage of the Council’s website included a link to the new council tax 
support page which included details of the scheme, a frequently asked questions 
sheet and the questionnaire. 
 

5.3  The following groups identified through the Equalities Impact Assessment have been 
engaged with directly and resulted in including drop-in sessions so the changes 
could be explained in person: 

• The general public, through drop-in sessions so the changes can be explained in 
person  

• CAB Peterborough 

• Registered Social Landlords & Private Landlords who attend our forums 

• DIAL (services to people with disabilities) 

• AGE UK 

• Tackling Poverty group 

• Welfare Reform Action Group 

• Children & Families Commissioning Partnership 

• Tackling Worklessness in Peterborough 

• PCVS – Peterborough Council for Voluntary Service 
 

5.4 Consultation also took place with the Community Cohesion Manager, although the 
Equalities Impact Assessment did not identify that black or minority ethnic groups 
would be adversely affected by these changes. 

 
5.5  The project team also engaged with Job Centre Plus where there relationship 

manager has informed front line staff of the proposed changes and consultation. 
 

5.6 Drop-in sessions were held at each of the 10 libraries where residents could ask 

48



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

questions and were encouraged to complete the survey. Details of these are outlined 
below: 

• Central Library – Monday 1 October (12:00 to 14:00) 

• Hampton Library – Tuesday 2 October (09:30 to 11:30) 

• Stanground Library – Tuesday 2 October (12:00 to 14:00) 

• Werrington Library – Monday 8 October (11:00 to 13:00) 

• Bretton Library – Monday 8 October (14:00 to 16:00) 

• Dogsthorpe Library – Tuesday 9 October (10:00 to 12:00) 

• Eye Library – Wednesday 17 October (13:00 to 15:00) 

• Thorney Library – Wednesday 17 October (16:00 to 18:00) 

• Woodston Library – Thursday 18 October (09:30 to 11:30) 

• Orton Library – Thursday 18 October (12:00 to 14:00)  
 

5.7 Benefit notification letters were also amended during the period of consultation to 
include an additional sheet advising customers of the changes and how they can 
have their say. Using this approach 6,145 separate notifications have been issued to 
benefit customers alerting them to the changes and giving them the opportunity to 
comment. 

 
5.8 Discussions also took place with Finance officers from the Police and Fire Authority 

who would be affected by the proposals (as the City Council collects council tax on 
their behalf). 

 
5.9 The proposals were discussed by Sustainable Growth and Environment Capital 

Scrutiny Committee on 8th November 2012. An extract from the draft minutes is 
attached as appendix 1. 
 

5.10 Survey Results: 
 
Residents have been encouraged to ‘have their say’ by completing an on-line survey, 
copies of which were made available in hard format from The Town Hall, Bayard 
Place and the Libraries.   
 
There were a total of 93 responses; 46 online and 47 hard copies of the survey were 
completed with a breakdown of the results shown below (with detailed comments 
included in appendix 2): 
 
1. Do you think that Peterborough City Council should continue to help people 
on low income by reducing their council tax bill? 
Yes – 81.5% (75) 
No – 18.5% (17) 
(1 did not answer) 
 
2. Do you think that the fairest way to achieve the savings required is an 
across the board 35% reduction in the new council tax support scheme? 
Yes – 38.5% (35) 
No – 61.5% (56) 
(2 did not answer) 
 
3. Do you think certain classes of persons should be protected from the 
reduction outlined and should include claimants where: 
Yes, Severe Disability premium – 23.3% (50) 
Yes, Enhanced Disability premium – 19.1% (41) 
Yes, Disabled Child premium – 21.4% (46) 

49



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

Yes, Disability premium – 21.4% (46) 
No – 14.9% (32) 
(6 did not answer) 
 
4. Do you think that the maximum amount of council tax support should be 
limited to £23.15 per week (Band C): 
Yes – 46.7% (42) 
No – 53.3% (48) 
(3 did not answer) 
 
5. Do you think that the minimum amount of council tax support should be 
limited to £2.00 per week: 
Yes – 48.9% (43) 
No – 51.1% (45) 
(5 did not answer) 
 
 
6. Do you think that the capital limit for claiming council tax support should be 
reduced from £16,000 to £6,000: 
Yes – 65.9% (60) 
No – 34.1% (31) 
(2 did not answer) 
 
7. Do you think second adult rebate should still be part of council tax support: 
Yes – 41.6% (32) 
No – 58.4% (45) 
(16 did not answer) 
 
8. Do you have any comments about the new council tax support scheme: 
Yes – 46.3% (38) 
No – 53.7% (44) 
(11 did not answer) 
 
9. Are you are any partner a pensioner: 
Yes – 17.6% (16) 
No – 76.9% (70) 
N/a – 5.5% (5) 
(2 did not answer) 
 
10. Do you currently claim council tax benefit: 
Yes – 35.6% (32) 
No – 58.9% (53) 
N/a – 5.6% (5) 
(3 did not answer) 
 
 

5.11 The only conclusive (70%+) response was to question 1; 81.5% think that 
Peterborough City Council should continue to support people on low income by 
reducing their council tax bill.  The responses to the other questions are inconclusive 
and there is no clear indication of any preference either way. 

 
5.12 Given that any alternative approach would need to be funded from making reductions 

in services elsewhere, it was important that the consultation was open to all residents 
in Peterborough, not just those in receipt of benefit. This does seem to have helped 

50



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

contribute towards the even split of responses, with those in receipt of benefit 
opposing the changes, but those who pay full council tax being in favour. 
 

6.  ADDITIONAL TRANSITIONAL GRANT FUNDING ANNOUNCED IN OCTOBER 
 
6.1 On 18th October 2012 the Government announced that there will be a transitional 

grant scheme with an additional £100m of funding made available to Councils.  
The criteria for applying for this additional funding is: 

 
(i) The overall reduction for those claimants currently receiving 100% council tax 
benefit must not exceed 8.5% of their net council tax liability 
(ii) The benefit taper used for calculating entitlement must not exceed 25%  
(iii) There is no sharp reduction in support for those entering work 
 

6.2 To limit the reduction for these claimants to 8.5% would cost £1.7m.  Peterborough’s 
allocation of the transitional grant scheme is just £247,083, leaving a shortfall in 
funding of over £1.4m. It is clear that the grant does not meet the costs of lowering 
the reduction from 30% to 8.5% 
 

6.3 This additional funding has only been made available for year 1 which means there 
would be £1.4m to find in 2013/14 and £1.7m per year after that on an ongoing basis. 
 
 

7.  PROPOSED NEW SCHEME 
 

7.1 The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) approved by Council in February was 
based on a local scheme being adopted and therefore no additional pressure on the 
council’s budget i.e. any reduction in grant would be fully met through changes in the 
benefit scheme, rather than cuts being made in services elsewhere across the 
Council. Given the unacceptable impact that such cuts could have, it is considered 
that this approach should hold. 

 
7.2 It is clear that the transitional grant does not cover the costs of limiting the benefit 

reduction to 8.5% and is only provided for one year anyway. The Council would face 
significant costs if following this approach and as such, in line with the approach in 
7.1 above, will not do so.  

 
7.3 Some Councils are using income from technical council tax reforms (reducing 

discounts in some areas) to support their council tax schemes. In the same MTFS, 
Council approved using this income to help support the overall council budget. Those 
councils who are using this income to support their local council tax support scheme 
will not have it to support their overall budget and so will have to cover that gap by 
reducing services (something this Council is keen to avoid as outlined above). 

 
7.4 The original consultation proposals included an option to protect recipients of 

disability premiums, in the same manner as pensioners, so that these households 
had no reduction in benefit. Such protection would mean higher reductions for 
working age claimants to keep the scheme self-funding in line with the MTFS 
strategy. Rather than the 30% reduction proposed, the reduction in benefit for 
working age claimants would be 7.5% higher at 37.5%. If the protection were not 
covered by working age claimants, it would cost the Council around £0.5m to protect 
all. 

 
7.5 The number of households receive disability premiums as part of their council tax 

benefit is outlined below. Also included is the cost of protecting recipient each 

51



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

individual premium (rather than the total cost of protecting all of them as outlined in 
7.4 above). It should be noted that households can claim more than one of these 
benefits, so the numbers do not necessarily relate to individual households (i.e. there 
are not 2,978 households in receipt of these premiums as one household could be in 
receipt of disability premium and Enhanced Disability premium). This also means that 
the total cost of protecting all four premiums of £0.5m is less than the sum of each 
individual element: 
 

• 1,542 claim the Disability premium (cost of £358k, or 35% reduction in 
benefit to protect) 

• 355 claim the Disabled Child premium (cost of £88k, or 31% reduction in 
benefit to protect) 

• 570 claim the Enhanced Disability premium (cost of £141k, or 32% 
reduction in benefit to protect) 

• 511 claim the Severe Disability premium (cost of £109k, or 31.5% 
reduction in benefit to protect) 

 
7.6 Given the additional impact on working age claimants, or the costs to the Council if 

funded directly, it is not proposed that the protection is included. It should be noted 
that when the means testing is undertaken to assess whether the claimant is eligible 
for benefit the applicable amount is increased by the amount of any disability 
premium that the disability benefit attracts. As such the system does already have an 
element of protection built in for such claimants. The impact on such claimants will be 
the same as for other households in receipt of benefit, as outlined in the examples in 
paragraph 8.1 below. It should be stressed that this only impacts on council tax 
benefit, it has no impact on any other benefits received. 

 
7.7 The Council has lobbied Government regarding the approach to funding the scheme 

and in particular the assumption that the costs of benefit are reducing. The 
Government has used more up to date forecasts and as such there has been a small 
improvement in the level of grant allocated to the Council. Whilst this grant could be 
used to support overall services, it is proposed to use it for the Council tax support 
scheme. As a result the proposed reduction in benefit can be lowered from 35% to 
30%. 

 
7.8 It is clear that the biggest difference that the Council can make to help people on 

benefit is to help them into work and off benefit. One of the key priorities of this 
Cabinet is to deliver growth to our city, increasing opportunity and employment 
prospects for all. It is essential that we continue this drive, and in turn enable as 
many as people as possible to have the chance to come off benefit. On balance it is 
considered that it is better to utilise resources to drive forward this growth agenda, 
rather than use it to top up benefit levels. 

 
7.9 A summary of the scheme documentation is included in appendix 2, with the detailed 

scheme documentation in appendix 3. 
 
7.10 Councils have always had discretion to disregard certain income relating to armed 

forces and war pensions when undertaking the means testing for council tax benefit. 
Peterborough City Council has exercised this discretion. The documentation for the 
new scheme will need to reflect this to ensure that this practice continues. 

 
 

52



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

8.  IMPACT OF THE NEW SCHEME & MITIGATING ACTIONS 
 

Impact of the new scheme 
 

8.1 Analysis of our existing council tax benefit records shows that under the new council 
tax support scheme there will be the following impact: 

 

• 8,437 households who previously received 100% council tax benefit will now 
have something to pay 

• 2,458 households will be paying more council tax than before 
 
Examples of how this would impact are outlined below: 
 

• Currently Band A council tax in the city (including Police and Fire) is £908. 
A household in receipt of 100% benefit would currently pay no council tax. 
In future they would pay 30%, or £272 per year (£5.24 per week). They 
would still received £636 in council tax benefit 

• Currently Band B council tax in the city (including Police and Fire) is 
£1,059. A household in receipt of 50% benefit would currently pay council 
tax of £530, and receive benefit of £530. In future they would pay an extra 
£159 per year (£3.05 per week), taking their total payment to £689 per 
year They would still received £371 in council tax benefit 

• The average amount paid in benefit is currently £730 per year. This would 
reduce by £219 to £511 per year. As such the average household in 
receipt of benefit would pay £4.21 per week extra 

• Pensioner households are protected and hence unaffected by the 
proposals 

 
Mitigating Actions 
 

8.2 Although Pensioners will not be affected, the Council recognises the significant 
impact the changes will have on working age claimants of CTB in Peterborough. 
 

8.3 The Council currently works in a number of locations to support people in 
Peterborough, covering two main areas: 

 

• Helping people get back into work and off benefit 

• Helping alleviate the impacts of poverty on individuals and households 
 
The majority of these activities are led by the Neighbourhoods teams within 
Operations. 
 

8.4 The following list details some of theses groups and activities: 
 
Tackling Worklessness in Peterborough group (TWIP) - this group pulls together 
a wide range of partners, including DWP, to address worklessness and benefits 
dependency.  
 
Financial and debt advice – the Council continues to provide funding to a number 
of voluntary sector, accredited information and advice agencies who focus on debt 
and financial advice to people who are in need.  The main provider for this service is 
Citizens Advice Peterborough, but DIAL (for services to people with disabilities) and 

53



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

Age UK are also funded to provide similar services.  The Council’s proposal is to 
focus all of our investment in the voluntary sector from 2013/14 into organisations 
that can directly support individuals and families affected by the welfare reform.  
 

Tackling Homelessness – the Council’s entire Strategic Housing team is structured 
around preventing homelessness.  In the main, the work of the team supports people 
who are already housed but who, for one reason or another, are finding it difficult or 
are unable to maintain that position. For example, the Supporting People programme 
provides housing related support for people with mental health issues, elderly or 
disabled people, young people leaving care and many more with the aim of ensuring 
they can remain living independently. The Care and Repair Service provides direct 
support to adapt properties to ensure vulnerable people can remain living at home. 
Our Housing Needs service manages the housing register on behalf of the city’s 
social landlords, and allocates housing to those who need it most. In all cases, the 
client groups of people who are being supported by the Housing teams will be 
affected most by some of the reforms, and our preventative and proactive model of 
service delivery will mitigate against further decline.  

Fuel Poverty – part of the Strategic Housing team’s focus is to tackle fuel poverty. It 
is a basic human right to have access to warm affordable and secure housing yet 
some people aren’t able to keep their homes warm leading to illness and other 
problems. Every increase in energy costs pushes more people into fuel poverty, and 
our team manages a range of initiatives, with partners, to address this problem 
locally (including home energy grants, insulation schemes, home adaptations, 
external cladding programmes etc).  

The Council is also leading a pioneering energy switching scheme, that looks to 
make households savings on their energy bills. This scheme is open to all 
Peterborough residents, including those in receipt of benefit at the link below: 

http://readytoswitch.ichoosr.com/Product/index.rails?actionId=252&utm_medium=we
b&channel=Peterborough 

Tackling Poverty – Neighbourhoods and Children’s Services jointly lead on the 
council’s new Tackling Poverty strategy and action plan. This is aimed at identifying 
those who are in poverty or are at risk of being pushed into poverty, and 
implementing a range of different, practical short and long term measures to support 
them. Seven distinct but linked strands form the action plan, ranging from short term 
solutions such as Food Banks and Credit Unions through to longer term goals such 
as apprenticeships and digital inclusion.   

Cohesion – risks associated with reform include the rising tension amongst 
communities and the potential increase in social issues such as shoplifting. The 
Council has developed a comprehensive community cohesion action plan that 
supports groups of people who might be vulnerable to reform, such as young NEET 
(not in education, employment or training) people. This approach builds on the ‘After 
the Riots’ report from the unrest experienced elsewhere in the country last year.  

Welfare Reform Action Group – this new cross-departmental and multi-agency 
action group has been formed to identify and lead on addressing the impacts of 
reform. The group is currently sharing data across agencies to fully understand who 
might be affected so that proactive contact can be made and appropriate, rapid 
solutions implemented.  

54



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

Children and Families Commissioning Partnership – this new collaborative 
commissioning Board brings together all of the officers and agencies who support 
vulnerable children and families, with the aim of making joined up and evidence 
based commissioning decisions with the end user as the core focus.  

Mortgage Scheme - this scheme is designed to help first time buyers who have 
often stated that raising enough money for a deposit is the biggest challenge they 
face when looking to take their first steps onto the property ladder.  Lloyds TSB and 
the Council joined forces to help first-time buyers purchase a home with a deposit of 
just five per cent.  First time buyers will put down five per cent of the property price, 
and the Council will provide a cash backed indemnity of up to 20 per cent as 
additional security. The local authority then earns interest on this amount.  The first 
time buyer owns the property in its entirety and will have access to a range of 
products at a lower rate of interest than would normally be available for this level of 
deposit. 
 
 

9. IMPLEMENTATION AND COMMUNICATIONS PLAN 
 

9.1 Subject to approval by Cabinet, it is anticipated that the new scheme will receive 
approval at Full Council on Wednesday 30th January. Whilst the scheme will not take 
effect until 1st April 2013, it is essential that the period prior to this is used to raise 
awareness of the new scheme, and what support is available to households. Upon 
approval of the new Council Tax Support Scheme the following actions will be taken: 

 
9.2 A press release and other communications will be issued announcing the new 

scheme. 
 
9.3 A number of drop-in sessions will be arranged with our stakeholder partners to offer 

this help and advice.  The Stakeholders invited to be involved will include: 

• CAB Peterborough 

• Registered Social Landlords & Private Landlords who attend our forums 

• DIAL (services to people with disabilities) 

• AGE UK 

• Tackling Poverty group 

• Welfare Reform Action Group 

• Children & Families Commissioning Partnership 

• Tackling Worklessness in Peterborough 

• PCVS – Peterborough Council for Voluntary Service 
 

9.4  Each of the estimated 11,000 working age council tax benefit claimants directly 
affected by this new scheme will be written to advising them of this change and 
where help and advice can be found. 
 

9.5 Liaison will be undertaken to ensure that the 2013/14 council tax bills are issued with 
this updated information and that the customer services and back office staff have 
received sufficient training on this change. 
 
 

10. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

10.1 The regulations require Full Council to approve the new Council Tax Support 
scheme. Any alternative to the proposed reduction in benefit would leave the Council 
facing significant additional costs. 

55



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

 
 
11. IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 Elected Members 

 
Further to this Cabinet meeting this proposal will be presented to Full Council on 30 
January 2013 and all Elected Members will be asked to approve the scheme. 
 
Members must have regard to the advice of the Section 151 Officer. The Council 
may take decisions which are at variance with this advice, providing there are 
reasonable grounds to do so.  

 
11.2 Financial 
 
11.2.1 The likely cost of the scheme has been forecast, and the scheme proposed covers 

that forecast cost. However it should be noted that the actual costs of council tax 
benefit could differ from this forecast due to the following factors: 
 

• Extra claimants coming through (increased cost) 

• Working age claimants in receipt of benefit move into the pensioner bracket 
and hence become protected (increased cost) 

• Claimants coming off benefit (reduced cost) 

• Levels of collection of council tax (increased cost if collection lower) 

• Level of council tax 
 

11.2.2 No account of increased demand for support is taken into account when allocating 
the grant.  Also the Council cannot amend the scheme in year due to changes in the 
cost of benefit. As such the Council (and Police and Fire Authorities) would bear any 
extra cost. Conversely, if the costs of benefit can be reduced (for example through 
getting more people into work) then this would provide a financial benefit to the 
Council (and Police and Fire Authorities). A modest level of protection is assumed in 
the cost estimate against the factors. 

 
11.2.3 The estimate is based on no increase in council tax. If the position agreed by Council 

as part of the budget setting differs from this, it will be necessary to include the cost 
impact in the budget agreed at that time. 
 

11.2.4 The Council will need to revisit the scheme each year, including reviewing the overall 
costs of benefit. 
 
The Council will also receive funding for the increased administration cost of the new 
council tax support scheme, although it is not yet clear whether this will be sufficient 
to cover all costs of administering the new scheme. 
 

11.3 Legal Implications 
 
The introduction of the localised Council Tax Support Scheme is as a result of the 
Local Government Finance Bill 2012, and a local scheme must be implemented by 
31 January 2013. 
 

56



 

 

CMT Performance Reporting Pack 

11.4 Human Resource Implications 
 
It is anticipated that the introduction of Council Tax Support will lead to an increase in 
the number of customers who contact the council.  These contacts will be managed 
by Serco who have been involved in the discussions thus far. 
 
Shared Transactional Services staff at Manor Drive and Customer Services staff at 
Bayard Place will require training ahead of the 1 April 2013 implementation of the 
new scheme as outlined in section 8 of this report. 
 

11.5 Risk Management 
 

The change from Council Tax Benefit to Council Tax Support presents a risk for the 
council and the precepting bodies (Fire & Police), as in future they will have to meet 
the financial impact of any increased demand and lower council tax collection rate. 
 
The council and its precepting partners will need to closely monitor local social and 
economic changes, and factor the impact into the financial planning. This may 
include a need to revisit the scheme after year one. 
 

11.6 Equality and Diversity 
 
The impact of the new scheme needs careful consideration throughout the 
consultation and implementation stages.  A thorough consultation and engagement 
process was designed to support this. 
 
An initial and full Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) together with an action plan 
has been developed, updated and published on the website as with all other EIA’s. 
 

12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

12.1 Link to supporting information: 
 
DCLG – Localising Council Tax Support: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-communities-and-local-
government/series/localising-council-tax-support 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 Extract from draft unapproved minutes of a meeting of the Sustainable 

Growth And Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee held at the Forli 
Room - Town Hall on 8 November 2012 

Appendix 2 Comments made in consultation responses 
Appendix 3 Summary of Council Tax Support Scheme 
Appendix 4 Detailed Council Tax Support Scheme 
 

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM No. 14 

30 JANUARY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

NOTICES OF MOTION 
 
The following notices of motion have been received in accordance with Standing Order 15.2: 
 
1. Motion from Councillor Ed Murphy: 

 
That this council: 
 
1. Notes the increasing proportion of private rented accommodation in Peterborough and the 
effects this is having on social cohesion and the detrimental effect on quality of life in 
neighbourhoods; 

 

2. Notes that the council is introducing an area based registration scheme and is developing 
policies and practices to improve our neighbourhoods and communities such as bringing 
empty properties back into use. In other parts of the UK and in English council areas 
registration schemes have been introduced with an appropriate registration fee levied; 

 

3. Believes that whilst many landlords provide a decent level of service there are significant 
management, environmental and public health issues associated with some dwellings and 
a licensing scheme will help mitigate these problems, ensure rent allowances are paid for 
appropriate dwellings and reduce the levels of illegal eviction and harassment. It is 
expected that the management of occupants and the housing standard quality will also 
improve; and 

 

4. Agrees to explore introducing an authority- wide Licensing Scheme for landlords with 
discounts considered for early registration. 

  
 
2. Motion from Councillor Nick Thulbourn: 
 
 That this council 
 

1. Investigates the possibility of implementing a pay policy consistent with The Living Wage 
across the entire organisation, leading real change across Peterborough reducing the high 
levels of poverty of those in work; 

 
2. Further investigates the impact on existing partners and new contracts in the ability of 
these organisations to implement a living wage policy when dealing with Peterborough City 
Council; and 

 
3. Agrees that the results of the above investigations be referred to the relevant scrutiny 
committee for consideration and further recommendation accordingly. 

 
  

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
COUNCIL  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 15(a) 

30 JANUARY 2013  PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Contact Officer: Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council 

 

Tel. 452539 

 
REVIEW OF PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL’S MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES SCHEME – 
REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES PANEL 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

 
FROM : Independent Members’ Allowances Panel Deadline date : N/A 

 

 
Council is requested to: 
 

1. Note the recommendations of the Independent Members’ Allowances Panel as  
      summarised in paragraph 3 below; and 
2. Determine the action it wishes to take in response to the recommendations contained  
      within the report.  

 

 
 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 The Council has a statutory requirement to establish and maintain an Independent 
Members’ Allowances Panel, which will broadly have the functions of providing the 
local authority with advice on its scheme and the amounts to be paid. Local authorities 
must have regard to this advice.   

 
1.2 The Panel met on two occasions during 2012 in order to review the current Members’ 

Allowances scheme. Their report, which is attached at Appendix A, sets out their 
findings and recommendations.  

 
1.3  All Members of the Council were invited to make representations to the Panel either in 

writing or in person. 
 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 To consider the recommendations of the Independent Members’ Allowances Panel 

following its review of the Council’s current Members’ Allowances scheme. 
 
2.2  The Council must ‘have regard’ to the Panel’s recommendations but may then 

determine what action it wishes to take 
 

61



 

3. RECOMMENDATIONS ARISING FROM THE REVIEW 
 

3.1 The Panel recommends: 
 
3.2 Basic Allowance 
 

• That the current Basic Allowance, payable to all Members, should be increased from 
£7165.95 to £9300.00 per annum.     

• That no changes be made to the telephone allowance or travel and subsistence 
elements of the scheme.  

 
3.3 Special Responsibility Allowance (SRA) 
 

• That Members continue to be restricted to one SRA.  

• That the Leader’s SRA remains at the current multiple of the Basic Allowance.  

• That the Deputy Leader’s SRA should be paid at the rate of 66.67% of the Leader’s 
SRA to recognise the role of Deputy in addition to the post holder’s Cabinet 
responsibility.  

• That Cabinet members receive an SRA which is 50% of that paid to the Leader of the 
Council.  

• That Cabinet Advisors receive an SRA which is 25% of the Leader’s SRA.     

• That the Chairmen of Regulatory Committees (Planning, Licensing and Audit) receive 
an SRA which is 25% of the Leader’s SRA.  

• That the Chairman of the Employment Committee receives an SRA which is 6.25% of 
the Leader’s SRA.    

• That the SRAs payable to Chairmen of Scrutiny Commissions and Committees be paid 
at 25% of the Leader’s allowance.  

• That the SRAs paid to Chairmen of Neighbourhood Committees be discontinued.   
 
3.4 Police and Crime Panel 
 

• That no SRA payment be recommended in respect of Members who sit on this newly 
formed Panel.  

 
4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 All Members were invited to make written representation to the Panel and offered the 
opportunity to address the Panel in person. The Panel has considered all submissions 
in detail.  

 
5. IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Legal - The legal implications are referred to within the report. 
 
5.2 Finance – The Panel’s proposals, if accepted, would result in an additional cost of 

£104,010 to the Council.  The effect of these recommendations are set out in 
Appendix B. The budget for 2013/14 has not yet been determined.  

 
6. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
  
 None.  

62



 1 

Appendix A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL (the 
“Council”) 

 
REVIEW OF MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES 

 
REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT 

REMUNERATION  
PANEL 2012 

63



 2 

Reference to sources of information:  
 
Reference Content 
IRP1 The Council’s Members Allowance 

Scheme as set out in its 
Constitution (October 2012) –
extract of Basic and Special 
Responsibility Allowances 

IRP2 The Local Authorities (Member 
Allowances) (England) 
Regulations 2003- Extract 
showing Regulations 4 and 5 

IRP3 Report of the previous Members’ 
Allowances Panel dated 31st 
October 2011-Schedule of 
Recommendations 

IRP4 Summary of issues raised by 
Members in their evidence 

IRP5 A document setting out the 
delegation and portfolios of 
individual Cabinet Members 

IRP6 A matrix showing the allowances 
payable in a number of other 
Councils including those in 
Peterborough’s CIPFA comparator 
group as well as ones selected by 
the Panel 

IRP7 This report considers the issues 
which were referred to the Panel 
by the Council and matters raised 
by those who gave evidence to it. 
It also sets out a number of 
matters which it considers 
warrants more detailed 
consideration before the next 
review of the Allowances Scheme 
(attached at end of Report).  

 
 

64



 3 

(1) Introduction: The context of the Review 

 

1.1 The newly constituted panel comprised Richard Dix, Consultant solicitor and former 

local authority Chief Executive; Jim Winstone, retired secondary school Headmaster 

with local Government experience and Tony King retired Insurance and Finance 

Manager. Tony is also on the Council Core Group, organising the Great Eastern Run, 

but was unfortunately unable to join in the face to face meetings of the Panel, but was 

fully briefed on those meetings and having discussed the issues raised was in 

complete agreement with the recommendations made in this Report. All were present 

at the follow up meeting on 10th December 2012. 

1.2 The panel was asked by the Council to carry out a review of the Member Allowances 

Scheme and consider the principle of allowances for members on the new Police 

Scrutiny Committee. 

1.3 The Panel met for 2 consecutive days at the end of November charged with producing 

a report to go to Council on 30th January 2013.  Working to a very compressed 

timescale meant that on a number of issues an interim position has been taken, 

mindful that the Panel’s intention was to start work much earlier than had been 

possible this year, to enable the required research to be undertaken and evidence 

collected. 

1.4 Methodology-evidence considered: The Panel received and considered the following 

information as background for its consideration of the Allowances Scheme  

a) Presentation on the background to the review from Gillian Beasley, 

Council Chief Executive, and advice and excellent support research 

from Diane Baker (Head of Governance). The Panel also received the 

comments of Adrian Chapman (Head of  Neighbourhoods) whose input 

was most helpful  

b) The Panel met all the Group Leaders and three other Councillors, all 

members having been given the opportunity to make representations.  

No representations were received in writing.  The Panel wished to 

thank all the members they met for the helpful manner in which their 

issues were presented. 

c) The following Documents were considered.  

1. The Council’s Members Allowance Scheme as set out in its 

Constitution (October 2012) –extract of Basic and Special 

Responsibility Allowances attached Doc. IRP1. 

65



 4 

2. The Local Authorities (Member Allowances) (England) 

Regulations 2003- Extract showing Regulations 4 and 5 attached 

Doc. IRP2. 

3. Report of the previous Members’ Allowances Panel dated 31st 

October 2011-Schedule of Recommendations attached as Doc. 

IPR3. 

4. Summary of issues raised by Members in their evidence-attached 

as Doc. IPR4. 

5. A document setting out the delegation and portfolios of individual 

Cabinet Members attached as Doc. IRP5. 

6. A matrix showing the allowances payable in a number of other 

Councils including those in Peterborough’s CIPFA comparator 

group as well as ones selected by the Panel –attached as Doc. 

IRP6. 

1.5 This report considers the issues which were referred to the Panel by the Council and 

matters raised by those who gave evidence to it. It also sets out a number of matters 

which it considers warrants more detailed consideration before the next review of the 

Allowances Scheme (Doc. IPR7). 

 

(2)   The Basic Allowance:  

2.1    The Council’s constitution specifies that the basic allowance is the sum paid to all 

Councillors “to cover all expenses and time incurred by a City Councillor in carrying 

out his/her ordinary duties for the Council “ 

2.2   Members interviewed considered that the existing level of the basic allowance 

appeared relatively low in relation to comparable Councils.   It was noted that the 

level of the allowance had not been increased for 2 years. Also when compared with 

other similar authorities within the CIPFA Grouping and a number of other 

comparable Councils, the basic allowance was considered to be low.  

2.3  From the information provided it was clear that Councillors spent at least 20/22 

hours per week on Council business. Time was spent particularly on Ward business 

and responding to constituents as well as attending meetings of the Council and 

other associated bodies. Those Councillors who provided evidence did not wish to 

see job descriptions for their role nor an hourly rate payable. They considered that 

the role of Councillor carried with it an element of public service which did not 

require financial recompense. However, the call upon a member’s time was 

frequently excessive and often affected members’ employment situations and family 

life but it was recognised that this went with the position.  Most members considered 

66



 5 

that the present situation had an affect on the number and type of people prepared 

to come forward to stand for election. Ultimately this had an affect on the profile of 

the Council’s membership. Ideally the Council should be reflective of the profile of 

the Peterborough community which it represents. 

2.4  The Panel agreed with the comments made to it as set out above. It was conscious 

of the ever increasing calls upon a Councillor’s time.  Balancing “the rate for the job” 

and the element of public service was, however, far from easy.  However, in making 

its recommendations the Panel was mindful that being a Councillor should be open 

to the widest possible range of the community irrespective of personal economic 

circumstances. The role of the Panel was to make recommendations on the level of 

allowances not to decide upon them. However, it also has to be appreciated that the 

continual deferment of paying the “going rate” stored up a very real problem for the 

future when economic pressures eased.  

2.5  The Panel reviewed the level of the basic allowance with that of similar authorities 

as set out in Doc. IRP6. It concerned itself with attempting to determine levels of 

allowances that were fair, both within the scheme and which withstood scrutiny 

alongside comparative figures from other Local Authorities with similar 

characteristics to Peterborough.  However, the Panel were aware that 

Peterborough’s dynamics made simple comparison with other unitary authorities 

very difficult and due account was taken of demographic and economic issues and 

the Council’s pro-active response to these factors.  The additional responsibilities 

and time commitment needed to meet these challenges were acknowledged by the 

Panel. 

2.6  In the circumstances the Panel recommends that the basic allowance should  be 

increased from £7,165.95 to £9,300.00 p.a. 

(3)  Special Responsibility Allowances .  

3.1.  The extract from the Council Constitution (Doc IRP1) provides that a “special 

responsibility allowance” may be paid to some councillors who, in the Council’s 

opinion, make a significant additional contribution to the work of the Council.  

3.2  Regulation 5 of the Local Authorities (Member Allowances) (England) Regulations 

2003 (Doc. IRP2) provides guidance on the categories of roles to which special 

responsibility allowances should be paid, e.g. the Leader, those presiding at 

meetings of the Council’s committees, and those representing the Council on 

outside bodies. Regulation 5(f) provides additional guidance; it states that even 

though an activity may not fall into one of the categories described in the regulation, 

if any other activity is carried out by a Councillor which requires of the member an 

amount of time and effort equal to or greater than that required to carry out a 

67



 6 

specified role (e.g. as Leader or Committee Chairman) then that member may also 

be paid a special responsibility allowance. 

3.3  The Council has adopted a practice generally of paying special responsibility 

allowances on the basis of multipliers of its basic allowance i.e. the Leader at 

present receives 3x the basic allowance, and Chairman of Employment Committee 

receives a special responsibility allowance of 25% of the basic allowance in addition 

to the basic allowance. There are a number of exceptions e.g.  the Deputy Leader 

receives 75% of the Leader’s Allowance. The Council has set these usually as a 

multiplier of the basic allowance. Given the way in which special responsibility 

allowances are allocated by the Council at present, it should be noted that any 

increase in the basic allowance would be automatically multiplied in its effect on 

special responsibility allowances. In the circumstances the Panel has recommended 

that, with the exception of the Leader of the Council, other special responsibility 

allowances should be paid at a rate which is a percentage of the allowance paid to 

the Leader.  

3.4  In reviewing the relative weighting given by the Council in respect of the special 

responsibility allowances the Panel took into consideration the documents listed at 

1.4c). In some instances the Panel felt it required more information than the existing 

time constraints allowed for the current Review. As a consequence a number of 

issues were reserved for a future review. 

These are shown at Doc. IRP7. 

3.5  Leader of the Council: The Council has adopted the ‘strong Leader with a cabinet’ 

model for its local political management structure. The model is intended to provide 

a clear framework for decisive and accountable local leadership both internally for 

the Council and externally for the city’s community. This includes partnership 

working and leadership with other community stakeholders. The Leader is able to 

appoint up to nine other Councillors as Cabinet members one of whom has to be 

designated as the Deputy Leader. Under this system the Leader has appointed the 

Cabinet and has given each Cabinet member a degree of individual executive 

decision making powers. Other executive decisions are taken jointly by the Cabinet 

(see Doc. IRP5)  

3.6  Under the Council’s delegation and portfolio holder structure it is clear that the 

Leader of the Council has retained functions which are of major importance to the 

Council and its community e.g. political leadership, strategic direction, strategic 

planning, city growth and the status of ‘Environment Capital’. All those we 

interviewed (across parties) supported the level of special responsibility allowance 

currently paid to the Leader and indeed some would have supported a higher figure.  

68



 7 

3.7  The Panel were impressed with the role, profile and energy which the Leader 

displayed in order to carry out the responsibilities of his position. It appeared to the 

Panel that this was a very personal and individual role which involved tremendous 

personal energy and pressure. The only issue which held back the Panel from 

recommending a higher level of special responsibility allowance for the Leader was 

some uncertainty about the role of Cabinet Advisers which is considered later in this 

Report. This situation should be reviewed in the Panel’s next consideration of 

Members‘ Allowances. 

3.8  Deputy Leader:  The Deputy Leader is a member of the Cabinet, and is appointed 

by the Leader to both of these roles. The post holder’s portfolio is for culture, 

recreation and strategic commissioning including waste management. The post 

holder is supported in this portfolio by a Cabinet Adviser. The post receives 75% of 

the leader’s allowance equivalent to 2¼ times the basic allowance as a special 

responsibility allowance. The Cabinet adviser receives 1x the basic allowance as a 

special responsibility allowance and does not have a vote in Cabinet.  

3.9  The Panel was concerned that the Deputy’s Leader’s special responsibility 

allowance at 75% of the Leader’s allowance appeared to be a high percentage.  

This concern arose from the fact that the Leader’s role appeared to be of such a 

personal and individual character. Comparator Councils appeared to pay an 

allowance more in the region of 65% of that of the Leader- although it appeared that 

Milton Keynes did not pay any Deputy Leader allowance. However, the post holder 

was a Cabinet member and the allowances for the Cabinet were 2x the basic 

allowance. In the circumstances the Panel recommends that the special 

responsibility allowance for the Deputy Leader should be paid at the rate of 

66.67% of the Leaders allowance to recognise the role of Deputy in addition to 

the post holder’s Cabinet responsibility. 

3.10  Cabinet Members. Some Councillors expressed concern at the number of Members 

with roles on the Cabinet i.e. Cabinet Members and Advisers. Legislation restricts 

the number of Cabinet members to nine plus the Leader and concern was 

expressed about the role of the Cabinet Advisers. The position of the Cabinet 

members in relation to the Leader’s role was considered in terms of weighting. As 

set out at paragraphs 3.5-3.7 above the Leader has a large strategic portfolio and 

has decided which powers to delegate to other portfolio holders. Having looked at 

the special responsibility allowances paid by similar councils (Doc. IRP6) most seem 

to be at or below 50% of the Leader’s allowance. In the circumstances the Panel 

recommends that the Cabinet members receive a special responsibility 

allowance which is 50% of that paid to the Leader of the Council. 

69



 8 

3.11  Cabinet Advisers.  As set out above the Panel were concerned about the role of the 

Cabinet Advisers. They were not voting members of the Cabinet (which is restricted 

by law to no more than nine members plus the Leader of the Council.) Their role did 

not appear to be clearly defined and increased the member role at the Cabinet 

(even though not voting) to more than ten members. The Panel heard conflicting 

views on the role of the Advisers. One view was that they perform a very important 

role in the work of the Cabinet. However there was a view that they were 

unnecessary and simply added to the size of the Cabinet.  

3.12  However, it might be seen that they dilute the individual accountability and clarity of 

the role of the “strong” Leader and Cabinet model of local political management. The 

issue was raised as to whether the Advisers were providing a professional role in 

relation to the matters they were providing advice upon i.e. was their role really that 

usually more associated with Council officers or external consultants? The Panel did 

not think that it had sufficient information within the existing time constraints to 

consider recommending change in respect of the Cabinet Advisers. However, it has 

agreed to carry out a deeper review of these posts and the special responsibility 

allowances payable in its next review. In the meantime in accordance with the 

percentage payment approach to special responsibility allowances it recommended 

that the posts be paid at 25% of the Leader’s allowance 

3.13 Chairmen of Regulatory Committees. The Council paid special responsibility 

allowances to the four chairmen of its regulatory Committees. The level of the 

allowance was equivalent to a basic allowance in respect of the Planning and 

Environmental Protection Committee, the Licensing Committee and 25% of the 

basic allowance for the Audit Committee. The relative weighting of the payments 

made were discussed in depth by the Panel. There was a view from the Panel’s own 

experience that the Planning and Environmental Committee was busier and of a 

higher profile than the other committees and warranted a higher level of allowance. 

The Panel heard, however, that the Licensing Committee was expanding its remit 

and that there would be no automatic renewals of licenses for premises. This would 

result almost certainly with more activity, more hearings, more contentious issues 

and a consequent higher profile for the work of the Committee and the role of the 

Chairman.  

3.14  In the circumstance it was agreed to recommend no change but to review the 

relative weighting of the special responsibility allowances paid to the Chairman of 

these Committees next year when the effect of the expanded activities of the 

Licensing Committee would be more clearly known.  In the meantime in accordance 

with the percentage payment approach to special responsibility allowances it 

70



 9 

recommended that the posts be paid at 25% of the Leader’s allowance and the 

chairman of Employment Committee receive 6.25 % of the Leader’s allowance. 

3.15 Chairman of Scrutiny Commissions and Scrutiny Committees.  The Panel 

acknowledged the importance of the work of Scrutiny Commissions/Committees in 

the review and policy development of the Council. With the particular model of 

political governance which the Council had adopted it was essential that there was 

an effective scrutiny mechanism to hold the executive to account. From the 

information received and available to the Panel e.g. paragraph 18 of the Report of 

the previous Panel (Doc.IRP3) it appeared that a new structure for Scrutiny had 

been put in place. No recommendations were made in respect of this matter but 

more information would be sought in time for the next Panel Review. In the 

meantime in accordance with the percentage payment approach to special 

responsibility allowances it recommended that the posts be paid at 25% of the 

Leader’s allowance. 

3.16 Chairman of Neighbourhood Committees. The Council had created seven 

Neighbourhood Committees each with an appointed Chairman. The seven 

Chairmen shared three basic allowances as special responsibility allowances at a 

figure of £3,071.12 each. 

3.17 The Neighbourhood Committee structure covered the whole City Council area. 

Council Wards had been grouped together to form these Neighbourhood areas and 

were akin to groupings of “urban parishes”. They formed a link between the activities 

of the Councillors and the community. The agenda for the meetings related to 

particular local issues and there were at the time of the review, no delegation to the 

Committees and no delegated budget as such. Committees met three or four times 

per annum. The Panel was told by some members that the time involved for the 

Chairman was in the order of five hours per meeting. One view was that the 

meetings were a “waste of time” and the special responsibility allowance paid was 

“grossly excessive”. 

3.18 The Leader of the Council had a clear vision for the work of the Neighbourhood 

Committees especially bearing in mind the provisions of the Localism Act 2011 

which sought to devolve decision making to a more local level.  Eventually the 

Committees would have delegated powers and budgets. However, he accepted that 

the structure was “not yet there”. 

3.19 The Panel considered the views expressed to it. Once the structure and delegation 

was clearly in place and operating effectively then perhaps a special responsibility 

allowance would be appropriate for its Chairmen. However the role, at present, does 

not appear in the opinion of the Panel to come within the definition of making “a 

71



 10 

significant additional contribution to the Council’s work “(see paragraph 3.1 above). 

In the circumstances the Panel recommends that the special responsibility 

allowance paid to Chairmen of Neighbourhood Committees be discontinued.  

(4) Other issues referred to the Panel  

4.1  Telephone Allowance. Members receive in addition to the basic allowance a 

telephone allowance of £568.68. This allowed Councillors to use their own 

telephone and be paid towards calls. The Council also had a system whereby all 

members were entitled to an iphone. This system was more secure from a Data 

Protection viewpoint as the issue of the Council holding information on third parties 

on a member’s private telephone does not then arise. The issue was raised as to 

whether the telephone allowances should be adjusted to encourage members to 

take advantage of the system of iphones developed by the Council.  After 

consideration the Panel decided that it wished to consider this issue in greater detail 

recommended that no changes be made to the Telephone Allowance at this 

stage.  

4.2 Travel and Subsistence Allowance. Members received in addition to the basic 

allowance a travel and subsidence allowance of £227.45. This figure was intended 

to cover travel and subsistence within the City Council’s area and further payments 

could be claimed outside of the area.  

4.3 The Panel was asked to consider whether a central provision of refreshments for 

meetings would mean that the subsistence payment could be reduced. In addition 

one member asked the Panel to consider increasing the travel element of the 

payment because of the increasing cost of fuel. The problem was especially 

pronounced for Members in rural parts of the city area. The member travelled by car 

as public transport was not generally available; he did 100/150 miles per month and 

the allowance he received was used up in 2 months.  

4.4 The Panel considered the points raised and had sympathy with regards to this 

matter. However, the Council’s area is basically urban in nature and understood that 

it would be very difficult to identify and pay enhanced mileage allowances only to 

members who lived in rural areas. The increased level of basic allowance 

recommended by the Panel may help members experiencing difficulty in respect of 

this issue mitigate some of the effects of increased fuel cost. The Panel agreed to 

revisit this issue when it next considered members allowances. In the meantime the 

Council considered that the telephone and travel and subsidence payments should 

remain identifiable within the basic allowance.   

(Note:  the Panel was asked to consider member entitlement to car parking permits. 

However the Panel was informed that this issue was not a part of its remit.) 

72



 11 

(5) Allowance for attending the newly created Police Scrutiny Panel. The Panel 

was asked to give a view on whether attendance at the newly formed Police 

Scrutiny Panels should qualify for the payment of an allowance. The Panels had 

been formed in connection with the election of the new Police Commissioner for 

Cambridgeshire. It was estimated that the appointment would take one day per 

month; there would be four meetings per year, taking place in the day time. The 

Council appointed three members to the Panel and acted as secretariat for the 

meetings which would take place in Huntingdon. The Remuneration Panel were 

informed that this was a new role created for members and the full extent of the time 

and responsibility had not been determined. In the circumstances the Panel 

decided not to recommend any special responsibility payment in respect of 

this role. 

73



 12 

Summary of Proposals 

      Present   Proposed  

              £           £ 

Basic Allowance     7,165.95   9,300.00 

Telephone Allowance       568.68      568.68 

Subsistence Allowance         227.45      227.45 

Leader of the Council              21,497.85  27,900.00 

Deputy Leader of the Council            16,123.00  18,600.00 

(66.67 % of Leader) 

Cabinet Members (50% of Leader)            14,331.90  13950.00 

Cabinet Advisers (25% of Leader)              7,165.95    6975.00 

Chairman Planning and Environmental 

Protection Committee (25% of Leader)        7,165.95    6975.00 

Chairman of Licensing Committee (25% 

of Leader )                 7,165.95    6975.00 

Chairmen of Audit Committee (25% of  

Leaderl)                7,165.95    6975.00 

Independent Member of Audit Committee    784.50      784.50 

Chairman of Employment Committee  

(6 ¼ % of Leader)              1,791.48    1743.75 

Chairmen of Scrutiny Commissions (2  

Members) (25% of Leader)             7,165.95    6975.00 

Chairmen of Scrutiny Committees (3  

Members) (25% of Leader)             7,165.95    6975.00 

Chairmen of Neighbourhood Committees  7,130.12       -nil- 

Leader of Opposition Groups (25% of  

Leader) to be divided pro rata as at present 

 and in accordance with existing conditions    7,130,12    6975.00 

Note: All members receive a basic allowance; in addition certain members may receive 

ONE special responsibility allowance. 

74



 13 

IPR7 

Issues for future consideration by the Panel 

1 the role of Cabinet Advisers and payments to them. 

2 the appropriate special responsibility for the Chairmen of the Council’s 

regulatory committees. 

3 The payment of travel and subsistence allowances and whether these should be 

integrated in to the basic allowance. Whether it was possible to devise a scheme 

to ensure that rural area of the City were not disadvantaged by e.g. devising a 

“rural rate” for some wards of the council 

4 Whether the telephone allowance should be integrated into the basic allowance. 

75



76

This page is intentionally left blank



P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 O
F
 C
H
A
N
G
E
S
 T
O
 M
E
M
B
E
R
S
 A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 S
C
H
E
M
E
 (E
x
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
n
y
 N
I 
c
o
s
ts
)

N
o
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

R
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 

A
ll
o
w
a
n
c
e

C
u
rr
e
n
t

P
ro
p
o
s
e
d

Im
p
a
c
t

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts

B
a
s
ic
 A
ll
o
w
a
n
c
e

B
a
s
ic
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 (
G
2
3
0
0
 0
9
5
2
0
)

5
7

4
0
8
,4
5
9

  
5
3
0
,1
0
0

  
  
 

1
2
1
,6
4
1

  
  
 

T
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 (
G
2
3
0
0
 1
0
6
3
0
)

5
7

3
2
,4
1
5

  
  

3
2
,4
1
5

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 (
G
2
3
0
0
 0
9
4
1
0
)

5
7

1
2
,9
6
5

  
  

1
2
,9
6
5

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
ta
l 
B
a
s
ic
 A
ll
o
w
a
n
c
e

4
5
3
,8
3
9

  
5
7
5
,4
7
9

  
  
 

1
2
1
,6
4
1

  
  
 

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
ty
 A
ll
o
w
a
n
c
e
 (
S
R
A
)

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il

1
2
1
,4
9
8

  
  

2
7
,9
0
0

  
  
  
 

6
,4
0
2

  
  
  
  
 

D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r

1
1
6
,1
2
3

  
  

1
8
,6
0
1

  
  
  
 

2
,4
7
8

  
  
  
  
 

C
a
b
in
e
t

7
1
0
0
,3
2
3

  
9
7
,6
5
0

  
  
  
 

2
,6
7
3

- 
  
  
  
  

C
a
b
in
e
t 
A
d
v
is
o
rs

3
2
1
,4
9
8

  
  

2
0
,9
2
5

  
  
  
 

5
7
3

- 
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
7
,1
6
6

  
  
  

6
,9
7
5

  
  
  
  
 

1
9
1

- 
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
7
,1
6
6

  
  
  

6
,9
7
5

  
  
  
  
 

1
9
1

- 
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
7
,1
6
6

  
  
  

6
,9
7
5

  
  
  
  
 

1
9
1

- 
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
7
8
5

  
  
  
  
 

7
8
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
1
,7
9
1

  
  
  

1
,7
4
4

  
  
  
  
 

4
8

- 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s

2
1
4
,3
3
2

  
  

1
3
,9
5
0

  
  
  
 

3
8
2

- 
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

3
2
1
,4
9
8

  
  

2
0
,9
2
5

  
  
  
 

5
7
3

- 
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 C
o
u
n
c
ils

7
2
1
,4
9
8

  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
,4
9
8

- 
  
  
  

L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
O
p
p
o
s
it
io
n
 G
ro
u
p
 -
 D
is
tr
ib
u
te
d

1
7
,1
6
6

  
  
  

6
,9
7
5

  
  
  
  
 

1
9
1

- 
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
1
,5
6
9

  
  
  

1
,5
6
9

  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

1
7
8
5

  
  
  
  
 

7
8
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
c
ia
l 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 A
ll
o
w
a
n
c
e

2
5
0
,3
6
3

  
2
3
2
,7
3
3

  
  
 

1
7
,6
3
1

- 
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O
T
A
L
S

7
0
4
,2
0
2

  
8
0
8
,2
1
2

  
  
 

1
0
4
,0
1
0

  
  
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 
P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 S
c
h
e
m
e

77



78

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

COUNCIL 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 15(b) 

30 JANUARY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPOINTMENT TO INDEPENDENT PERSON 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
 
FROM : Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring Officer 
 

 
That Council approves the recommendation by the Audit Committee to appoint Gillian Holmes as the 
Independent Person for Peterborough City Council. 
 

 
 
1. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
1.1 The Localism Act 2011 requires that all Local Authorities must appoint at least one Independent 

Person.  The role of the Independent Person is to oversee the process for dealing with 
allegations that a member has breached the Members’ Code of Conduct.   

 
1.2 The arrangements adopted by Full Council in July include provision for the appointment of one 

Independent Person and one Deputy Independent Person. 
 
1.3 The legislation dictates that the actual appointment must be a decision undertaken by Full 

Council. 
 
 
2. BACKGROUND (& CONSULTATION) 
 
2.1 At Full Council in April 2012 the Monitoring Officer was given delegated powers to devise and 

implement a procedure for recruiting one or more “Independent Persons”, subject to approval of 
such appointments by Council.  

 
2.2 The Independent Person has three main functions: 
 

• The Independent Person must be consulted and their views taken into account before 
the Council makes a decision on any allegation it has decided to investigate (i.e. at 
hearing stage). 

 

• The Independent Person may be consulted by the Council in other circumstances 
related to “standards” issues; e.g. at the point at which a complaint is received, or more 
generally regarding ethical issues. 

 

• The Independent Person may be consulted by a member of the authority against whom 
an allegation has been made. 

 
This last role could give rise to a conflict of interest if, for instance, the Monitoring Officer has 
already consulted, or needs to consult, the Independent Person.  It is considered prudent 
therefore to appoint more than one Independent Person. 

 
 

79



 

2.3 Although the regulations permitted former independent members of the previous Standards 
Committee to be appointed as the Independent Person until March 2013, the Group Leaders 
considered that it would be preferable to have a clean break from the old system by appointing 
new Independent Persons.   

  
2.4 Two recruitment campaigns have been completed.  The first proved unsuccessful, with no 

applicants at all.  During the second recruitment campaign, Independent Persons of other 
Cambridgeshire Authorities were approached, because the original recruitment campaign had 
failed to attract anyone to take up the role in Peterborough.  Following the second campaign, 
three candidates were interviewed. The interview panel consisted of the Monitoring Officer and 
Deputy Monitoring Officer.  Two of the candidates had previously been heavily involved in the old 
standards regime and for this reason the Audit Committee did not wish to recommend their 
appointment to Full Council.  Council had previously expressed a view that it wished to make a 
clean break from the old regime.  This was a rejection of the Monitoring Officer’s 
recommendation that at least one of these people was appointed as the Deputy Independent 
person, at least until another person could be recruited who had not been involved in the 
previous regime. The interview panel considered the third candidate to have relevant background 
and suitability, therefore it was recommended to the Audit Committee that a recommendation be 
made to Full Council to appoint this candidate as Independent Person.  A sub-committee of the 
Audit Committee met with the prospective Independent Person Gillian Holmes on 19th December 
2012 and following this meeting it was agreed the Audit Committee will endorse the 
recommendation to Council that Gillian Holmes’ be appointed as the Independent Person. 

 
2.5 The candidate being recommended for appointment to the position of Independent Person is Mrs 

Gillian Holmes.  Mrs Holmes is qualified Solicitor, admitted in 1992.  A summary of Mrs Holmes’ 
experience, relevant expertise, skills and attributes are attached at Annex A. 

 
2.6 Council has already approved an annual payment of £1000 per annum to the Independent 

Person and £500 for the role of Deputy.  The Independent Persons are not paid a members 
allowance.  The payment is a retention fee as the Independent Persons will not be co-opted 
members of the Council.  This means that a clause must also be included in the agreement with 
the Independent Person that they are also subject to the new Code of Conduct and must declare 
any disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 
2.7 The Localism Act 2011 states that the Independent Person should be available to be consulted 

by a member who is the subject of an allegation that they have breached the Members’ Code of 
Conduct.  In addition, an Independent Person must be consulted by the decision making body 
before it makes a final decision on an allegation that has been investigated.  The decision making 
body at the Council is the Hearings Panel, sub-committee of the Audit Committee. 

 
 
3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 These recommendations are made as part of the statutory requirements of the Localism Act 2011 
 
 
4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 Any alternative options have been considered throughout this report.  The Council is required to 

abide by the provisions of the Localism Act 2011 
 
 
5. IMPLICATIONS 
 
 Legal 
 
5.1 The Council is required by statute to appoint an Independent Person. 
 

Financial 

80



 

 
5.2 There are no specific financial implications to appointing an Independent Person, aside from 

Officer time. 
 
 

6. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
6.1 Localism Act 2011 and associated Regulations 
 
 
 
 

Annex A: Summary of Mrs Holmes’ experience 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

81



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNEX A 
 
 

Experience of candidate recommended for position of Independent Person 
 
 
Qualifications 
 

• Qualified Solicitor admitted in 1992 
 

• NVQ Level 4 – Management 
 

• Assessing Candidate Performance – D32/33 
 
 
Summary of experience 
 

• Majority of working life has been within public service [the Courts’ Service] and began career as 
a legal adviser to lay justices.  During the latter part of career combined legal work with a senior 
management role. 

 

• For the last three years has worked, on a part time basis, in a private legal practice carrying out 
legal and project management work for a senior partner in the firm.   

 

• Also works on a Contract for Services basis for the Solicitors Regulatory Authority assessing 
training material and courses and reporting to them about the standard of the material/course. 

 
 
Relevant expertise and skills 
 

• Extensive background in serving the local community.    
 

• Responsible for 125 lay justices and has experience of upholding standards in public life.   
 

• In role as a legal adviser was required to give objective, independent and impartial advice on a 
daily basis, most frequently in open court where it was open to challenge. 

 

• Has led teams of staff and magistrates, where exercising sound judgement and making sound 
decisions were a vital part of the role. 

 

• In both the legal and management roles, is used to handling highly confidential and sensitive 
information.   

 

• Has trained magistrates and staff.  Part of this role was to train in equality, diversity and ethical 
behaviours, where there was a requirement to assess these behaviours as part of ongoing 
training. 

 

• Part of the management role was to deal with complaints both regarding legal decisions and the 
behavior of justices and staff. 

 

 

 

82



 

Attributes to bring to the role 

 

• Believes strongly that it is important to maintain high standards of conduct amongst those who 
serve the public.   

 

• Through both management role within the Courts’ Service and more recently in private practice, 
has been required to contribute to the development of codes of practice for both magistrates and 
staff, to ensure those codes were implemented and to monitor behaviours against them. 

 

• In each of these roles has been required to deal with complaints, both as investigating and as 
reviewing officer, hence has sound knowledge and understanding of complaints procedures.   

 

• Throughout career with the Courts’ Service and senior management roles, the seven principles 
of public life were at the heart of the work.   

 

• A legal background ensures can demonstrate the ability to assess evidence and draw objective 
conclusions from it.    

 

• Has considerable experience of setting out the facts found by tribunals and the reasons for any 
decision. 

 

• Has recently been appointed as an Independent Person for Cambridgeshire County Council. 

 
 

83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
COUNCIL 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 15(c) 

30 JANUARY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 
 

CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION REQUIRED TO REFLECT CURRENT LEGISLATIVE 
REQUIREMENTS REGARDING THE LICENSING OF SEX ESTABLISHMENTS 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Teresa Martin - Regulatory Officer - Licensing 
 

 
Council is recommended to: 
 

1. approve the amendments to the delegations for the Licensing Committee in accordance with 
the functions and provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
as amended by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009; and  

2. agree that the constitution is updated accordingly (as in Appendix B)  
 

 
1. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
1.1 To update references in the constitution relating to the licensing of sex establishments. 
 
1.2 To clarify within the constitution, licensing delegations, confirming whether they are to the 

licensing committee, an officer or chair of the licensing committee when determining 
different applications, and to provide further clarity regarding the setting of licensing fees. 

 
 
2.    BACKGROUND (& CONSULTATION) 
 
2.1 The council adopted the changes in legislation brought about by the Policing and Crime Act 

2009, which introduced a new category of sex establishment called Sexual Entertainment 
Venue, on 8 December 2010 (agenda item 7 (ii)(b)).  

 
2.2 The constitution currently states that renewal of licenses for sex shops and sex cinemas is 

governed by the Licensing Act 2003.  This needs to be amended as they are governed by 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.   

 
2.3 The constitution does not currently include provision for granting new applications for sex 

establishments.  These applications will be determined by the licensing committee.  The 
licensing committee will also determine the fees applicable for sex establishments on an 
annual basis. 

 
 
3. LEGISLATION 
 
3.1 Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 governs the 

licensing of sex establishment licenses (sex shops and sex cinemas).  This was amended 
by the Policing and Crime Act 2009 which was adopted on 8 December 2010 by full 
council. This took the licensing of lap dancing clubs and similar venues out of the scope of 
the Licensing Act 2003 and introduced sexual entertainment venues to the provisions of the 
Miscellaneous Provisions Act. 

 
3.2 The proposed changes will ensure that it is clear in the constitution that all new 

applications, applications with representations (that have not been withdrawn) and 
revocations will all be determined by the licensing committee.  Officers will only determine 

85



applications for renewals and transfers where no representations are received, or where 
representations made have been withdrawn.  Variation applications will be determined by 
officers in consultation with the chair of the licensing committee.  

 
4.      IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 Legal 
 

Legal Services have reviewed the proposals and confirm that they meet with the legislative 
requirements described above.  Guidance has also been sought from the Legal Section on 
the compilation of this report.  
 

4.2 By not updating the constitution accordingly, it could leave the council open to criticism or 
judicial review.  

 
4.2 Financial 
  No financial implications have been identified. 
 
5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
 Council report from 8 December 2010. 
 Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009. 

86



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
  

  

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

 
P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 W
o
rd
in
g
 

 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
is
s
u
in
g
, 

g
ra
n
ti
n
g
, 
re
fu
s
in
g
, 
re
v
o
k
in
g
, 

tr
a
n
s
fe
rr
in
g
, 
re
n
e
w
in
g
, 
a
d
d
in
g
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 s
e
tt
in
g
 f
e
e
s
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
e
x
 e
s
ta
b
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts
 

 P
a
rt
 3
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
 

 

 T
h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

w
ill
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h
e
 f
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
ll 

n
e
w

 i
n
it
ia

l 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 r
e
v
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
s
e
x
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
lic

e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
n
y
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e
le

g
a
te

d
 t
o
 o

ff
ic

e
r 
a
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

.4
.3

.1
 (
v
) 
a
n
d
 (
w

) 

 P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 N

e
w

 i
n
s
e
rt
io

n
: 
 R

u
le

 2
.4

.1
.3

 (
k
) 
is

 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
. 

 2
.4
 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  

2
.4
.1
 

T
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
  

2
.4

.1
.1

 
T
o
 u

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf
o
rm

 a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

d
u
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
3
 a

n
d
 t

o
 d

e
le

g
a
te

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

8
2
 o

f 
th

a
t 
A
c
t.
  

2
.4

.1
.2

 
T
o
 d

e
le

g
a
te

 t
o
 s

u
b
-c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 c

o
n
s
is

ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

re
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 l
is

te
d
 a

t 
2
.4

.2
. 

2
.4

.1
.3

 
T
o
 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 
th

e
 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
a
s
 
lis

te
d
 
in

 
S
c
h
e
d
u
le

 
2
.4

.4
, 

w
h
e
re

 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
d
e
le

g
a
te

d
 t
o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
s
 l
is

te
d
 a

t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

.4
.3

, 
n
a
m

e
ly

:-
  

…
 

(k
) 
Is
s
u
e
, 
g
ra
n
t,
 r
e
fu
s
e
, 
re
v
o
k
e
, 
tr
a
n
s
fe
r,
 r
e
n
e
w
, 
v
a
ry
, 
a
d
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 

s
e
t 
fe
e
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 o
f 
s
e
x
 e
s
ta
b
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts
 

 

R
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 u
n
d
e
r 

2
.4
.3
.1
 (
t)
 (
x
i)
  
L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 A
c
t 

2
0
0
3
 t
a
b
le
 

A
s
 a

ll 
S
e
x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 
w

ill
 b

e
 g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 

A
c
t,
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b

e
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

.4
.3

.1
 (
t)
 (
x
i)
 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
le

te
d
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 D

e
le

ti
o
n
: 
 R

u
le

 2
.4

.3
.1

 (
t)
 (
x
i)
 i
s
 d

e
le

te
d
. 

 2
.4
.3
 

D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
  

2
.4

.3
.1

 
T
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
: 
 

(t
) 

 
u
n
d
e
r 
th

e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 
2
0
0
3
: 

(x
i)
 

to
 
re

n
e
w

 
lic

e
n
c
e
s
 
fo

r 
s
e
x
 
s
h
o
p
s
 
a
n
d
 
s
e
x
 
c
in

e
m

a
s
 
a
n
d
 
in

 
re

n
e
w

in
g
 t

h
o
s
e
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
s
 a

m
e
n
d
 o

r 
a
tt
a
c
h
 a

n
y
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

s
 i
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 
2
0
0
3
; 
 

  

87



P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

 
P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 W
o
rd
in
g
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 t
o
 i
s
s
u
e
, 
re
n
e
w
, 

tr
a
n
s
fe
r 
a
n
d
 a
d
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 i
n
 

re
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
e
x
 e
s
ta
b
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts
 

li
c
e
n
s
e
s
 d
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
r 

 P
a
rt
 3
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

o
ff
ic
e
r 

 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 w
ill
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
re

n
e
w

a
ls

 
a
n
d
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 w

h
e
re

 n
o
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

r 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
. 

 T
o
 b

e
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
 2

.4
.3

.1
 (
v
) 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 N

e
w

 i
n
s
e
rt
io

n
: 
 R

u
le

 2
.4

.3
.1

 (
v
) 
 i
s
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
. 

 2
.4
.3
 

D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
  

2
.4

.3
.1

 
T
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
: 
 

 
 

…
 

 

(v
) 
 T
o
 i
s
s
u
e
/r
e
n
e
w
/t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
a
n
d
 a
d
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
e
x
 

  
  
  
e
s
ta
b
li
s
h
m
e
n
t 
li
c
e
n
s
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 n
o
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 o
r 

  
  
  
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 w
it
h
d
ra
w
n
 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 t
o
 v
a
ry
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

li
c
e
n
s
e
s
  

 P
a
rt
 3
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

o
ff
ic
e
r 

 

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 T
o
 b

e
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
 2

.4
.3

.1
 (
w

) 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 N

e
w

 i
n
s
e
rt
io

n
: 
 R

u
le

 2
.4

.3
.1

 (
w

) 
 i
s
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
 

 2
.4
.3
 

D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
  

2
.4

.3
.1

 
T
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
: 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
…

 
(w
) 
D
e
te
rm
in
e
 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
e
x
 e
s
ta
b
li
s
h
m
e
n
ts
, 
in
 

  
  
  
  
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
th
e
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 

    

88



Recommended changes to the constitution in bold and underlined 

Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions 
 

2.4  Licensing Committee 
2.4.1  Terms of reference 
 

2.4.1.1 To undertake and perform all of the Licensing Authority’s statutory functions 
 and duties under the Licensing Act 2003 and to delegate functions in 
 accordance with Guidance issued under Section 182 of that Act. 
 

2.4.1.2  To delegate to sub-committees consisting of three members of the Licensing 
Committee the functions listed at 2.4.2. 
 

2.4.1.3 To exercise the functions of the authority as listed in Schedule 2.4.4, where 
 these are not delegated to officers as listed at section 2.4.3, namely:- 
 

 (a) hackney carriage and private hire vehicle licensing 
 

 (b) licensing marriage and entertainment 
 

 (c) licensing shops and food premises 
 

 (d) safety issues (sports grounds, and Health and Safety at Work Act) 
 

 (e) licensing premises associated with live animals 
 

 (f) approval and enforcement duties relating to premises associated with 
   dead animals and food production 
 

 (g) employment related licensing functions 
 

 (h) Betting, gaming, lotteries and charity collections 
 

 (i) Licences for alcohol and entertainment etc 
 

 (j) Licensing of food premises 
 

 (k) Issue, grant, refuse, revoke, transfer, renew, vary, add conditions and set fees in 
   relation to the licensing of sex establishments 
 

2.4.1.4  To consider and determine all applications in relation to the functions in 
 Schedule 2.4.4, where: 
 

 (a) they are not delegated to Officers; 
 

 (b) the Officer with delegated authority refers the application to the 
 Committee. 
 

2.4.1.5 To consider whether or not to: 
 

(a) suspend, and/or 
 

(b) revoke, and/or 
 

(c) refuse to renew, and/or 
 

(d) amend any conditions of any existing licence/permit/consent in any case 
 which is referred to the Licensing Committee by the relevant Officer 
 where the holder has been: 
 

 (i) convicted of an offence involving dishonesty, indecency or 
 violence, and/or 
 

 (ii) convicted of an offence or has failed to comply with the statutory 
 provisions relating to the issue of any licence/permit/consent, or 
 

 (iii) in breach of any conditions attached to the issue of any 
 licence/permit/consent, and/or 
 

 (iv) any other reasonable cause. 
3/14 

Issue date December 2012 
Version 010 

89



Recommended changes to the constitution in bold and underlined 

Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions 
 

(v)  to consider Applications to vary the designated premises 
 supervisor if there is no Police objection 

 

(vi)  to request to be removed as Designated Premises 
 Supervisor in all cases 

 

(vii)  to consider Applications for transfer of Premises Licence if 
 there is no Police objection 

 

(viii)  to consider Applications for interim authorities if there is no 
 Police objection 
 

(ix)  to decide on whether a complaint is irrelevant, frivolous or 
 vexations in all cases 
 

(x)  to grant or refuse and attach conditions to a Public 
 Entertainment Licence, to permit an exhibition, 
 demonstration or performance of hypnotism on any person 
 and to vary and/or attach conditions to an existing Licence in 
 accordance with the Licensing Act 2003; 
 

(xi)  to renew licences for sex shops and sex cinemas and in 
 renewing those licences amend or attach any conditions as 
 is necessary in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003; 
 

(xi)  to determine the suitability of films to be shown to particular 
 age groups and licensing of premises showing films; 
 

(xii)  to license theatre premises in accordance with the Licensing 
 Act 2003 
 

(xiii)  to issue, amend, revoke or refuse licenses under the 
 Licensing Act 2003 
 

(xiv)  to take decisions in respect of applications for a minor 
 variation to a premises/club premises certificate in all cases; 
 and to take decisions relating to applications for the 
 mandatory alcohol condition requiring a Designated 
 Premises Supervisor in respect of a premises licence to be 
 disapplied if there is no police objection 
 

(xv)  issue Closure Notices to premises operating in breach of 
 their licensing conditions and apply for an Order to close the 
 premises should the illegal behaviour not continue. 
 

(u) under the Gambling Act 2005 
 

(i)  to set the fees when appropriate following consultation with 
 the Chair of the Committee 
 

(ii)  to consider applications for premises licenses where no 
 representations have been received or representations have 
 been withdrawn; 
 

(iii)  to consider applications for a variation of a license where no 
 representations have been received or representations have 
 been withdrawn; 
 

(iv)  to consider applications for a transfer of a licence where no 
 representations have been received 

 

 
 
 

Issue date December 2012 
Version 010 

3/18 

90



Recommended changes to the constitution in bold and underlined 

 
Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions 

 

  (v)  to consider applications for a provisional statement where 
 no representations have been received or representations 

 have been withdrawn 
 

(vi)  to consider applications for a club gaming/club machine 
 permit where no objections have been made or objections 

 have been withdrawn; 
 

(vii) to consider applications for other permits under the Act; 
 

(viii)  to cancel licensed premises gaming machine permits as 
 appropriate; 
 

(vix)  to consider temporary use notices as appropriate 
 

(x)  to designate an officer of a licensing authority as an 
 authorised person for a purpose relating to premises under 
 Section 304 of the Gambling Act 2005 
 

(xi)  to institute criminal proceedings for offences under section 
 342 of the Gambling Act 2005 – Section 346 of the Act 
 

(xii) to exchange information under Section 350 of the Act 
 

(xiii)  to have a statement of principles for Unlicensed Family 
 Entertainment Centres. 
 

(xiv)  to have a statement of principles for Prize Gaming. 
 

 (v)  To issue/renew/transfer and add conditions in relation to sex establishment 
   licenses where no representations have been received or representations have  
  been withdrawn. 
 

 (w)  Determine variation applications in relation to sex establishments, in  
    consultation with the Chair of the licensing committee 

 

2.4.3.2  The Executive Director – Operations, in consultation with the Chair of 
 the Licensing Committee, is authorised to: 
 

 Determine the fees for premises licences (The Gambling (Premises 
 License Fees) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 (S.I. 2007/479)). 
 

2.4.3.3  The Director of Children’s Services is authorised: 
 

 (a)  to monitor and regulate the employment of young people below 
 school leaving age, including issuing of work permits, investigation 
 of breaches to bye-laws and meeting all LEA statutory 
 responsibilities with regard to prosecution of employers who 
 contravene employment legislation; 
 

 (b)  to grant or refuse licences for children to take part in public 
 entertainment or performances and to grant or refuse chaperone 
 licences, in accordance with bye-laws. 
 

2.4.3.4  The Executive Director – Strategic Resources is authorised to 
 determine applications for licenses to use premises for holding a 
 marriage or civil ceremony 
 
 

 
 

Issue date December 2012 
Version 010 

3/19 
 

91



Recommended changes to the constitution in bold and underlined 

 
 

Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions 
 

2.4.4 Schedule of relevant functions – Licensing Committee 
 

2.4.4.1 Hackney carriage and private hire licensing 
 

 

Function  
 

 

Relevant legislation 

 

Licensing hackney carriages and private 
hire vehicles 
 

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGES 
 

Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (10 & 11 
Vict. C.89), as extended by Public Health 
Act 1875 (38 & 39 Vict. C.55), Section 171 
and Transport Act 1985 (c.67) Section 15; 
and 
 

Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 (c.57) Sections 47, 
57-58, 60 and 79. 
 

PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES 
 

Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 Sections 48, 57-58, 
60 and 79. 
 

 

Licensing drivers of hackney carriages 
and private hire vehicles 
 

 

Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976, Sections 51, 53-54, 
59, 61 and 79 

 

 

Licensing operators of hackney carriages 
and private hire vehicles 
 

 

Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976, Sections 55-58, 62 
and 79 

 

 
 
2.4.4.2 Licences for Marriage and Entertainment 
 

 

Approving premises for the 
solemnisation of marriage and civil 
partnerships 
 

 

Marriage Act 1949 (c.76) s46A (as 
inserted by Marriage Act 1994 (c.34), 
Section 1); and The Marriages and Civil 
Partnerships (Approved Premises) 
Regulations 2005 (SI 2005, No.: 3168) 
 

 

Licensing performances of hypnotism 
 

The Hypnotism Act 1952 (c.46), Section 
1 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 
(c.17) paragraph 198 and Schedule 6, 
paragraphs 25 – 27 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issue date December 2012 
Version 010 

3/20 

92



Recommended changes to the constitution in bold and underlined 

Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions 
 
 

Issuing theatre licences 
 

Licensing Act 2003 (c.17), s.200 and 
Schedule 8, Part 1(e) (as to transitional 
provisions from old Licence granted under the 
Theatres Act 1968 to a Premise License under 
the Licensing Act 2003) 

Licensing Act 2003 (c.17), Part 3 (as to 
grant, variation, transfer and review of Premise 
Licenses under the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

 

Issuing and Enforcing Licenses for 
Alcohol and Entertainment etc 
 

 

Licensing Act 2003 (c.17), Part 3 (Premise 
Licence), Part 4 (Club Licence), Part 5 
(Permitted Temporary Activities) and Part 
6 (Personal Licences) 
N.B. Mandatory and prohibtory conditions 
to be applied to any Licence granted under 
Parts 3, 4 and 6. 
 

 

Issuing and Enforcing Licenses for sex 
shops, sex cinemas and sexual 
entertainment venues 

 

Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982 (c.30), Section 2 and 
Schedule 3 (as amended by Licensing Act 
2003 (c.17), Schedule 6, paragraph 85 and by 
Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 
2009 (c.26)) 
 

 

2.4.4.10 Licensing of Food Premises 
 

 

Licensing night cafes and take-away food 
shops 

 

Licensing Act 2003 (c.17), s.200 and 
Schedule 8, Part 1(e) (as to transitional 
provisions from old Licence granted under s.1 
of the Cinema Act 1985 to a Premise License 
under the Licensing Act 2003) 

Licensing Act 2003 (c.17), Part 3 (Premise 
Licence) (as to the grant, variation, transfer 
and review of Premise Licenses under the 
Licensing Act 2003) 
 

 

2.4.4.11 Gambling 
 

 

Issuing, registering and enforcing 
Premise Licenses 

 

 

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 8 and Part 
18, Section 346 

 

Acknowledging or determining, 
registering and enforcing Temporary 
Use Notices 

 

 

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 9 and Part 
18, Section 346 

 

Issuing and enforcing Family 
Entertainment Centre Gaming Machine 
Permits 

 

 

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 10, Section 
247, Part 18, Section 346 and Schedule 10 

 

Issuing and cancelling/forfeiting Club 
 

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 12, 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Issue date December 2012 
Version 010 

3/25 

93



94

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
COUNCIL 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 15(d) 

30 JANUARY 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 
 

CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION REQUIRED TO REFLECT CURRENT LEGISLATIVE 
REQUIREMENTS REGARDING SCRAP METAL DEALERS 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Teresa Martin - Regulatory Officer - Licensing 
 

That Council:  approve the amendments to ensure the constitution is correct in administering the 
functions and provisions of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964 

 
1. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
1.1 Within the constitution Scrap Metal Dealers are currently under the planning and 

environmental protection committee. It is proposed that the licensing committee take over 
this function. 

 
1.2 To add orders of exemption (for itinerant dealers) under Section 3 of the Act to the 

constitution 
 
2.    BACKGROUND (& CONSULTATION) 
 
2.1 Currently the licensing department deal with registrations under the Scrap Metal Dealers 

Act, and will also consider applications for orders of exemption.  It provides clarity to move 
this provision to the licensing committee.  Also the legislation for Scrap Metal Dealers will 
be changing from a registration to a licensing matter in due course. 

 
2.2 The council has a duty to consider applications for ‘orders of exemption’ in relation to 

itinerant collectors under Section 3 of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964.  Currently the 
constitution does not reflect this provision. 
  

3. LEGISLATION 
 
3.1 The Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964 has recently been amended by The Legal Aid 

Sentencing and Punishment of Offenders Act 2012, which effectively makes the buying of 
scrap metal for cash an offence unless the dealer is registered with the local authority and 
also has an order of exemption under Section 3 of the Act.  This change in legislation took 
effect on 3 December 2012. 

 
3.2 The proposed changes will ensure that the constitution makes it clear how orders of 

exemption will be considered and determined. 
 
4.       IMPLICATIONS 
4.1 Legal 
 

Legal Services have reviewed the proposals and confirm that they meet with the legislative 
requirements described above.  Guidance has also been sought from the Legal Section on 
the compilation of this report.  
 

4.2 By not amending the constitution, it could leave the council open to criticism or 
judicial4review.  

 
4.2 Financial 
  No financial implications have been identified. 

95



96

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
  

  

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

 
P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 W
o
rd
in
g
 

 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
o
rd
e
rs
 o
f 

e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
S
c
ra
p
 M
e
ta
l 

D
e
a
le
rs
. 

 P
a
rt
 3
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
 

 

 T
h
a
t 
th
e
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
a
k
e
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
S
c
ra
p
 M
e
ta
l 

D
e
a
le
rs
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 T
o
 b
e
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
 a
t 
2
.4
.1
.3
 (
l)
 

 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 n
o
t 

d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
a
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
.4
.3
.1
 (
x
) 

 P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 N
e
w
 i
n
s
e
rt
io
n
: 
 R
u
le
 2
.4
.1
.3
 (
l)
 i
s
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
. 

 2
.4
 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  

2
.4
.1
 

T
e
rm

s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
  

2
.4
.1
.1
 
T
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm

 a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

d
u
ti
e
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
3
 a
n
d
 t
o
 d
e
le
g
a
te
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
8
2
 o
f 
th
a
t 
A
c
t.
  

2
.4
.1
.2
 
T
o
 d
e
le
g
a
te
 t
o
 s
u
b
-c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 c
o
n
s
is
ti
n
g
 o
f 
th
re
e
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 l
is
te
d
 a
t 
2
.4
.2
. 

2
.4
.1
.3
 
T
o
 
e
x
e
rc
is
e
 
th
e
 
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 
o
f 
th
e
 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 
a
s
 
lis
te
d
 
in
 
S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 
2
.4
.4
, 
w
h
e
re
 

th
e
s
e
 a
re
 n
o
t 
d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
 a
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
.4
.3
, 
n
a
m
e
ly
:-
  

…
 

(l
) 

S
c
ra
p
 M

e
ta
l 
D
e
a
le
rs
 r
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 o
rd
e
rs
 o
f 
e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 

 

 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 f
o
r 
re
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
o
rd
e
rs
 o
f 

e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
S
c
ra
p
 M
e
ta
l 

D
e
a
le
rs
. 

 P
a
rt
 3
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
 D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

o
ff
ic
e
r 

 

 T
h
a
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 

to
 S
c
ra
p
 M
e
ta
l 
D
e
a
le
rs
 

R
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 

to
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
e
x
c
e
p
t 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

a
n
 o
rd
e
r 
o
f 
e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

it
in
e
ra
n
t 
c
o
lle
c
to
rs
 w
h
e
re
 a
n
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
fu
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
w
a
n
ts
 t
o
 

a
p
p
e
a
l 
th
a
t 
d
e
c
is
io
n
. 

 T
o
 b
e
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
 2
.4
.3
.1
 (
x
) 

 P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 N
e
w
 i
n
s
e
rt
io
n
: 
 R
u
le
 2
.4
.3
.1
 (
x
) 
is
 i
n
s
e
rt
e
d
. 

 2
.4
.3
 

D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
  

2
.4
.3
.1
 

T
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
: 
 

 
 

…
 

  
(x
) 
T
o
 i
s
s
u
e
/r
e
n
e
w
 r
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
s
c
ra
p
 m

e
ta
l 
d
e
a
le
rs
 a
n
d
 o
rd
e
rs
 o
f 
 

 
 

e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
w
h
e
re
 a
n
 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
a
n
 o
rd
e
r 
o
f 
e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 

 
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
fu
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
li
c
a
n
t 
w
a
n
ts
 t
o
 a
p
p
e
a
l 
th
a
t 
d
e
c
is
io
n
. 

 

 

97



  

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 

 
P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 W

o
rd
in
g
 

 R
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 f
o
r 

S
c
ra
p
 M

e
ta
l 
D
e
a
le
rs
. 

 P
a
rt
 3
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 2
.5
.2
.7
  

 

 R
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
S
c
ra
p
 M
e
ta
l 

D
e
a
le
rs
 f
ro
m
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
 a
s
 i
t 

w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

lic
e
n
s
in
g
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 w
h
e
re
 

n
o
t 
d
e
le
g
a
te
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
r.
 

 P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 D
e
le
ti
o
n
  
R
u
le
 2
.5
.2
.7
 (
a
) 
is
 d
e
le
te
d

 

 2
.5
.2
.7
 

T
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
- 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
: 
 

(a
) 

T
o
 d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 r
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
c
ra
p
 m
e
ta
l 
d
e
a
le
rs
; 
 

(b
) 

T
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 n
o
n
-e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

A
c
t 
1
9
9
0
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
o
llu
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 n
u
is
a
n
c
e
 (
th
e
s
e
 a
re
 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
in
 S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 2
.6
.3
; 
 

(c
) 

T
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
 a
ll 
n
o
ti
c
e
s
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 n
o
ti
c
e
s
 o
f 

e
n
tr
y
) 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
: 
 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

o
f 

P
o
llu
ti
o
n
 

A
c
t 

1
9
7
4
; 
 

N
o
is
e
 a
n
d
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 N
u
is
a
n
c
e
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
3
. 
 

 

98



Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions  

 

 

Issue date December 2012 

Version 010 

 

2.4 Licensing Committee  

2.4.1 Terms of reference  

2.4.1.1 To undertake and perform all of the Licensing Authority’s statutory functions 
and duties under the Licensing Act 2003 and to delegate functions in 
accordance with Guidance issued under Section 182 of that Act.  

2.4.1.2 To delegate to sub-committees consisting of three members of the Licensing 
Committee the functions listed at 2.4.2. 

2.4.1.3 To exercise the functions of the authority as listed in Schedule 2.4.4, where 
these are not delegated to officers as listed at section 2.4.3, namely:-  

(a) hackney carriage and private hire vehicle licensing  

(b) licensing marriage and entertainment  

(c) licensing shops and food premises  

(d) safety issues (sports grounds, and Health and Safety at Work Act)  

(e) licensing premises associated with live animals  

(f) approval and enforcement duties relating to premises associated with 
dead animals and food production  

(g) employment related licensing functions 

(h) Betting, gaming, lotteries and charity collections 

(i) Licences for alcohol and entertainment etc 

(j) Licensing of food premises 

(k) Issue, grant, refuse, revoke, transfer, renew, vary, add conditions and 
set fees in relation to the licensing of sex establishments 

(l) Scrap Metal Dealers registrations and orders of exemption 

2.4.1.4 To consider and determine all applications in relation to the functions in 
Schedule 2.4.4, where:  

(a) they are not delegated to Officers;  

(b) the Officer with delegated authority refers the application to the 
Committee.  

2.4.1.5 To consider whether or not to:  

(a) suspend, and/or  

(b) revoke, and/or  

(c) refuse to renew, and/or  

(d) amend any conditions of any existing licence/permit/consent in any case 
which is referred to the Licensing Committee by the relevant Officer 
where the holder has been:  

(i) convicted of an offence involving dishonesty, indecency or 
violence, and/or  

(ii) convicted of an offence or has failed to comply with the statutory 
provisions relating to the issue of any licence/permit/consent, or  

(iii) in breach of any conditions attached to the issue of any 
licence/permit/consent, and/or  

(iv) any other reasonable cause.  

 

 

3/14 

99



Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions  

 

 

Issue date December 2012 

Version 010 

 

(v)  to consider applications for a provisional statement where 
 no representations have been received or representations 

 have been withdrawn 
 

(vi)  to consider applications for a club gaming/club machine 
 permit where no objections have been made or objections 

 have been withdrawn; 
 

(vii) to consider applications for other permits under the Act; 
 

(viii)  to cancel licensed premises gaming machine permits as 
 appropriate; 
 

(vix)  to consider temporary use notices as appropriate 
 

(x)  to designate an officer of a licensing authority as an 
 authorised person for a purpose relating to premises under 
 Section 304 of the Gambling Act 2005 
 

(xi)  to institute criminal proceedings for offences under section 
 342 of the Gambling Act 2005 – Section 346 of the Act 
 

(xii) to exchange information under Section 350 of the Act 
 

(xiii)  to have a statement of principles for Unlicensed Family 
 Entertainment Centres. 
 

(xiv)  to have a statement of principles for Prize Gaming. 
 

(v) To issue/renew/transfer and add conditions in relation to sex 
  establishment licenses where no representations have been received or 
  representations have been withdrawn. 

 

 (w)  Determine variation applications in relation to sex establishments, in  
   consultation with the Chair of the licensing committee 
 

 (x) To issue/renew registrations of scrap metal dealers and orders of  
  exemption except where an application for an order of exemption 
  has been refused and the applicant wants to appeal that decision. 

 

2.4.3.2  The Executive Director – Operations, in consultation with the Chair of 
 the Licensing Committee, is authorised to: 
 

 Determine the fees for premises licences (The Gambling (Premises 
 License Fees) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 (S.I. 2007/479)). 
 

2.4.3.3  The Director of Children’s Services is authorised: 
 

 (a)  to monitor and regulate the employment of young people below 
 school leaving age, including issuing of work permits, investigation 
 of breaches to bye-laws and meeting all LEA statutory 
 responsibilities with regard to prosecution of employers who 
 contravene employment legislation; 
 

 (b)  to grant or refuse licences for children to take part in public 
 entertainment or performances and to grant or refuse chaperone 
 licences, in accordance with bye-laws. 
 

2.4.3.4  The Executive Director – Strategic Resources is authorised to 
 determine applications for licenses to use premises for holding a 
 marriage or civil ceremony 

 
 

3/19 

100



Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions  

 

 

Issue date December 2012 

Version 010 

 

Issuing and cancelling/forfeiting Club 
Machine Permits and Club Gaming 
Permits  

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 12, 
Sections 271 – 274 and Schedule 12  

Issuing and cancelling/forfeiting 
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine 
Permits  

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 18, Section 
346 and Schedule 13  

Issuing, enforcing and registering Prize 
Gaming Permits  

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 13, Part 18, 
Section 346 and Schedule 14  

Registration revocation and 
enforcement of Small Society Lotteries  

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 11, Part 18, 
Section 346 and Schedule 11, Part 5  

Assessment of Compliance through 
inspection and enforcement of breaches  

Gambling Act 2005 (c.19), Part 15 and Part 
18, Section 346  

Power to designate officer of a licensing 
authority as an authorised person for a 
purpose relating to premises  

Section 304 of the Gambling Act 2005  

Power to institute criminal proceedings 
for offences under section 342 of the 
Gambling Act 2005  

Section 346 of the Gambling Act 2005  

Power to exchange information  Section 350 of the Gambling Act 2005  

Functions relating to the determination 
of fees for premises licences.  

The Gambling (Premises Licence Fees) 
(England and Wales) Regulations 2007 
(S.I. 2007/479)."  

 

 
2.4.4.12 Scrap Metal Dealers 
 

Registration of scrap metal dealers 
and applications for orders of 
exemption for itinerant collectors 

Section 1 and Section 3 of the 
Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964 (c.69)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/26 
 
 
 

101



Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions  

 

 

Issue date December 2012 

Version 010 

 

2.5.2.4 The Executive Director – Operations is authorised to determine:  

(a) applications under Prior Approval of Telecommunications 
Procedures; and  

(b) those under delegation 2.6.2.3 (b) and 2.6.2.3 (f);  

in consultation with the Chairman or, if not available or inappropriate, the 
Vice Chairman of the Committee, where a Member or a Parish Council 
has exercised their power to refer an application to the Committee but 
there is no scheduled meeting of the Committee within the time period for 
response.  

2.5.2.5 Authorised Signatories  

(a) Planning Decision or Building Control Notices determined by 
Committee - the Executive Director - Operations  

(b) Notices and directions following determination by Committee, under 
Article 4 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 or any Order revoking or re-enacting that 
Order with or without modification - the Executive Director - 
Operations.  

2.5.2.6 The Executive Director - Operations is authorised:  

(a) to issue licences for hoardings and scaffolding within the highway;  
(b) to issue licences for the placing of skips within the highway;  
(c) to exercise the non-executive powers and duties of the Council, 

acting on its behalf as the local highway authority, traffic authority, 
transport authority, parking authority and technical approval 
authority, including the serving of Notices as contained in the 
Highways Act 1980  

(d) to create, extinguish and divert footpaths under the Highways Act 
1980;  

(e) to enter land under the legislation governing the functions for which 
s/he is responsible;  

(f) to modify rights of way, in line with para 2.6.2.6 (d) above.  

 

2.5.2.7 The Executive Director - Operations is authorised:  

(a) To deal with registration of scrap metal dealers;  

(b) To undertake non-executive actions under the Environmental 
Protection Act 1990 in relation to pollution and statutory nuisance 
(these are set out in Schedule 2.6.3;  

(c) To take appropriate action and issue all notices (including notices of 
entry) under the following legislation:  
Control of Pollution Act 1974;  
Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993.  

2.5.2.8 The Executive Director - Operations is authorised to serve notices 
requiring information in relation to ownership of land and property under 
Section 16 of the Local government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  

2.5.2.9 The Executive Director – Operations is authorised to issue licences and 
ensure compliance with statutes relating to residential caravan sites, 
touring caravans and campsites, as listed in Schedule 2.6.3 (Section 3 
Caravan 

 
3/32 
 

102



Part 3, Delegations Section 2 – Regulatory Committee Functions  

 

 

Issue date December 2012 

Version 010 

 

Issuing ‘site licences’ authorising the use of 
land as a caravan site  

Section 3(3) Caravan Sites Control 
and Development Act 1960 (c.62)  

Issuing licences for use of moveable dwellings 
as camping sites  

Section 269(1) Public Health Act 
1936 (c.49)  

Licensing scrap yards  Section 1 Scrap Metal Dealers Act 
1964 (c.69)  

Making closing orders with respect to take-
away food shops  

Section 4 Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
(c.30)  

Any function regarding complaints of noise at 
night 

Noise Act 1996 

 

2.5.3.6 Health  

Power to enforce offences relating to the 
display of no-smoking signs  

Section 6(5) of the Health Act 2006  

Power to enforce offences relating to 
smoking in smoke-free places  

Section 7(4) of the Health Act 2006  

Power to enforce offence of failing to 
prevent smoking in smoke-free places  

Section 8(4) of the Health Act 2006  

Power to transfer enforcement functions to 
another enforcement authority  

Smoke-free (Premises and 
Enforcement) Regulations 2006  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/40 

103



104

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 5 December 2012
	4 Mayor's Announcements
	12 Questions without Notice on the Record of Executive Decisions
	13 (a) Council Tax Support Scheme
	Cabinet - Council Tax Support 21st Jan

	14 Notices of Motion
	15 (a) Report of the Independent Members Remuneration Panel
	remuneration panel Final report 2012
	Members Allowances Proposed scheme

	15 (b) Appointment of Independent Person
	15 (c) Amendment to the Constitution regarding the licensing of sex establishments
	sex establishments app a
	sex establishments amended pages

	15 (d) Amendment to the Constitution regarding the licensing of scrap metal dealers
	scrap metal app a
	scrap metal ammended pages


